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NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC., NEW DELHI

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) was set up in 1995 as a section 8 Company
(erstwhile Section 25 Company) under National Informatics Cenfre, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Government of India to provide total ICT solutions to Ministries,
Departments, Organizationsin the Central Government, State Governments, UTsand P S Us.

Vision

"Achieve leadership position in the technology enablement of India and other developing
counfries thereby conftributing effectively to accelerate socio-economic growth”.

Mission

"To promote and provide transparent value added Information and Communication
Technology on end to end solutions including procurement services and business solutions to
customers at competitive prices with a focus on socio-economic development".

Objectives

To provide the economic, scientific, fechnological, social and cultural development of India
by promoting the utilization of InNformation Technology, Computer-Communication Networks,
Informatics etc. by a spinoff of the services, fechnologies, infrastructure and expertise
developed by the Natfional Informatics centre of the Government of India including its
computer-communication network, NICNET and associated infrastructure and services.

To promote further development of services, technologies, infrastructure and expertise to
supplement what NIC has developed, in orderto increase NIC'srevenue earning capacity.

To develop and promote value added computer and computer-communications services
over the basic infrastructure and services developed by NIC including NICNET.

In furtherance of these objectives, NICSI has been providing following Products & services to
Ministries, Departments, Organizations in the Central Government, state governments, UTs and
RSUsielcs

= Data Analytics

m  Website Development
®  Rollout Services

= Manpower Services
maelie @Geniie.Senices
= Productization

m  Video-conferencing

S | T. @onsvltaicy:

R Cdll ®enireSenvices

= Training Services

NICSl is truly a Total ICT solutions
Company in the Service of the Nation.




NICSI:

Is truly a total ICT Solutions Company
in the Service of the Nation.

Creating Synergy for Technology
Diffusion in e-governance.

Networks people in Government,
Industry & academia to permeate
the technology benefits to the
remotest part of India.

Harnessing Information &
Communication Technologies.
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Y AR IR,
SU HEIeed, TF 3 Al

S 7l AT SiaR<d,
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ferR ot Hvsw
(30.09.2021 db)

e : ST Mo BAR, AU,
3R |ferd, T g 31 <I arg

IRENED : G ST 3RTST, LY,
THOH 3R UHY, OH § o7 & a1
IS REIEREE)
wYa afd, T § g < a8
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ASIH—SN, TH § amg & a1g
Smfer A werurfern,
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o7, gerRUASel Sfear (e faRivs @ wu #)
EIEININIEE ]
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264t aifties 311 A3d

RIS T s dg HaT AR (THTETHaE) & Al BT Ted §RT a1 §F ol & b sa 264f arfife amm
4% BT AT AR, 30 FdaR, 2021, BT AURTE 03:00 Iol AHAAD &TH. 4009, AIAT e, SeAdgi=Td! AR AT
U H3TeTd, Soidei-a -, 6, I S 31 B, el T, I8 fAcei—110003, H, FF=fIRad w1l & &=
Eg %I'Q o OITUATT:

AT BTRIATUR:

1. 31 979, 2021 B AT R JeTad (Seideiie), 31 A/, 2021 FAG g 99 & oy BN & AW IR T
11, e @ RUIE & ArI—dr JT@moRieid &1 RUe 3R 89 R e Ud 78T oiarasieid &) fewforat
BT YT PR, 39 IR IR R+ R & forv, vg

2. YAl AT, 2013 BT URT 142 & Ted 4R & FR¥FAD 3R AT oAl WRIed R F1geh fad a9y 2021—22%
wifafrs rEmRied! &1 aaq FuiRa o= @ forg |

feoe ded & fov 3R SH&I TRB I

A sHhid fea Aex afdad s&.
g0,/ —
(F=H oi=)
e A3 el RIS
farfer : 22.11.2021 (TH4. T 31700)
a4,
1. Sl =T g4 i, SIoll, THesi—aesd 2. G oA AARGd—aes
3. & s dg E—ew 4. A A9y Tg—aew
5. il AR AEAI-AE 6. 3 ARTH. ANT-—HTH
RIDESE

1. Sf. ol BAR, TUH, UHSIISC aIs—ede, TagiIuals

2. TIRTEHUERTE & fewd ded & Wil wew

sire

1. 999 AT US I, Aifdfdd kgl uNieTdh, UHIMSUIuHaIS

IR

1. SUYRYT 81 UF AAGH B B U FaR 1 WIF R Al TR @fth 1 IURT I8+ d Ada™ &7 5q
g & &I ThaR o |

2. BUH (G Td wRA) I 2014 @ R 19(1) @ STIAR BUAT ANIH, 2013 BT €RT 8 (U ATATIH, 1956
BI gdadi] URT 25) & q8d Uolipd HUAl & T Bl 79 qP [l 3T Flh Pl AU WM R Wl & wY 4
FIgTh R BT JAEBR T8I BRI 5 qb Y<h BAT S 1T 319 b VAl Bl BT F& 7 8 |

3. WA BN @ forg dfeRT Ured (B1H) &1 ) w1+l # T ORE W WRA & 91€ 9% YO B 9 48 ©S Ul B
% USIpd BRI H ST BT AT ST A1 |




fraeret @t Raie

oI IRyR®,

MU el Pl 31 ATE 2021 I AAG U fa<d ¥ & oY el & oRaToNiferd faaror 3R S IR i@rRIersd] &
RUIC & A1 e gBiHCaT Hex ARG 36 (“HUAl”) & Fad 3R FaTe IR Badl (26d1) a1iie Rue IR
A BY SMUR IRI=Ta &1 <& 2|

YS! BUYAT 7 29 SR 2020 BT HaAT & 25 IY FHAAYdD X PR (ofT | TAAGHITHIE - 28 SIAART 2021 DI 3TUAT
RS ST FARIE AT (AT o | FARIE H 9Ayd B 3R IR H3ll, Selagi-add Ud a1 Wil R FaR
A AR A RfARIAR gATE SuRerd o |

fUel 99 2019—20 T AT ¥ 31 ATE 2021 B FAQ 8¢ dY & foly AR =T Aol 59 IHR
(@) fa<ia falRreang

CRSRIRD))
H4. | faarer 2020-21 2019-20
(?5) 31Y:
1| AT | e 1282.02 1156.28
2 |y My 74.59 103.03
& (@) 1356.61 1259.31
(@) |«
1 IR 9Tl BT WIS 119.84 178.29
2 JdT FEIAT <9I 969.83 791.27
3 | FHARY W Y 8.68 8.56
4 | foiE @G 9.53 10.37
5 | oIEN 3R yReed = 65.62 86.05
6 |3 @ 51.59 51.78
o (@) 1225.09 112632
R D gud I/ (B1F) (@) — (@) 131.52 132.99
6 |y 33.29 42.23
7 | ad &1 3/ (<) 98.23 90.76

(1) AT aE
9T Heol 7 29.09.2017 BT MR MU 10341 9o § T YR BT RIS /Jaei & v THmSHudaTs
S FATET o™ BT & 39 UBR fFAIad Bl o

qRATST A GRATST &I BT %

50 PRIS BYI D 7%

[IRAST & FTat=g & <R, Jfe IRISHT &7 He HH BT 2 IT 98 50 IS . dP Dl 3
Al THATSHIUETS q1H 7% B <% | GUIfAd 99T & T oy oY ]

50 BRI I IAfTDH 5%

RIS & ST & SR, Al IRASHT BT Jod 50 TR 3. 9 S & A1 & I,
TRITS VRIS hadl 50 PRIS ©. W IAfeh BT I WR 5% &I X A AHIAT g9 I A
AT ol ]
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(2) <mHE
HO IR, 2013 FHI ORT 8 & Ted HUT YolIPpd © (HU SMAFIH, 1956 B TRT 25) AR GRT & UG &
AR, DU DI AU Al Bl B AT AT BT YA B DI FATET & |

(3) omxfera fAfer 9 wmETaReT
Hu A Bl f IR @1 aRfEm MY e AW Rfer FifY, gol sRfera fifer, golt Areq smRfara iy sife #
RIFART T8t far 2|

(@) S g gasnEHTEanE oY AT

freh AGTIARIT BT & MR IR YHINY THI THIT
- @ ATAR SIS g1 AW
2019-20 DT
2018-19 —
2017-18 -
2016-17 Sivass
2015-16 S
2014-15 IFE
(5) fa<a a9 2020—21 @) S wfafafern
RIS S Aedd (G g aRATSI)

A, 2010 ¥ YH DI TS, TADYA URAST B geldgii-adl IR FaAT Helfliol #3red (TRAgeErs) gRI
STV 5990 RIS %. &1 ST W 10 Iu1 af 3@y & forw srgAifead far a1 2 | wemsel g9 uRar & forg
HIIFIIT TOiNiT 8, ST UAIMSHITaaNs WNIg 3R el Weridl Uar &)1 H Feridl &) el & | gRITe-T
Ied AT ST HaR Acdd WITUT B & oY 2 Sl Ioa el 3R JJHL & GRATT Bl 399 H kel 1l
IS 99 o FaEE & T, SIfEUEr R IRMUAT BT GeH g9 Sl A | Ig UHsNe! el dal | Hud
IO PR dTell A3, Il /g AR YoM H dal &I AU & degq | AegNil Jgaer, e
PeATAl 3T B FIAeT W1 TG BT | GHEINSCIATs o $9 URAGHT Bl U a¥ & oy Il ay 2021 T& daT
fear 21 o a¥ 2020—21 & SR THRMEHIUHTS & 39 RIS & oIy TASIMSSATE ¥ 584 dRle . U
gU 8, fOTH 31.03.2021 T& TG Fol -RINY 4,634 TS %. 2 | BAifh YAHTA URAHT I TARMSCIars g1
U IR 99 I A, 2021 db S ORI 9Red & WiaR 9qr foar i 2

T3 Hivgans fae o

SITHARRT &3NSl T, WA UTdh, el § TRl AT WR 417 99 & A1 [P B IRASHRIT &
AT 3R FATd: T A FHTAaad & foy STAFTHArst &7 Far U&= ST SR 7adT 2 |

(6) s uRAISFIG
fa ad 2020—21 & SRM, UAATSHITHAE Pl 2053 g URATSHANG U< gg off, T4 A HB 3 IR o

() vHgaEdarsg & uRATSY
99 P IR, THASHITHANS 7 UHgMscrars o a1 aRarsmei & dea wfafafer o wdi, & 39 UaR &

| 11



RIS BT A9

3O TTaHe STel Wex (Risiel) 2.0

I STl Bl

el @ifh e Afelel dead (TIHTH)

sfear ured B I

e Sl HeR—ITR U4 &

AT Tee—alld a1 AT

9 ARILRIERY, AFSIERT AR Seorgsw $h¥ar gflmfeg

W—ufded Ta-id Ue ClgH geiveyd (IFTfa) dRit 2.0

ART WRER & o0 §—FeT qHEH

IRA AR & oIy S—HeT THREFAR BT GRIAT BT

TASIUIUYT & 7T U= Ta-He Sel WIehiH &l Jd—3IMsSe 3R TR |

I STl Wex H 9o 3—71d UIReR |

s—eifRuca

T

(i) faumrm /d7e= | gRAISHENY (TS Earg & 3rdrdn)

faam /G769 oY o) faa=or
gRATST Bl
faazon
i B C190040NWND ArfreeS! g fearfed g @i aRarsrr s
T fodrT C190396GNND gzﬁﬁ—ch:[ Q’q‘Q’q‘[ﬁ & fafa= 72 &1 w9
SR faga faaror frm fefics 5190787GNRJ SR fagd faaRer fm fafics & faf avgel
(§—rR) B w5
IRd & e 3R #eremr werds | C191325GNND IRA & S IR ARTedT WRIeTd (H71) §RT "cdd
SR (YT / BT) Al gl @ We
gferor fieell TR e el fawm C191481GNND gferor faeell R fm gt fawmT & forw fafv=
I3 BT WIS
Q‘r@'q TeTT Qﬁ#ﬁ C191593GNND ?T@’J TeTT Qﬁ;’ﬁ D ﬁ,{q RIS
TR 7T i forfics S191733MPRJ ST 31 Afdast forfies gRT wHarRay &1 7 |
STl gMMATgSTe BR ddefergd gaarged | C191952GNND SR AgaR GRET D, T GReT IR
ge RIS gc (SIHsIRITETHCIeS), Afearers (goasiies) # faf axgell & wlig
RIS ATgaR GRETT A<D, TSI GRe
uRyg \fdrerd (TIoeRiys)
e URIE 3R ISRt HArerd (Tabrga | C191856GNND Aedh URaEd iR ot #ared | fAft gt
el Serew) CARCE

12]



(7) vAsIETHATE | ATUR YA
IdIE Faar faqrr (Ad1E))
ST &1 Sev I Ud qfeor URwT, Sffthdl, ofad MR@! onfe <O @ ORI oIkl H
TSNS AT/ TARMTS AT & WITCIIR TRATHH & IUTAIBRUT, HAADBIBRT Ud TR Bl GG U&H BT = |
% facel RIS & foy facer #arerd &1 Feafd ol 8111 | T &1 Sdiar 8191 81T Rifd 59 UAams
@ qolc 3 IRT fhar SITar ¥
A ex AP TRilel g Biv a1 gArfafedd (<)
STl gAIfelfead & &3 ¥ fIRuedr ol IHedl BT dg G dHR I+Id [deAYIHD / FRIF AT BT el bl
MU YH BT IR Ao §F BT | I8 SWYh SUSR0N, Wenfifsal & ugar axa, Fe favsar aret
fRHAT B FRYRE PR v e T gel &I 8 B H Haa B A WRI UR IRBRI IR BT I[oramyof
ST TIeelyor HaTg ya & |
FTSs AfAY IR ST Hex o9 o
THRMSHIVHRNTS ATAT UTd, JuT iR YavaRk # Uil 9 doliss Afdws dRifad ax &l & | adqH aarss
Affe vd wfasr & fore «ifdres gere v wrdl weed gRfied axa & forg = faumT g9 mar T 2|
(8) fa< adf 201920 ¥ wfafafern & gormn A fa adf 202021 # g&7 9d
1. wiwiE gra (fiensg) faavon
(@3 5. H)
I B a1 af 202021 a1 af 201920
Sl feg g | diang Sl g | ORI fH g | dieng @ o
i3 @) 4. f i3S 31 4. afd
HUEN 4055 738.42
fafaer 3009 253.85 3989 718.62
Tead 170 27.05 60 49.40
ol 3T 92 11.63 239 40.98
JReT Iifee 138 1.45 6 4.69
qeTEe SqeTie 209 81.89 68 9.4
SH (\—;ﬂg—@) 55 42.76 161 5.49
$—aiffbg 347 115.06 2130 109.17
A 259 0.93 236 115.08
sitcey S 4 116.12 77 173.63
N 952 849.64
S N 39 129.62
o A 9329 2368.42 6966 1226.50

| 13
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2. P IR (Sseyga3n) faavo

(@S %. A)
/9 UBR fa<1 adf 202021 fa<1 adf 201920
o feg g | Seegsn @ | S feu g | Sseygsn @t
SN B H.| FAUR |[SgIM I A, | FHa Aafd
HUEN 6535 758.13 6743 738.19
fafaer 68 43.75 135 58.36
JcdP 280 34.30 259 35.55
e 158 505.12 26 181.41
AT 33T 122 14.31 147 10.19
<R Siffee 139 2.52 152 438
THUHTH 1145 101.32 674 47.84
eTET SqeTTie 217 97.21 167 71.78
oY (@BLQTT) 338 182.90 327 109.97
Terfe aite s 164 2437 156 23.18
gd AT 9166 1763.93 8786 1280.85
3. W< g3 A3 YRAISHRN &1 @s—aR faazun
i 01.04.2020 ¥ 01.04.2019 ¥
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
0 | gramR & axqy 1 5
W) | earsy 678 677
(i) | Jqearge /Hiredar Sqefuiie 142 135
W) | eaqas 28 45
W) | A gAY (BS9R, WitedeR, HHaN anfe |9 e 798 400
)
W) | sy UfRESTE (T /ST /it o) 406 653
S| 2053 1915
4. fafagg
w1+t g fAfaqg
() | gl Pifdramei @ < 21 10
i) | Rifeet @ wer 1 00
CX| 22 10




5 QHIAY/AHSIA
faf=1 fqumit /et & rer vHengdl gR U9 g fhu Ty 49 55

(9) HHaH
& 03.03.1998 # WRA & IASIUA H TRI ARRIEAT & HAEIH A WHR §RT NS HHARI AHISA & AR,
TAIMSHITHANE # HHaAR) 1 fgfch TAemsell # oot ual & wrer awemft efi ufafegfs & smur w grfY|

31 AT 2021 BT TAARAT A UASMSHIGHIE H HHATRAT Bl ol | 27 oY |

(10) ®H=RAT BT faaxor
HUAT B Bl | HHAR] BT (TaTDH BIHAT D1 s va uiksifie) 99, 2014 & 799 5(2) & dga MuiiRa A
3 3Nfd da T T8l B &l AT |

(1) et arnfoe saveriica

el SR Wex ARG §b (THATSHITRIans) s oRT 8 darell U=l (qdadl a7 25 Huh) 2 | TrangRivaas
BT ILIY ATGACT FHETEl UG Th-ilb DT gQ1dT QAT 3R D o™, A BIg 8I, BT AR BRAT AT I AT Bl (U
Il DI RT PR 8 AN HIAT AR AU AW DI B 9 FHR BT AR BT I T HRAT 2 |

ars 7 26 faHaR, 2016 P 8 Ul 99d] Sob H WTHA’R AT BT TS fHAT o, ! Haw I 59 TDR &

. IS B VI WITHTR N IR &3 IR RAwIRET &=A1 S Sl AfIfFRM, 2013 & ITFAR T3S HITHINS
ERT &Y S drell T & IR § garefy;

*  PHUA GRT B S drell TAARRN R @d & S arell 7 @7 FHie 3R SHa! ol HeT;

o THI-\HY WR HUAl BT HIUHIR T BT ST BT,

o oY Asd gRT AR fHU M & 918 WIvHIR Il g1 IRId 9981 a1 99a—979 R esd #ed g
R g ST FHT arel 3= 9 |

TS HTHE & Hu- afad HwamR afifa & afaa @ wu d &f a3 |

HUHAR AT @1 dod & foy =g |91 (@IRA) ¥ 9 991 & 9a1 &1 o 9= & Yoh—faels daw (39 fagr

# ffea foedt +ff ofer @1 va & wu 7 quiifeed fasam o) @ <1 wewy, S o «1fde @, B

qre 7 28 SARI 2020 BT AR U 11241 I8% H WCHAR WART BT gt fbar o, o FferRad wewy o

$9. [AM AR ug g

1. Sf. SIIEY sy, HYh A, THgesedry 3reger
2 1 ARIeT T, SU—HBT a3 RESS
3. Gl =T ARk, SU—HRIReH SESS
4. £ Ug Srel, SU—HBIHQwD RES)

PUAT AMRTIH, 2013 BT GRT 135 & W€l MR I YUl & JFAR, ST AR 8, fax a¥ 2020-21 & foQ
THRMSHITHRNTE T TR TfAfAfdl W= 57.20 dRg ¥ 9 UaR @d fdhy 1w

| 15



fag ad PR Yd g | fUse 3 aul # sftwa | fUsd 3 a9l o iHd Yg a9 &1 2%
(s %. H) & a1 (BRI %, H)

2017-18 50.65
2018-19 (97.86) 28.60 0.572
2019-20 132.99

AR AT & FSRT §IRT 31 AT 2021 DI §s 98P H DI T8 A & AR B+ 31.03.2021 Pl UIGH HIA
B H 57.20 G BUI BT ANTGM AT 8 AR FQwrd HSeT 1 28 S 2021 Bl g (U 11841 o H THBI ol
e o |

(12) ®RURT @A

HRURE a4 U Hfcis wU A FAIferd e Hihar & i fbed Al e & gis 3R ufawr o 9 & Iewy |
qA1 & forg uidag © | I8 +fde 2Ediys Mo o iR i & Ui 3¢ Ifdagdr & a1l Jaard Faierd &1 4
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@AY AR FH FARSH /g IR g afy @ agen
W Haftra A SffaRe AT yonferal o7 Asiqd 9T
AT & | BT, BIfdS—19 AEMRNI & HRYI, Hdg B AT S
TRGAT BT UIe BRI H AR Svendpa i j8 B Mee
wfasy # Refd 9 gar 8 &1 39 | afafafet &1 R |

SIRGUR ¥ Y& fhar e |

3. MR g AR ([ 19), AR 9= AR (A 10),
el W T AH (FERIAT e URATSTISI FHd)
(Arc 21), GR&T AT <A 18) 3R Iyfciawdiall &1
A (Are 9 IR 15) & Hefdd o9 Ay iR a9 &
3T H W /U B GDI AR /I YRV AR
B gfe & Il €1 39 TBR DI Y 3R golg &
RIS FURT/qadmell iR /A7 /@ W
gqd, AfE ®IS 8, & 9N | IIAM H S I S
NFqhdT |

31.03.2021 BT Y IR @I gfeawmwor v3 Iy fvy 7w E | A
e afad fal¥rear © f& 39 veR & o= faur /el
anfe &I SR fy S € <ifhd g97a forg 9ga &9 a1 w1y
ufispal W Bl 8| UeNedIgwens H g9e o o
IR Rved a1 warferd &< far 2
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4. UTEHT I UTK 1,61,220.72 oG B. & AT & Haer
H YRR dEie A [ fdaxor & Are 9. 21 2g
JeH ST fham STrar 8 | caftherd @rdl @t aHer |
gl =l fh 99 & T B9 W U B UIED & o
R 3 99 9 31 THT I IHRIT © | BT Ardoi~d
&9 & IUBHAl (NTHY) IR 9RT TSR & FFAedl A
uT 3 ARA BT HUAl gRT A= dopi # Arafer S
H o7 3R uRudaar Wwrse @ fafa= a=F R a9
fpar mar 21

9 29 @I & H @d g & uEel 9 fer il
® Geg H 39 UBR & MY B 3WY<h 8 Y
g 3R wafy o # fow v U € udeE @1 W
I AR B FHIET B AR T-AD D AT IE
& Hefod |l R o/ & MUR TR s 19 hRA
BT JATIHAT 2 | U IAD ARH & FaaT H g&ITdol,
el &R IRl & Iuael 7 8F R, §9 UPR D
faRoT SUel 89 & URUITARAG®™U |uRi/ IRl
IR/ A R Ydadi e H Hafid "l B
THT 9T fheTgTel dT Fal I T ST FahdT |

THSHIUTTS ! fAff =~ IR 39T / e+t / Ardiiid
& & STHl 9 BORI Y WNIE Iey fel €1 S omewit
I Hdfra Tl B 1 B @ 9re, TRengHivaens
orEl faaRor @1 siftm fAuem dUR &Ral § iR el
&Y B gAYl HRA B AT IAA AT YT P Aoy
AN 8| BTelifdh, HB SUANGHAT d& fda=or ga™ o
g ®s AW A ¥ ur e B &R swfery, eraafia <l
TS HIUTRS & URNT N8 Sl & | STclifd, oITuRIen S
B TR, TAINEAITHINE BT SAGRI 3R oIFaRT Ua U
=T AT ATl B Ye™ & oIy Udh 31T | gdhls 99
DI AT H B | sHIe VA AMA! Bl |GHIET Bg W
P AR TR BH BT IR STIRTHAIR DI STea—I—oleg
raafyd R AT HAY | TSRS F ARG 3R
WR ol fqaRoll ATe HRA B AfHAT A P R A 7 AR
SH® U1 WU A [AHRIT 8 9 & 91, |G SuARThis
% U o0 g% PR faan g |

5. A R JY Wl & Yd AAT B awgell’ |
ST Ale 3. 63 @ Ga¥ § O 99 2020—21 & ARG

oo a¥ &) T3 Faril & U famaei ¥ ara™ Ut BA
P o0 de—aiTp fAfY T H=AT SUFST o1 xR+ QIR a8

TGihd "gFd faxig fdaror # fasdari gRT ara™
TR T B/ A S B b BRUT T 2 B
TSl 81 BT 1, I He—3iTh afharsii & IR—arure
D I I |

U 3l BT Aerd MRABRY & 1A & a1 o Rarfdar
JFaferdl # g9l fhar ST 2 | WUk / <gdrall 3R /A
AT U gRATSTHRI o Hefdd o /&g R 34
THR T Tol B H gg a3l Bl 91 I, Rarf fafey
R famanil gRT [l &1 AET &I AJUAIAT & HRT
faeaeaa wu & gARad &1 far o1 wadr 2 |

R Red TRId dR & BRI Aaed BT ST © | BTeAifd
TARISHIUNIRNS o STFaRI—3Tiel, 2021 & SR 31.03.2021 TH
& e /e warett & o s e debrel <A v |
fasbaretl & AT BRIATE B | 39 Faer H, THRNSHITHans J
fAepdall &7 e 9ol 3R THMSHITEaTs # AIfed dle W
11.01.2021, 09.02.2021, 19.02.2021, 04.03.2021 37X 18.03.2021
BT AIfeH oMY | (Jfern Her e B) |

6. DUl T HUAI (WRAG of@idd HAAD) R

TS HITHAE NI & AR, I8 a1t & faepr & fog

2015 gRT FRIfRa “umedl & | orgadl ¥ o’
W, FedYUl ol T (A 2 (i) <€) & e #
“fRIFT ® SRR & 98I I UTed gRT A

ATATT I FHI 31U XTSId bl WHR HRAT X&T & | Bl
J fog 98 202021 & U e foxfi faaror SRAIR @A

D WP & F9I $H I8 DI oy ATed §1d

JMaeIHAr b1 fafdad urer= fhar & IR a8 oia WhRoT

T T B fIh IR O Bl TAd R A TS
IR MRAR AGid AFE 115 BT AJUTAT el (b
2| IRAT oG dFd 115 & Ay #§ Rure @F 78
M, B 8IR HUT B AURRT /STl TR BT 991G
qaH W §dTT T8l S T |

DI JATIRM & AR T | TAMSHITHINS = T 370+ SR
Rreen # wanfera ax faar 8 sk 3 wfafafern awprer @ik
Sford TS AL BT S & E
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fas arrat

1. B9 YRANI oI&idpa AF$ fa<ig faaror & A 4. 44
B MR 1 e ared € R el drHr ©r,
75 focell § 999 & Gy H a8 /3MfdR uF faorw
BT 931.50 TRI 2. DI M a9 & A H GSlbroT &
dfed 2|

THRMSHIUHSNTE ERT I 9§ 2003 3R 2000 § 2 AR
TR, MBI HH ©N, s fieell & B3 dd W) 8l 4. 2
3R 3 & HaY # ae /B R U fdeig usiidpd o Bq
THRMEATTHNS, TR & 9Iadid X &l € | 39 6ee H,
THRNMSHITHNE & UAS! 9 fais 17.07.2020 &I TAARAT
& AUAS! 3 ford o= H 30 Hafid b o 3R I9a a1]
FRI-HT TR AIHARS 9ol I | THD I7elTd], TASITSEIATS
& AR AR iR TARMSHITHaS & oRRAT 1 41 39
e H 19.07.2021 B TAGRINAT & HIYHS! Bl L3I AT o |

niaRe fa<ia fFra=on &) Ruld v A

F. famar @1 A ART FH FARSH / giedHor Rifh
$IPT Iolg 3 g1 99 I & TeAd faaRor oy o=
P AT B |

31.032021 & qHMET UY ART B gieawor 73 AN fdhg
T £ | gg frafig falrear @ f6 59 yoR & oz v /
HreAl MG BT SR BT ST & offdT §91 UR 9gd &4 AT
TTo gfafhar T gl ¥

Q. IIED! ¥ T R B TN 3R Blclierd v fagmarail
BT AT Rifh TS BROT TEHI F IHR™T T 1T
3R fapamsi & 31fig & Told ga 8 Fahd! 2 |

SIS T BT Ale B forar AT & SR wfasy # wf
RIRRN &1 agell a1 fAuer gg  uredi SR fasmdrall & A
IR 3Nfd g fhy SITe |

T Hufy, §9F 3R SUBHRer HT HIfad AU S
JWRH oI, THTHIUT R THCIHROT DI Ayl

®Y W g9Tad HY Fhdl ¢ |

TuRral & 99 OINY / fAaerq anfe & Sfud faaxor & arer
feiRa IR # <ot far o <'1 ® 1 9@ &, ude fad
af & A B9 R 9l Ukl UHeSHITaeE qreTer
(TR QIR USSR 9Hd) 3R S9! 9 SHhIAl H A
UId BT HIfdd qA9- 3 Fadl drell A gRT foar S
TeT| fadt af 2020—21 # W 39 TEIAR fHAr AT B

. U T AT IR Y ] Bl T B THI B
I Ufehametl R A LR BT Ureid el foar
=l

oo a¥ &1 T3 Fari & foru famarli ¥ ara™ Ui &xA
% foTT Be—aiTh fAfr a7 HRA1, STEET a1 HRAT IR 99y
R Red TRIdt BT & BRI I 81 ST © |

I A3 faeel

A3 shidfeqg AR afdaa s &
e dsd @ fory 3l S99 TRE A

80,/ —
Jeq&
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut sifgferaar 2013 % grer 8 & dad HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)
HIMST: Y74899819c11995TTHITI072045

31.03.2021 99 e

3 o #
faazor dic ™. 319 2021 31 |1d 2020
a® a®
gREufrn
A— arewifas aRufr
Uy, GIH 3N YD 3 237757 4,692.75
Uy & STANT BT JfABR 4 1722719 18,924.70
o omgd uRefaRal 5 8,682.03 435678
fa<ira aReufr:
(@) T 6 108.34 107.08
(@) s faci ol 7 534.64 49459
JRIATT B AURTAT (F) 8 3,167.11 4,309.46
3= IR—dTcwiferd Fufrt 9 2,516.68 1,164.64
EGRIERI SRS
fa<ira aR&ufr:
(P) AR I 10 26,560.57 18,987.52
(g) B AR ThHE THDE 11 75,247.95 74,608.42
(T) IRIE ‘(@) B orelar J& Jod 12 1,04,355.89 76,137.47
(@) o foa uR¥ufrt 13 3,678.34 4,060.72
T PR IRATRAT (3E) 14 13,830.45 14,148.29
=g qaaE gRHuRnd 15 28,149.64 29,515.90
g uREufr 2,86,036.40 2,51,508.32
gfaad) 3l qgamg
gfaact
Sfdact TR Yol 16 200.00 200.00
3] gfdact 17 69,368.66 59,014.02
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.

EREIN
AR—ad9= Sgag
[ESIRECRRILN
(®) 3o fa<ia <]
JdHT IATY
oy gar:
(@) IR <=
GeH SEAT 3R oY SEA! DI Hol IHAT AR
GeHT IEAI 3R oY STH & ATl 3T fel qhIAT AT
(@) e foxira <aramd
I IAHE SIATY
ST
et S s 2
HE@yul ol@id= i
Jer fewforlt (1—67) foxfa faavo &1 aifT 9T ® |
|4 fafor @1 gart Rule & gaR
AT ¢S HA
FALT ORATDR

BT TOIThROT F&IT 00240591

g0,/ —
R §9
ARER

ST . 542976

80,/ —
geria $AIR BrRre
CECRBENED
SITSTH: 08710751

80,/ —
| 9
CARIRSIEE

THITG: 31700

M : A3 Aol
fedid : 29.07.2021

dic . 3191 2021 31 91 2020
ddb ddh
18 1578121 16,669.42
19
266891 817.14
27.898.71 2359147
20 3,893.63 3,804.85
21 16615076 14733690
22 7452 7452
2,86,036.40 2,51,508.32
2
WA SPRifeqT Jex afdRe 55 &
fey® ded @ foy 3R S9a e A
g0/ —
<. o FAR
3y

SIATST: 02677079

g0,/ —

9P G

THY /J0Y
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut sifgferaar 2013 % grer 8 & dad HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)

H131M8 ¢ Y74899910a1995¢-T141¢c1072045
31 914 2021 I GATW gV 98 @ oY (1A Y9 =49 @

3 o #

. faazor e, 3191 2021 B 31 WTd 2020 Bl

|, AT g3 99 AT g3AT 9%
AT
I Aol A XTod 23 1,28,202.26 1,15,628.59
Il 3T I 24 7,458.93 10,302.89
N g s (1+H1) 1,35,661.19 1,25,931.48
IV ey

TIh—gI—¢8 Pl WG 25 11,983.57 17,829.00

WdT Gl & 96,983.33 79,126.55
AN AT IT 26 867.72 856.31

fo @mTa 27 953.23 1,037.41
eI 3R FRUIRAIET 2 28 6,561.78 8,605.14

I Y 29 5,159.50 517770

& @4 (V) 1,22,509.13 1,12,632.11

\" 3 gd (I-1V) Ima/ (81f9) 13,152.06 13,299.37
VI &= e 3,329.11 4,223.17
(1) g @R 3,504.78 482017

(2) ImRAfTd R 1,142.35 (792.63)

(3) fusel auf & foly Hx AR / (€T @i § ST ) (1,318.02) 195.63

VIl frax are & s § g¢ amae @f) (-Vi) 9,822.95 9,076.20
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3 o §

. faaxor HMed.  3191d 2021 D1 31 °Td 2020 Bl
9. |HT gaAT I |HT gAT I8
VIl 3= sqruas 3
X oafy & forw g @mus s (3 / (@1F) &R a¥ & forg sy enmue 9,822.95 9,076.20
My Afa)
X ftr sfaadt IR g (IR ¥RR AfGRIE T 100 )
(1) afRrw 30 491147 4553810
(2) SETTS 30 491147 453810
AUl oRATdhA ATt 2
Forre fewforgr faxig sl &1 aif= i 2|
oH fafdr 1 gu RaE & iR AT SHPifcad dex Afdiie 56 @
AT U8 TR e ded @ forg 3R S99 e 9§
JAE AETHR
HIET GoIThRUT =T 00240591
80/ — 80,/ — 80,/ —
ATEER ydy feeTs JreTeT
Al 9. 542976 SIMSU: 08710751 SITST: 02677079
80/ — 80,/ —
L BNk NS G
HUT Afrg THU /AT
THITH: 31700
I : A8 feeel
fedia : 29.07.2021
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Aeelet SBiAteaR e AfafH= g

(Pudt sifgferaar 2013 &t grer 8 & dad ITed TTPHIE PI IUDH)

H3ME ¢A: Y74899810e1995¢THI¢c072045
31 919 2021 &1 AT Y a8 & Y Tob] yare &1 faavo

3 arar §
faazo T g3l 9o T gl 9o
31 91 2021 31 91 2020
ot fafaftrl @ Gee yare
B A IrATERYT aEgAT @ yd Aferery/ () 13,683.75 13,299.37
@ fore gaTAoE:
TRIERT 3R FOMREE @ 6,561.79 8,605.14
Hufy, |9 3R IUBRYT &1 I R A/ (371) (0.28) (2.37)
fa amTa 953.23 1,037.41
EISECIR (7,001.70) (8,161.28)
i 2ol & forg graerns / (a¥gell Ar) (1,454.25)
AT & Rt wraer / (a¥gel A1) 283.65 (451.32)
fazel PR 3R I T Segdlcl & ol yraem 0.41
i gsft uRad= 9 qd uReara= siftreiy/ (aren) 14,480.44 12,873.11
& forg wRrIe:
IR et ¥ (gfE) /FE (7.373.05) (135.20)
I 3R AR Td 3 uR|UREAl # (3fg) /B 247.15 (4,322.32)
MR ATt SR 3 et ¥ gy / (@) 2254387 (8,405.61)
NEIRERISIVES IS G 29,898.41 9.98
MDY DT YT (3,504.78) (4,820.17)
o auf & fory smaas 1,318.02 (195.63)
SHergy aRareHr W Hdftd s af a1 s
uReares wfafaftral @ g Tod sidafs/ (sfafz) (v) 27,711.65 (5,005.82)
frraer wfafaferai 9 961 wars
e FURRl &1 @i (6,198.19) (2,823.15)
THSIRR H foaer (28,218.41) 11,212.70
SERESEINUIECA B EED) 0.44 2.63
TS 3T ATl 734404 8,543.63
e wfafaftrl 9@ g 9o yars/(afzate) () (27,072.12) 16,935.82
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faxirar wfafaferal & el yare
A fbar ar st
fa<ha wfafagsal 9 g5 T@<) siqats/ (afzafs) (1)

TPe IR TPhe GHAPEl A g 3fE/(3fF) (@) 679.58 11,930.00

a9 @) gvATd H THG 3N THe GHE 74,608.42 62,678.42

a9 © 3d U AP< AR ThHe DA 75,247.95 74,608.42

feugoft

1) ¥Ha! TATE & SURIh [JaR0T BT AU T H ARAN DD AH —7,” Tha JaTs [AaRo” & wU H IR

fopar T 2
2) a¥ & 3fd ¥ THg IR 9% I # B & U I Adh< AR AW AR WHA B B | AT AR TH UBR &
3 o #

faazor 31919 2021 % 31 91 2020 Ad

AHE 3R Tha AHDGE

doi # oy 29,226.99 32,287.27

PR IECIS]] 0.50 0.50

I dF Y

RICIBANE 46,020.46 42,320.65
75,247.95 74,608.42

3) THal YATE & SURRD AaR0T § WTHMR Ay | Hafdrd 57.20 R %. (40 G 5. BT ™) W MM B |
e ¥, 59. < |

wH Rl @ g RAE & R AN gHPifcad dex AfdfieT 56 @
P JAYATA TS HIGT fice® Asd @ fog ok S0 % |
RECRCICICAR
HUAT USITHRUT F&IT 00240591
80/ — 80,/ — g0,/ —
RIEAR yeer fAeers areger
ISRl ¥, 542976 SI3TSTH: 08710751 SIRMMSTH: 02677079
80/ — 80,/ —
= o B T
HU Afaa THY /Y
THITH: 31700
I - =|'s§ et
faT® : 29.07.2021
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut 3ifEfergar 2013 & grer 8 & dgd ATed EThIE BT IUHA)

H131M8 ¢ Y74899910a1995¢-T141¢c1072045
31 914 2021 &1 ¥ATA gY a¥ & fery sfaad) 4 uRad &1 faavo

$. 9N, AMSTE AR gopal sfaad] AR o1 3faad) AaR gsh 100/— 5. @S

3 o #
AR fagzor fewoft SE IR
1 3 2019 dH 16 200.00
99 & IR gRad -
31 919 2020 TP 16 200.00
99 & SR gRad -
31 AT 2021 TP 16 200.00
9. I gfaad) (fewofy 17 &)
3 o #
SANRAR faazon RINFCERIEDIRCIN I Hel
Jrferery yaarRa sma sfaad)
31 91 2019 AP 49,937.82 49,937.82
9 & forg erferery / (@) 9,076.20 9,076.20
31 91d 2020 & 59,014.02 59,014.02
qd Iafy M (HHARY) 531.69 531.69
31 914 2020 TP (Y: UH1AQ) 59,545.71 59,545.71
9y & ol el ARy 9,822.95 9,822.95
31 919 2021 & 69,368.66 69,368.66
*qe 3. 65 <
w1 fafdr & g RUE & R AN SHPifcad dexX AfdfieT 56 @
P IJYAA TS I e Asa & fog ok S99 % |
RECRCICICAR
HYAT GOITHRUT AT 00240541
80/ — 80/ — 80/ —
RIEN yeer feers e
FERIAT 9. 542976 SIMEU: 08710751 SIS 02677079
80/ — 20,/ —
= o ud FERT
HuAl Afea THU /T
THITH: 31700

XM : A3 Aol
fedi® : 29.07.2021
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut sifgferaar 2013 % grer 8 & dad HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)
31914, 2021 ®I AT gY 9% & forg fa<ha faavon @) weaayel d@iea Afean iz fewfrn

PIUIRT Jal

el ShiHfCad Hex AR S& (AT BT IATAAT 29 3K 1995 P HUAT AR, 1956 DI TRT—25 (37d HU
IR, 2013 @ URT 8) & Ted ISR T A5 B (THMSHY), Selaei=a! vd qadr Wenfial #are™, MRd
WHR & JTH B T8 oY | FH TReNT 71l / fRT /el BT AYol SMSel AiegeM UG d- BT B Hxdl o |

i fdaRor 3. GamE 2021 &1 FR¥® Hed & UG & IJAR ORI fhy S &l AT o |

2.

Heqyul o fifer

fa<fra faavor AIR HA 31 MR

HON B AR fAaRoT HU=T AR, 2013 B URT 133 & TEd DRURE AHAT & A (TAAIT) §RT egfara
BT AFDI @ B 98 W IRAR @i AHd) B AR IR by Y § O Su (RA™ d@isd
A9®) 1\, 2015 @& 99 3 IR HUAl (TR oIEidh AM®) (e 99, 2016 & d8d SRy AT 3iR
IRT H AT ®Y 9 WIHd T oiaid RIgidl & |1 Ugl e |

FrefeRaa Uil &R qIdmel & Bieds, Nt SR e R Amr 11 ¢, faxig faaror Ufiefie arma &

IR W IR by 1Y &

§B oI AR iR IIan 3T Jea W A1y Sl © (i Al & day # ofar it <) |

faxirar fagvor 9Ra # AM WU & Wipd a@ied Rigial & AgaR AN SRR AR S MR R dIR
fg g €|

foxig fdavor TR 0 # vRga fw g € S Bu @ Fates ger 7| ki faRert oik Aew #

SfeeTRad wl eFRIRT &1, STd Teb =AU T DI SV, LA ||| BT ATIDARI b IR, ARG B, b A

B9 quiifehel foham T 8 | quiifehe R H g8 FfCAT DI ToRafaTSl HR faar 1r 2 |

il SR gaRsl &1 adaE 99 R—adw= e

TEH HURT BT IGHM T HET Al 2 ol

o MM uRdTe a% # RS a9ge fhU M A1 99 S A7 SUHRT R BT HIAT &,

s I ®Y Y AMRG I & oIy I@T AT 8,

o Ruiféwy @ & 915 12 AR & Hiax Tfdd g o= @1 9= T

*  FHE AT APhS AAGE o9 b b RUIET 3afy & 9r¢ HH-—9—HH aRE A8 & fory fafmy fey o=
AT BT fue™ &) & ufadfea 7 8

a1 Ff wufral @ iRgadae wu # wfigd fmar T 2

Tdh AT B IIHH I9 Bl ATl g ofe:

. D AET GRS g | IaRerd 89 & ™G 8

* T BU W IH ANUR B Se¥d B oY @ AT &

o Ruifdy @y & a1 12 A€ & WAk W19 foy 9 &1 SHI &1, A
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. RAIfET 3rafyy & 91 FA—A—HH 12 A8 & o1 <IAT & HUeH Bl RIRTT BT BT Dls 997 I PR
T 8

=1 4 HuRrl & ARgachH o # <@ W B |
RN B FURTAT TG <IAmsll Bl IR—add= Fulrdl Ud Saamll & w9 4 aifigd faar T 7 |

IR Ah—TAHROT B FURTl & SISV UG Adg 3R Adhe TGl H 9! a¥ell & dra Bl FAHI Bl
2| TR =1 3ot uRETe™ =% & wU | 12 A8 @ 3@y WeR Bl T |

|ufa, €43 31 Iyl (A dis) 3R geaz™
(®) wafa vd R 49

Hufy, WIF 3R SUBRYT Bl ST U AT IR foRaT AT © | IRAT oRgibd 9 § uRad= R, du=r o
fUee Sivedl 989 4ou (SFe oNTd) WR U+ AT FURT, §IF 3R IUBRVT DI AYH BT [dbed AT o |

SN # @RS g, SUR AR eAe B8R, IS goliaxyT AFes R 81 & 3R HuRl & sfed SuanT 2g o
PRI R H§ oM @7 IgeT $U 9 STRER AN A 8 | WIS qed Farerd 3 {6l 41 ThR @1 e
gT B B B} QAT T 2| 918 B AN B aREURT &1 sefia ¥ # wnfie fhar Srar 2 A s Sfd
HUT DI AT BT FIET 81 | STd I AR TR & Aedqu! 2301 ®I Fafid fava R 9ae Bl SIaeehd]
B 8, A HUA I SUIRT Sae & MR UR BT ST TN o2 Bl & | 3 UHR, T4 4T ofid
B S 7, AT SHS AN PI FAAF B IEA AR H TNBR fHAr Sar 7 iR I A AHEs R 8 od € ar
TJUHRY DI g&el (AT ST 8 | AR IR G—RA1d Haedl 1 AT Bl o™ A1 81 fdarer # feran i & |

(®) <rgad! a1y (Yeaz SR SuAIA Sfia)

G @ IS W Hederd forad ed Ugfd d U AMRFRE, 2013 BT SRl || W FEiRd &=F wR b
T 2| A S SR, 2013 B SR || B AR UNdE @l 9l awgell w1 SyAnht siaw fuiRa
fopar 2|

TS O a9 & 3T H JARIE el IUAR Slia 3R eIeTd DI UGia bl FHIET B Il & |

(=) wrIdr RE BRAT

Hufty, HIF iR SUSHROT B g MR R H AT fhel ff weayet oy & foes R a1 919 g9 ST
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ofie B, el Al waver &1 gl foeft fafre |ufr ar wufy @& SuaT ) R 2 &R eraven wufy a1 |dufky &
SYINT R BT AfTBR Idmdl 8, o8 98 JhR fhdl gaven & W vy ¥ fAfde 7 871

TS dTell RSl Bl gl WhHT Bl il A 1 AU 2016 DI WRAY Wl A 101 & JAR fa< AT
IRETA g & U H TR0 7 IRAT SGidh AN & WRAR oGl AFGI & AR ARAR @i Ad
MR TR HHHAT B Y & IR e T2 iR uRRerfaal w fasar w3 7 |

Xiv. 3T HX

ad I 3T B

IR TG FURTAT 3R SIATB BT IH AT TR AAT AT & TS Il AT BRI JSIRAT DI A by
S @ IR 7 | IRT BT M0 HRA & oy STANT BT S aTell IR X 3R B BT d § off 9Rd 5 R fafey
R afRfrafa ar aafde wu @ s g 2

A AT BN & dTeR Wid I Il A GalEd Iaq SIdR $l o™ A1 81+ (IT 379 9% 31 AT gidac! H)
% 9] WIBHR A1 Sl & | Jdee FRa—a9d R R Red 3§ o 75 Refodl &1 qeaied ax 39 Rafcdl & ddg 4
IRAT & T R ax 99 e & SifiF € IR 781 SUYh &1 981 YIae™ 991 & |

IR MR FURT! iR Iamil &I e fhar ST 2 3t 32 9 &1 @ foly S &9 9 A &1 arg
3R Hiog ¥ |

IAfId HR

Rarfé fafr wR faxia Raifds Seeai & forv uRufral vd SIcmeil @& &x SMYRT 3R SH6! 98+ NIRRT & dId IRy
AR TR IAT Ugfd BT START B RARIT B BT 0T BT Sl 2 |

JRIAIMATT PR <IATT T BRI SRR 3feaRl & fofv Ar=arar w8 |

IR R HURTIT T Bl A SRATT SR, ITYTH B HISCl DI ST o S AR BT Y anRyeh v BIfai
@ g AT o 2 | SR R yRAuRTl 31 39 &< T Al 1 Sl & b I8 69d 8 b R g a9 Suere]
BT 5T9e RaetT R AT SRATT TR AR AT PR HIST AR AUYTh PR BN BT IUIRT AT M Fabell & |

46 |



IR PR Fuferdl o1 i IR B T e oAd RAIfET A iR @1 Sl € 3R 39 8 O HH dR &l oIl
2 & 3@ g8 99g 81 & AIRANT PR HURT & Tl AT IS ZRY BT IUAN BRA DI AFART a7 & oY g &
ARG AT YT BT | IR—ATIAT U MR x |URR &1 yae Rufér fafr v gaeaia far Siar € 8iR
9 B O AT U< B © 6 I8 Svifad 8w § 6 wias | o) ang o amReifiid ) Uikt @ gt aRe

@1 AT <
T Rerfadl # et du- wRa # fRfrafid e afaf s, 1961, & d8d BX AT B THAR 2, IRATA R B
Ady § P RUFIT FR (FURT A7 SIAT) AT T ® S B SAHIY Ay B SR IAC T B |

SRR 3R & Hee H RANNT BR, ST R IBII AT B d18 Solc Wl ©, S 98 H Uga Ol & Foras, IRemf
3N I~ 81 ¢ |

BTeTifh, B IMRIRTT BY FuRRRal &1 Ar=adr &T 39 W41 do ufasfed ol & fb 98 genfa wu 4 fAfdad 8 7
g1 fo5 9w # Tt ) A g Sude BN, e Raes U TR aR HuRT @1 agel 9 o ol |

JRIATT B FURTAT 3R SAATBI DI PR SRI R AT AT § O 9 a9 H AN 89 Bl IRIG o o/d AURT ATfed
Bl A7 <aT &7 AgeM o) X RIR &R S & MR W fhar simar € o Rafds fafyy = st afya ar arafas
w0 ¥ rfafrafad g 2

A AT BIN & d18” ARG UTSl a¥all I Hafdd IRAMT R Pl o™ AT 81 (AT AR AT fFacT H) & dmer
AT & ST 2 | R B Hel BT flens H a1 Y sfdady | siafifed e & dew | gradr < ol 2 |

JRIATT B HAURKAT 3R RANTT PR AN AHAT 2 IMQ BILN ©Y A AN BT AR JABR IAAM B SIqqr3i
& RgcTh I HR FURT BT Ve R & forg adad € iR RAfId o T & aX AT 35S UF Udh &1 P
mifdeRer & Hefd B |

a9 dBfeud B

ATH dbioqd PR (HT / MAT) BT I BR B & AJAR (AT ST &, S 9 Bl 31 PR <13 D FHR-IS
@ wY § 9= & NP ™ USH FRAT ©, Ife HU §RT MR AR-FHR BT A B B S YAV IuAL &
AT 39 FWfT AMET ST 2 | J8gaR, HC &l doid e # uREURT & wu H 97aal & Sl &, 59 59 91 &1 G911
Bl & b 399 s 9w & anfefes I Ul 1 frei |

xv. IR fa<ig "guflmn @ zifv

FUHI, g Rl f[Ifdr R e #xall 2 b a1 BIs Fabd © b g Uiy gaie 81 Fabdll © | Ifa UAT Dlg Fabal
et ® a1 519 fooefl Uty & fore arffes erfy e @ smawgear gl 8, o wus HufRy @l aell I i &1 1A
S B | U AURT @) gl I AR U [URl AT Adhe—Sded sheal (i CeU) # ¥ Sfud qou & fue
AT 3R IUANT 4 59 Hod ¥ &P Bl © | BUN qAdd RUIfT [ R i w=all & {6 &1 v e
HURT & oI gl g IR FeiRa &1 Sl 2 59 de fb AUy Fdal Jdr8 Sea=~1 7 &R Sl 3 GuRidl 1 |l
S 9E W 987 8¢ a% Wad B | 99 ol FuRky a1 Aol @1 981 IR SIS agel ara IR 4 Afdd 8 ol ©
a1 |ufr &7 faTeT g AT AT ® 3iR a¥en A AR B g7 @rar H St fIAm e 2

SUANT # HThT BT ATher B ¥, AFAT I S TPhal Yag Pl Ja—PR YT &R BT STANT B b aciaT
I R BE 4 ORll 2 f U9 & 999 4od &R Hul & fog faftne SiRedl & 99 aoiR sfided &I S9IidT & |
e &1 dNTd BeaR Siud Jod FuiRa &R ¥, 81d @& qIoiR ofFad &l &I | @l ol & | afq U Bl oY
TFgad B! U T8l DI Ol Wbl & Al U UGt i Hied $I SUANT HAT ST & | $9 TUMISH BT Hedidh
O, ATASIdh B § HRIGR B dlell U & ot Igd IWR S HIAA! AT T S Ifd Jed Al

gRT gfie o) Sl 2 |
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ARg (TSAe) BT BISHR UK & oIy, ue R ffy w a8 MEiRd &7 & folv v Jedidd fHar 91d © b
T DIs Fohd © (b Ugel | AFIAITG &1 3fd AISg Al & IT HH &l T3 © | IfQ VAT Favdl Alolg &1 dl HU |
1 AR &1 agell AT IR HRIGAE oIl & | Ugel ¥ AT 81 ®I dddl al Iefe f3am S 8 o9 el
T @ Uga™ B9 & 915 9§ FURy @ a_gel A IR BT RERe SR & foy SuhT @ S arel Aranett § Big
gRac gaT &1 | Revidl (Iaie) HIffd © a1fds [uRT &1 98+ $9@! 94l IR AR I 31w 9 F 3R 9 & a8 M
A 31 B S iRa & 12 81, qeuE @ ge, e auf § Jufl & 315 a1 @ uga T8 @) 18 o | 39 a)E
@ ISHAYT P A AT B & faaRer # A=uar <1 Sl © 59 dab [ aREURT BT Gaiedid MR WR 1 o ST S
2, 39 A H ISHAY BT YTHAIH | gfg & wI H AT o 2

xvi. €RI9 3R JAdfevg o & sror fa<ha Gufray /graart «f afa

AR YT & 1Y 5% &1 TR A T UIGEE &I AT & s & off doi ofic & fafyr § 39 a1 9 a1fe 959 |9
BT 2T |

xvii. ufa sfead) 9rax g

TIRT ird den A ffiTd v &) Sl 2 | If Sfaad) ¥RR Srielcs 3ma & ol Bu+l & faac! aRe! & HROT
Y& oM Bl faWiTd R gfaad] TRl &1 wIRd o |d | | ufd 3faad] 2R @1 qo 3 UTa &)+ & fofg AT
AT & AR AT & SR fRy S A@E arel Sfaact Rl @l R Sid W 9 SRiece wTfad 3fdadt TRRT @
HUCRYT TR | IS SfFST IR Iad H 3T Jed @Fid 9o sfaac! 2RRI &7 iFd 9ok Jed) WR ST 6y T o
AT U B dTell 3T & foly STgelcs |vIfad sfdac! RRI & TR fhar Sl & | Sgecs |vIdd sfaacl 2l
BT AT BT YA & U H gRakid AT ST &, 59 a6 6 a8 & Al 7 sfides SR 81 b Smarn & | agd
B TS UAS A & fory SrIelfed wwifad gfdadt Rl & wada wu 9 fRuiRa fasar simar 2

e ded gRT fa<i farull & orgAed | gl fby U gRadHl dfd fBdl W 2RR e iR a9 Rl &
Tl & forw wRgd a1 srafl & fory sfdadt erRl &k 9wifdd © 9 dFuiR gfdad! IR &) | gdard w9 9
JHRTT B STt 2 17

xviii. UTaET 3N M RABATY

YIae= &l 99 WeR fHar Sar & o9 fasdl e @ o g1 @ uRumRawy a9 <1 81T § IR I8 |§9d
2 & I @1 fuem & o darmi @ dfeafs @1 smavgsdar eRft, e Sy & Ua faeaa-ig orgA o mar <
JHAT & | ST AReH FERITST RIedl &) W SEdiiors g & 996 aaqd Jedi IR Be & Sl Fadl o |
ITBITdD UTGETAT BT BT < DI MATIHAT el 2 | YD doid e ffdr w yraumi o wiiem o S & SR o
UEE STl DI AT R @ oIy TG fhar ST ¢ | e |1l & Jag H Jraer Al a9 S o
JMATIHAT & | qATfd, RAfET srafy # frm &1 B o red a8l o |

fUsell gemell 3 S~ F9Ifad Tl & e H JAThRAD IRl Bl Gl fbar Sirar & 3R f5e iRk o
gt dae A4qsy @1 gewRll & 8 AT 7 8 ¥ B8R S gU @8 A BU & AT H T 2|

Xix. Id< X Thg GHDE

Jof ¥ie # Adhe AR THBITH STHT H Il B Thal 3R BT § AHal Td I A8 AT ITH A B Jol IRudad]
& TS IIUBIIdh ST ATHS B & Sl oI H YR & A ilgd & el 3 |

Ahe 3R Ahe FHHe H I IMaRgIde IMAT 8 S BUAl & b Yo BT I~ 3T 2 |”
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2.1 W@yl dw@ie fvly, A Sk areng

FU & facia ARl @1 IR & § gdes &1 ol oA &k gReY g9 @1 srawaedr Bl 8 S faRie
faavort &1 fafsr R Yo, g, FuRT SR <Idmel & RUid &1 T8 9137 3R Fefdd Uheiarol Ud MahRad SIdrail
@ FHCIPRUT Bl YHTIAT R © | AFAM AR GRONSH BT AR oAb fBIT ST & Ud Jagd & fg9d 3IR 31
PRPI TR ARG BT & s wfasy &) et @ smemd wmita § e aRRefaat & sfaa amm sirdr 21 s+
GRS Td Al & IR H AFRETd & IRUTHERY U UROMH 81 §ahd & o fofg 9iasy &l sm@fer # grfad
AURTAT AT IAT BT g8+ I B folv aRdfdd FHrR—S &1 ATaeIHhal skl © |

eIy wu 9, B 7 F=feiad a3l &1 e o © W8l Ae@yel MR, AT iR gRenel &l AraegEdl © | 59
a3l H A IAF @ IR 7 e THeER R I fAft oraies Aiftat wr dw wwifad @xa € i affa € &k faxie
fqerenl & Gdfda fewfordl # Y € | argaml % uRadd &1 FWIfdd wU 9 &9 9 @1 Sl & |

fooig
HUAT BT oRAT R BT AR B DI Afehar H, vag = Fr=afeiRad o forg &, e O faarer | Ar=ramr
RIRRNT W Fe9 HEdyul 991d ISl o

MHRHD AT

BT, SHER, YA Ugd 31X = STai Aied HUl & RIe® I/l & Hee H FaAI & AHI BRIYTSAT DI ATBNAD
SIATY I & Al 8 | D! UPfA A, MBRABGAIS] BT TR aH B8R 1 T a1 3Mfde e wiasy o
TN gfed gl a1 afed 89 H fAwd 2Rl | eRedmarsil & SfRdw 3R |9IId A3 & 3fded H w@HIfad wY 9
Hecaqol fofat &1 TReT &R wfas &Y gedRll & uRvM & IR # AT B IUIRT Wi ¥

AT 3R TROIMY

Rurféar fafr R wfaw iR o REaar @ o= vq@ Il 3 Heied YR gReng 599 oFTel fad 99 & iR
FURTT 3R TACRIT B 0T RN & oIy o FHRIISI $HR BT Aeed Yol SIRgA o, =ird aford @ | FHidbd i
fIaR0T IR &R 9T IUTRT ATIGS] TR B 1 37U TROMSAT MR ST Pl IR I | BTAifh, Aroiar gRRerfaar
IR ™ & e & IR ¥ gRMG, IR gRads a1 $UH & FRIF0 | qER S~ 8F arell aRRefRl & dRoT
I [l § | 39 YBR & YR 8 IR ARG H URR B & |

(®) WR—fa<hg dufrl & st

B TS RUSET Ay IR AeAied &Rcll 2 fb a1 3Is Aavd 2 fb AuRy gaie 81 Wabdl & | e DI Aobd 81 AT
9 fodl Hulr & o arffe 81 S @) sawaedar 8kl € a1 U=l HURT BT agell JFY IR BT A T ¢ |
HURT @1 agell AT R UH FURT A7 AN & ST Jod ¥ 310 s8Rl & Rrd Fued &1 e 3R IuaRT |
AT Jed B BT § | I8 U ARpid |aRy & fog MeiRa fvar Sirar 8, o9 @@ & HuRy a6l vae S~ T8
FRCAT B T g Uy a1 Aol &) nrofid Il ST agell AT eig 9 Sifd g oIl ®, a8t HufRky &1 farer gan
AT ST 8 3R SA®T agell Ay IR & forg forar Srar 2 |

JUINT § Heg BT ATheAT B H, JFATG AA & qhal JaTg bl Jd—dR B &R P STAN BRI qad oo
W BC & A & Sl g5 & 99 g SR HuRl & foy fafne SiRedl & adee ek &1 3fidbed &I 9ardT @ |
e drTa @1 BeraR I o MdbTe # 81 & IR ofFad ®f &1 3 @ 91l © | Al U {6 1 ofF—aA
DI USAM ol DI Sl Fahell © A U SUGh Jedidh Arsel BT ISUANT AT STl 2 | 9 TOFRI $I i 0TI,
AEAGh WA H BREAR B dlell A8RID HUIN & (U Igd WRSI & JAl AT AT It I Jod Abddl
gRT gfte ol STl 2 |

| 49



(@) fa<fra qreET &1 Sfad g 9

9 I ¥ H o o<l Hulnm &R iy <oamll & Ifd Joa &l iy aoRl § Igd 4ol & AR W T80
AU ST el AT S SfUd od DI SIAUD HAiedl Afed Jedld dheildl Bl SUAN PHReb AU STl & | §9 Alsell
@ $IYC TT81 AWd B Jfaciie AN deIRI ¥ oY O 8, ifdT 5181 I8 §d T8l ©, a8l SfUd el bl I &
% oIy B AMT d6 AU o o7 ragasddl Bl © | Mol 3 dRerdr SIgd, iee SIRgd 3R 3IReRTT S 39Ye
R R e €1 39 SRS & IR H gRomel § uRady < arEl & Rard foy v Sfud o0 @1 g9fad @
HadT 2 |

(@M fa<ia Gufar a1 sty

i |uiRral @ 81+ uraere fShice & SRH 3MR AU 811 <RI & IR H IROTSH UR ARG & | HUT 57 A
BI g 3R BUAl & Uel sfasm, AlsEl aoR Rl & Ar—ar g RuIféT @ & afd 9 wfds & Al
@ AR W, T T0MT & oY 39S &1 9a a1 H fvig &1 SuanT axell 2 |

IMRIRTT BR AURTAT BT AT AT Th JMRANTT PR FURTAT BT bR AT T AhdT & I8 9fas & B Iy
MY B FIIAT B 3Mhel IR ARG & s [Tog MR &) AuRkidal &1 SYANT fhar S | B |

22  HES O {6y 1Y Afea arft a@ gard 181 gv

BRARE AMAT Bl HATGT ("TARATY) = Y H-eb AT A AHDT F e BT IRGRIT IR ¥ | W IS rfdRgzmn
TEF & ST 01 3 2021 & AN B B |

Bl H @I T8 =YY

24 9TE 2021 BI, HPRUNT AHA & AAGI ("TAAN") 7 Ud ARG & Agd ¥ HN1 A, 2013 BT =L | | |
H el fohar | e Sl |11 D WS |, |1 3R |1 H WAEE B § AR T 1 IV 2021 | AT B © | WS
|| ¥ AT TR | SS9 Uil ¥ HaRd 8 e a7 aRer Su (WRAR eRdied AMd) R, 2015
BT IFUTAT B D [olY 3MILID &

doi ¥ ofie:

* TSI AR P Ieoid TR SIAT AE & d8d 3felT ¥ fBAr SEr @ity ffted wu ¥ =3 a1 R4 &
w9 F AT ST AR |

o P # uRadT & fAarvr § @B AfAR® deHciaxe S g 3rafy o1 Ffeal & dRor gfaac! R golt # uRad+
IR aaae RuifdT @y & iRy # 2w 03|

* UM @ IIRIRAT & FhIaRv & forg fAfde urey |

* JUR ¥, AUR I, Weld 1 goll iR [Aeramed= ofd |ufl &1 T ereee =g Mifds wed |

. Ife fed dusl 7 S9 fafdre Seeg & o o9 &1 SuanT =81 fhar @ e foru suw dot ok faxia wxem=t
3 SUR fordm o a1 S9HT SUANT Hel fhar AT 8, BT UbheThRoT |

o AR M ravadar & d8d AR THcIarvl S el &l JTgHIfad JISTIsll BT 3urer, Ul B
WRI B AT BT AU, DU S M W el Ui & AR 03 fdeid, THIe™l, Fawel, vqe veusy
AT (U Td Hafd vell @ For iR 3if¥m, enRa 9= Hufy snfe &1 faavor|

<19 IR B &1 faavor:

o ffig wivie <R (WivHeiR), swrifdd oma iR el a1 IR 451 9§ Hafd oifaR® udhciavo |
weardld faciig faavelf ®1 fewdr a1 arelt fewoii & sifafReh STeR)’ w8 & ded fFfde |

AU AUD & AR BUA BT FAIBAS D JTAR I8 JATE I & (Y ITDT Hedihd Bl |
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3. 9ufRT, 9IS 3R SuBRT

R @ 3§

faavo w9 | BRI | dred CADICE P ol

fhaar YD
SIKK]
1 adel 2019 1,985.85 1,591.71 7.02 4,298.60 6,929.55 | 14,812.73
e 7.96 37.06 70.52 115.55
e - 0.46 4.91 5.37
31 974 2020 T 1,985.85 1,599.67 7.02 433520 6,995.16 | 14,922.90
FaefT 3.82 10.61 45.87 293.63 353.93
fyem - 5.43 5.43
31 9T 2021 9@ 1,985.85 1,603.49 17.63 4,381.07 7,283.36 | 15,271.40
BRI
1 adle 2019 9P 1,060.26 1,214.79 6.52 2,921.47 4203.88 | 9,406.92
7§ & o qeE Tod 45.28 97.33 0.17 545.78 139.78 828.34
BT+ &fer - -
e - 0.43 4.67 5.10
31 WS 2020 TP 1,105.55 1,312.12 6.68 3,466.82 |  4,338.98| 10,230.15
af & o qeuEr god 43.06 72.63 1.75 324.11 370.65 812.20
I G (R 2 ) - 1,856.74| 1,856.74
e - 5.26 5.26
31 WS 2021 B 1,148.61 1,384.75 8.43 3,790.93 6,561.11 | 12,893.83
T& Sifda g
319719 2021 qF 837.24 218.74 9.20 590.14 722.25| 2377.57
31 W1 2020 B 880.31 287.55 0.33 868.38 2,656.18 | 4,692.75

1. HUfT, §99 R IUFRU & I =G ThCInRo A7 Yoll ufdagdr & forw Are 4. 37 < |

2. foF 99 2017—18 ¥ & 99 201920 P @R & IRM “PRYEI” W 1856.74 AT B. & 2T Bl Tl |
"I P WURT” HE W P B forr WAT AT| 39 A1l faT a¥ 202021 & SRM A FARIIGH" B HEIH
ﬁgﬂﬁ{%ﬂ/gﬁ%ﬂ?mﬂmélqﬁamaﬁﬁw 20133%313@3?[ Il & dgd uiRa =& & R w®
FHRER W eI d T0ET Sfd TN 4 &1 T8 ofl, $Afey SfId YAHged / 9o & RIRGwyd a9 &
CINRICTERCRIBECCICIS KIS
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4.  YRYYRTAT & SUAIT BT ATHR

R <@t §
faazor gREufRiay & Sy Hd
&1 AfTHR
31 |/ 2019 T 21,285.61 21,285.61
Hqei= -
Auem -
31 A1d 2020 T 21,285.61 21,285.61
el 694.52 694.52
ISR F Feu 18.18 18.18
e 842.06 842.06
31 A9 2021 OF 21,119.89 21,119.89
FEOTAREE
31 A9 2019 TF
Y & oIy FoaRee Yob 2,360.92 2,360.92
31 |/ 2020 T 2,360.92 2,360.92
99 & forg FoaRene Yob 2,373.84 2,373.84
gIfy efa -
Mue™ 842.06 842.06
31 A/ 2021 TH 3,892.70 3,892.70
31 AT/E 2021 TP 17,227.19 17,227.19
31 |/ 2020 TH 18,924.70 18,924.70
5. 39 [ wufa
% <rar §
faazor KIRCEDN A
ol ld
1 3 2019 TH 14,875.70 14,875.70
Heef 2,707.60 2,707.60
e -
31 A 2020 T 17,583.30 17,583.30
o 5,844.26 5,844.26
fAgem -
31 914 2021 dF 23,427.56 23,427.56
ERUIENISE]
1 3 2019 TH 7,810.65 7,810.65
g8 & fory FoIRemes e 5,415.88 5,415.88
g1y erfey -
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faazor KIRCEDN Hd
e

31 914 2020 TF 13,226.53 13,226.53
Y & foy FoIReE e 3,375.74 3,375.74
I ARG (19 2 %) (1,856.74) (1,856.74)
g1t erfey
e
31 9 2021 T 14,745.53 14,745.53
31 914 2021 9® 8,682.03 8,682.03
31 9Id 2020 TF 4,356.78 4,356.78

1. 3 3P GURll & QI g THCIBRYN AT Yol Afdggd & oy A 4. 37 < |

2. f& 9 2017—18 & a4 ¥ 2019—20 P @ & IRM “HRYSY” W 1856.74 AT %, & IS Pl Al 4 "3
I URT” WS W A R for AT AT | T ATl T a9 202021 & IR oI ARG & ARIH W YRR /
YA fhar war 21 g U AREH, 2013 B IGYA |1 P d8d MEiRT SR B AER W YR W JIE™

P10 IFRT AID A BT g Y, AN BT GRIET /YDA & URVIFERY 9Y & QRH Blg (ORI g9Td 81

ST 2 |
6 — KT
o §
faavor R—aaa=
31 91 2021 db 31919 2020 db
A4fera uell @& 3retrar 3= uen & forg
SRRfETd, STesT AT ST ®
gRelr STHT 108.34 107.08
Hel 108.34 107.08
7 — 3y fa<ig <ufrad
T o |
faavor NR—aaq=
31 91d 2021 d& 31919 2020 d&
rafer ST
12 AT* W e B gRYgadr drell Arafe ST 291.60 291.60
arafy w91 wR 3fsta «arer
IrfoTd <aret 243.04 202.99
LS 534.64 494.59

*dp TR B A R T TS Frafey o |
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8. JeAfId B

Y & foTY IR 2 & T ICdh
$. AT R A @d § gof Al
X @@
faavor 31 91 2021 9% 31 91 2020 I
) |sma = =i ©s
AT AR Yoh 3,504.78 482017
fUe 9y & aawd AP & Aae § FHIISH (1,318.02) 195.63
I HR
R AAHGT DI IART AR ISHAYT F He e 1,142.35 (792.63)
3T 3NY I 9rd H qfaa srer «=a 3,329.11 4,223.17
(i) | 3rg = 3 (IRAIeNS) WS
Y & IR ARTNE H To1 agal ¥ AR ARfia &
Exsl 3,329.11 4,223.17

@. 31914 2020 31X 31 41 2021 BI AT Y fa<7 a9 & fI¢ ARA D1 TR PR G¥ W SR A IR A™I D o9

CIREIEE
X @t §

faawor 3191 2021 9 | 31 |14 2020 AP
RO FaTe | o) qd oiaidd 3 13,152.06 13,299.37
g gReErer I BR Y4 3y
JATIHR A Yd 3T DI AT 13,152.06 13,299.37
ARG 31 A1 ATIHR &R 25.17% UR (31 AT 2020: 34.944%) 3,310.11 4,647.33
feet avf & gdae smIaR & Hay # FHEe (1,318.02) 195.63
PR Geh AXPRI A
ARIPR &R H YRTTT & BRI 1,337.02
= gR¥ufr (646.70)
PR Ieedl & Iy IR—PEKl AT 26.90
24.33% Y FHTET ISR TR W (31 T/ 2020: 31.75%) 3,329.11 4,223.17
I 3R I Wi H G TP A 3,3529.11 4,223.17
g URAT @ BRI MTIDBR
| 3,329.11 4,223.17

AP AT, 1961 DI GRT 1158 | |, S GRT H YRATT Wi /9] & FJAR BH &x1 IR JIBR BT YIAM B D
fo pufrdl BT ve fdehey FaT™ BRal & SR TEgER, HUAl 7 S We H FEiRd &R & YR TR IR &g T8 PR o) 3R
AT ATl HTGeT BT AU BT (of foram & iR 31 A 2021 & 997« gY a¥ & {7y ol SReafiid r HufRy / <aaredi

HT gAY far 2|
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IRUfTd ) fFrfalRaa & defda &
X o #
faavor doiw e AT 3R T HUA
31 91 2021 31914 2020 | 319 2021 31 |1 2020
a® a® as a®
R R B o @R e 183.02 455.88 272.86 (475.98)
ifeer oll &g e 2,387.43 3,387.86 1,000.43 67.56
FHHAN AT G W 11.50 (11.50)
TRERET @ g UeT St S SUEN 1 585.16 465.72 (119.44) (465.72)
SIBEAN
GRET ST (TRFURAT) BT aed Hedie - - - 81.51
e fiTd &) a4/ (31m) 1,142.35 (792.63)
g smeeifia B) aRe e / (Sadrg) 3,167.11 4,309.46
Jo'a e & 39 yoR fagar 2: T o ®
faazor 31 974 2021 % | 31 91d 2020 dH
SR BY gREuRE 3,167.11 4,309.46
MR FR <IATY
SRR P TREURMET/ (@9dN), T8 3,167.11 4,309.46
9 — I AX—ada= uREufRr
X o #
faazor 31 91d 2021 T 31 914 2020 T®
A4 ual & 3rerrar 3= uel @ forg
SRIRFE, 37287 WAT ST ®
JMyfiamaiall @ 37 1,211.07 1,164.64
ESUCIESN 1,105.61
Hd 2,316.68 1,164.64

XIS ¢S TR, AR TR, 73 fIeell § dRIlad WId & @ gq 31
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10 . AUR YT

Xl

X o |
faazor 31 |1d 2021 O 31 914 2020 O
e ferd uel & 3rlrar 3 uel & forg
SRR, 3BT #IMT ST & 26,360.57 18,987.52
SRIXfAT Y WfeTer AT T 8 8,508.75 8,435.35
TeT of: Wiy ol & oy Uraem (8,508.75) (8,435.35)
26,360.57 18,987.52

*foT 99§ 2019—20 ¥ 8435.35 oIRG %. & Alewel 0N & WGenT of fod 9§ 202021 & SR Seole foar T 2| 59
ararar, o 99 2020—21 & SR Ay 7o & U Soi e [fsr w3 auf I e I ¥ ghrR—T W 5% BT 9T

8508.75 ST . &l UTqu= fobar a1 2| AIe 4§, 56 2% |

1 — 98¢ AR ThE GHHE

X orar #
faazon qda= afRufaan
31 9714 2021 O 31 A1d 2020 O

I3 7 arferdy
EENIREI I 29,226.99 32,287.27
3
SRIGT @Tdl 0.50 0.50
[rafy S (T IRYFIdr 3 JE d HH)X 46,020.46 42,320.65
od 75,247.95 74,608.42
* TG ST @1l & S 9 ) AT B |
12 — SWID d Fdl & ARy

X orar #

faazon gdu= uR¥ufaan
31 91d 2021 9% | 31 91d 2020 OB

GIEIEESE 1,03,253.45 73,239.18
% RS R RRAT @1 17 [afe S 1,102.44 2,898.29
oA 1,04,355.89 76,137.47
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13 — 3= fa<hra "ufkra
% o §

faazor adda=

31919 2021 d& | 31 919 2020 d&

Jrafr ST R AT =

arfsta = 3,678.34 4,060.72

Gyl 3,678.34 4,060.72

14 — IAA B MRTAT (YF)

X @ ¥
faazor 31919 202199 | 3191 2020 AP

AT AT AT AIBR (el T 6973.96 ”d . ( fUwar ay 7877.
62 G %) 15,666.33 15,951.21
T —
ISR BT yraer (Ree el a8l gai) (1,835.88) (1,802.91)
(oTET 9. 61 & forg e <)
B 13,830.45 14,148.29
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15 — =g ad 9= yREuRTAl

R @ 3§
faavor 31914 2021 d% | 3191 2020 A&
goll 31| & arefrar
FHHATRAT BT AR
STRIEI, 3T<ST WA I & 24.31 33.12
Hel (@) 24.31 33.12
3= 37H
SRIRMET, 37T8T HIAT T ®
IR &R 3l R SivET 27,246.47 28,559.12
oS = 1.52 2.41
B (@) 27,247.99 28,561.53
IrgRfdrd, W AT o §
PRI AT BRI Y IR fdep! HRe SIS R e 120.45 120.45
Ter
fam! & /de & fore wraem= (@ F8 faar T3 ®) 117.91 117.91
SR W CISIUE g UIaW (@9 e fhar T3 2.54 2.54
(eram 9. 61 @ fory Are <)
B (M)
SRIRFET, 38T WIAT T ®
JMyfiiaaiall @ 31 877.34 921.25
rgRferT, dfewe /T A '
Myfeiepatali @1 31m 977.22 1,260.88
e
JMYfeiepaiall T 1A g Taem (FHRIS / e 71g) 977.22 1,260.88
(eTEr 9. 57 & forg Ale <)
B () 877.34 921.25
A AT (H+E+IT+¥) 28,149.64 29,515.90
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16 — gfdad) Qax g

X o #
faawon 31 91d 2021 B 31 A1d 2020 B
e
200,000 (frsel a¥ 200,000) 100 /— %. UAH & sfdac] IRR 200.00 200.00
SN, e SR qol 9T
200,000 (fU&e a¥ 200,000) 100 /— . UAH & AT IR 200.00 200.00
@l 200.00 200.00
$. HUA A 5% A S WA @A dlal IARIRD*: —
IRERSDI & AT 31 971d 2021 B 31 914 2020 B
gTRa sfaady | ufaera (%) grika sfaadh wfarera (%)
AR DY 9. IR DY 9.
SIS, TS & HEgH F AR & IUfe 1,99,995 99.9975 1,99,995 99.9975
CIENIRCEIEICIESE) 1 0.0005
st T fIer) g 1 0.0005
S AR AT 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
2 AU de f{sm 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
oA ﬁ&g g 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
A R T Hior 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
@l 200,000.00 100.00 200,000.00 100.00

*IRT WRBR B IR% I ORI 5: F 316 TR @ & I1av[ I TIRIRGT BT AIRERAT B AEHRT & TS 2 |

@, Rulfe ad o1 goera SR 3id A 911 gHdl WART ST GRS

% o §
faa=or 31 91 2021 d& 31 91 2020 A&
ESEC 3 ESEC| 3
I¥ & IR H gHT IR 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00
A B g¥ & SR SR fHU Y R / (A154D)
IY & 3fd H IR I 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00

. 3fdEd AER 9 g3 AffeR, a8¥an iR ufaeg
FUA & U 3fFST R BT TH I © RIS oI 100 . 9T R 2| S TR B IS gRSG AT TR

U dIc B §HaR 2 |

g 31 919 2021 9 1P Ugl & U I8 DI J@T H, T AT P 999 IR N fBY MU AR T B AdhE b AT
3 fdl TRR B Ufhel 2q Smafed fhaT T | 39S AT, St AAfT & SRTE BIg YR 19T T8l AT AT

AT |
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17 — 39 sfaad)

R @ 3§
ICERL 31914 20211 | 31 AT 2020 B
I IR TG WA B FTAR e
RS ST 59,014.02 49,937.82
Ud I7afey 3 (HHam)* 531.69
SirafTr Joie e far T 59,545.71 49,937.82
A BN a9 B forg srfdrerme (@) 9,822.95 9,076.20
Ci| 69,368.66 59,014.02
* e F@ 65 T
18 — 319 fa<fra Qua (R—ad«M)

R @ #§
faazo R—adam=

31 919 2021 &I 31 91 2020 B

RETT T 37 39.46 39.46
geT ST ([ie §. 35 3) 15,741.75 16,629.96
B 15,781.21 16,669.42
19 — AR 9T

X o #
faavor 31 919 2021 B 31 919 2020 BI
IR <
e U9 ofg Sl BT el I 2,668.91 817.14
GeH Ud Y STH B AAET AT BT Fel 1A 27,898.71 23,591.47
Bl 30,567.62 24,408.60
*qrc 4. 46 T
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20 — 319 fa<ig S¥amg (ad=r)

X o |

faazor ECRIG
31914 2021 9% | 3191 2020 a&

ST AT ST 983.27 1,193.26
PHAY Y o 208.80 207.87
g o 139.36 0.00
U1 <A (Al 3. 35 <) 2,319.17 2,161.34
yferRor IR (e Yo TRE) 243.03 24238
| 3,893.63 3,804.85
*gee da TR W fasmar 3w |
21 — 39 Id |1 S IATY

X orar #
faazon 31 A1d 2021 BI 31 A71d 2020 B
wifaferd gHmT iR WX 4,106.17 8,587.10
PIECIRC RIS RGP 1,41,188.48 1,24,647.66
IEDT I U R FETIT 20,856.11 14,102.14
Bl 1,66,150.76 1,47,336.90
22 — Y1aEm=

X o #
- EGRIE

31 91 2021 B 31 91 2020 B

W Yo BT waEE (AC 9. 44 <) 7452 7452
T 74.52 74.52
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23— ¥ o

X @ ¥
31 91 2021 &1 31 91d 2020 &I
fqavor
AT 3T 99 AT g3I a9
NEICE I BNV
TR TRIAT B ST 12,383.61 18,908.56
{1 37T 1,15,125.37 96,192.85
& () 1,27,508.98 1,15,101.41
ENINIECIN Y 693.28 527.19
Td (W) 693.28 527.19
HATAT ¥ G T (&)+(3) 1,28,202.26 1,15,628.59
24 — I A
X ¥
31 914 2021 B 31 919 2020 BI
faazor
T g1 Y T g3 99
STST AT 7,220.98 8,530.90
Hera: —
HERIAT e URATSHR TR &S (T & 3Felrdl) 190.30 397.49
TABYA IRATSHIS UR TS (T SaT) 28.97 27.87
I IN—9R=ATAT T 173.57 291.78
Hfewer o1 (e 4. 56) 1,454.25
amgfiieratert @1 i RN / fuem =) ([e w. 57 <) 283.65 451.32
7,458.93 10,302.89
*XAMIHY B AU TR A $ ol 226,02 ARG 5. (A ) AHSA 2
25 — @i
X @ ¥
31 919 2021 BI 31 919 2020 BI
fqaxor
AT g3 a9 AT g3 99
adlg: —
TSR 9,043.86 16,476.12
fSRgae gfard) o &1 far 26.79
B 11,983.57 17,829.00
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26 — HHTAN] ATH TSl

% o §
31 91 2021 &1 31 91 2020 &1
faawor
GEISE L] IS g3l ay
a9 3R UTeTTe 842.98 824.43
HHART HITOT 24.74 31.87
Bl 867.72 856.31
27 — faa @
% o ¥
31 914 2021 &1 31 9T 2020 Bl
faavzor
AT g3 Y AT g1 99
TgT <Idl BT FH B TR o 953.23 1,037.41
Bl 953.23 1,037.41
28 — YIETH AR FoARee &g
% o ¥
31 91 2021 &1 31 91 2020 &I
faazor
AT g3 99 AT g3AT 99
HafRy, O iR SUBROT (A 4. 3 <) 812.20 828.34
ARkl & SUART BT AHR (A . 4 <) 2,573.84 2,360.92
3 I HURRT (Ale 9. 5 I%) 3,375.74 5,415.88
6,561.78 8,605.14

Bl

9
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29 3 g

X o ®
- 31 91 2021 B 31 |1d 2020 B
AT g3 a9 AT g3 99

SETRIET Yo (IS H. 39 TT) 9.98 9.97
9% Yob 1.74 12.00
JIS 8@ g - 0.43
GrAFe! AR IF—uHHY 12.95 2.67
YR HaeiA 3.86 8.15
SHORE! (IR—aTCdd) 29.56 18.95
A ST BRI g 67.46 41.28
ST HSR 37.92 48.29
IR 4.83 3.94
g amioe STRea & 57.20 40.00
SIS We & fog o 1.69 117
Jferer 7ol & for wraeE (Fie 3. 56 <) 73.40

fISTell ok Ul gob 821.18 706.78
R geh 7.24 3.08
TS DI IR ATH—HBTS Yob 352.88 377.24
HPIH gl Yob 4.66 4.40
AT SR IS Yoob 0.92 1.03
fafay <9 8.70 9.70
BHEOTAT Y 2,570.99 2,569.28
Fraterd faRmn 0.57 30.21
qSUT 3R IR 4.32 5.71
ERENEINENENIN S 349.61 234.33
fovmr <X 3R R 10.18 9.94
TR R I 352.56 363.73
SN B goib 276.69 308.27
AT Yo 42.51 38.70
AT Yob 54.56 326.46
CIEES K] 134 1.59
T B /de urgu - 0.21
SeegdIe] R SrSIey grgem - 0.20
Gl 5,159.50 5,177.70
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30 — ufa IR I

% o §
R 31 91d 2021 &1 31 919 2020 &l
IS g3 a9 AW 3T a9

yfa AR 3y

3fdad) IRRYRBT & HRUT IFfY 9,822.95 9,076.20

sfdadl IR @) wiRa g = 2,00,000 2,00,000

afd AR o A 4,911.47 4,538.10

afd AR SIS A 4911.47 4,538.10

afd IR sifed g 100.00 100.00
31.  Sfua qea dugw
() =i & IguR fa<ha we=

% o ¥
faawor 31 91t 2021 &l 31 9Tt 2020 &I
teIANver | gRenfea THNARNU gRenfira
IR IR

fo<fra gufrat

SR YTy 26,360.57 18,987.52
d6g 3R Ahe THDGET 75,247.95 74.608.42
=T ¥F 99 1,04,355.89 76,137.47
ST =Tt (acHr) 3,678.34 4,060.72
JREAT ST 108.34 107.08
Grafer stEr 291.60 291.60
fSta =aret (AR—acHAT) 243.04 202.99
Ha i aRE R 2,10,285.73 1,74,395.80
o< <gag

R 30,567.62 24,408.60
3= R <IaTg (adm) 3,893.63 3,804.85
3 foxi < (fR—acir) 15,781.21 16,669.42
o T Sgarg 50,242.46 - 44,882.87
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(i) Sfrayqca yergHa
|1 i e [5as fof SR Hoa &l J1=adl <1 715 & I1 Uhe [T 3T 2, S8 Sfd Jed UGTgHhA & AR aviigd
far a1 © S EgER aftia € Frad R @ §YC & JER W Sl 999 w0 9 Id g 71 & oy Age 2 |

TR 1 : G oIl URAURRT A7 <aamsll & foly Afhy IoiRi 3§ Igd (SrEarifTG) I

R 2 : Jelidd ddbAd s oy o R & $97e e SRa Jeg A9 R 98dqul JWTd uedl 8, Ucdel a1
3ITE WU TW S A © |

R 3 e daiia s folg fiaq W &1 g7ge e SfIa Je 719 R Ag@yel u9E gsdl 2, 3fddlidH
AT IR ST TR AERT 78 2|

ferforRaa arferer wusl & FURT 3R SIATel & S Yod AU UGTIshH UaT $Rall &, I9d fAdl o Iferd Jed

ITd T8 oAl B NG ITIAM B |
Y & IRM R 1, WR 2 3R WR 3 & 19 PIs ST a1 gl & |

qHE Yd D FHGE], ATYR U, =T U, ed—dheldh VT, MR <3 U4 =7 =T [ <uar & oy yaes &
BT B AR §77 I I $9d IG—WME AN & 9T SRR 2 Sl 98 88 AP 31 ARl B AST—BIold
qRFIdr & BRI 2 |

FHUN B d—rferd ATST—Th GRET ST &1 I ed &1 MR g Tde vare (SRvw) A & ary a= faar
T B, S BT &R BN WANT fHar Sirar g S Rrd fhy o &) orafy & 99 89 R IR 0T &) &1 ufafdfdd
HRAT B | Ufuet & 0T SIRIA FHT YA JATEHT & FHGY & HRYT g7v I1od oI YT § WR 3 3fd 43
it # <@ S g

32. foa<fig wnRaw yagq © Se3y 3iv ifaar

FUA & WE R <Iamel § @R <7, GREIT STH1, AT €9 ST 3R SHaR] <Iai 1 © | S & g7 faxiy
gREuferal § SR 9w, JReAT S, 1A 991, e ddrad | WY e arel 9@ ud 9@ AW wid 2 |

HUFT GIOTR SIRIA, F0T SIRIA 3R aReAdT SIRaA & 3refiF 8| HUH! Y6ed g9 SIRGH! &7 Ude &l 8 | BU=1 &
IR yduT B Fewe ded &1 gHel= urd Biar 8 o faxig SiRga|t 8k s & forv S faia siRew e
JRGT TR REY < & | FS BIAT & TGeH Bl AT HRal & fb Hu=1 a1 fa<ia Siikay wfafafert sfaa Sifeat
wd uforarstl gRT Hanferd € ofR wuel &1 Afaal vd SiRed Seedl & SR faxfra SiRewi & vgarmn, = AT oiiR
IAHT Y& fHaT S B | yegd e W H URd 5 W YD SIRgH & UdE B Al B FHIET BRAT § 3R
U el T B

l. CINIEES ISR

IGIR SIRIH U SIIRGH & ST 9 & b Uah fa<iig A1 &7 A9fds & e Yares &1 Sad Jod H 9ok Jdi H 8
qrel IRl & PR IAR—FLM BT | TIGIR SIRGH H T4 TBR & SIRGA Bl o— TSl &R SIRGH, T S gd
3 U SARgH | faxiTa AT Arafe STt o aTeiR SIgH gRT y9Tfdd i © |

®. <ol ox wilifgg

TS R SIRGH 98 SiRgd & T e fa<ia | &1 IRId 9ed a1 |9/l Tdha Jarg H doiR &Tel &)1 9 gRadT &
PR IAR—AGIT BT | IIGIR TSl &)1 H B dTel YR & BRI B BT SIRIH Je=F w0 A BUN gRT depl H
fpy T Amafy SRl | HEfed § 1 Hu & AEf ST AREd ) W @ ST 2 | it MR ofEid AFd (Ind
AS) 107 # TRYIT &rel <) SIRIA @ < 981 € difh ok el <=1 # uRads 89 & &R 9 A I&—<@0q
IR = & 91 TP varE H fFE gBR BT aGAd BN |
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. faqsh g1 dagaefiaan

et ga1 SiRew g SiiRew & ford Ay &= H uRads & SRl A9l Tdhe Ja18 @ Id Jed § SAR—AGId il
2| Aifgew aREuRmEl vd gari & SRa qea # Rada & R faeeh g1 SiRew daeaefiadr & SR ol &
PR Y4 o™ JAId BT 2 | U1 Bl A<l gaT SiRes &1 @avT 8] adife s9a U {6l geR &1 ®rg 91 faqeh
qaT Hifgd uREURT A7 3Iar T8 © |

I o1 o

FoT SRgA g8 SiRgA 2 o ufiuer oo & i o <1l &1 fdes & # srawed J8dr 81 Ul &I
SIReA J& /U ¥ Fhs Ud FAhe FHdEl, IR U Ud RURIEE dFTd W Al T8 o= aReuRel 9 g91fad 2 |

HUH AR SUARPIST UG 31 Hfgell & SNl IR ok §410 IGdT & 3R 9 SIHaNI Bl 319+ 20T SIRgq Sqraf
H 9fier Bt 21

9T S Ra¥ yge=

Fo fFfaRad & MeR WR ST FoT BN UTaE ARel @

0T SR qaffevor &1 MER Irafara kvt g1fs &1 yraEm=

0T SR $9 AHE Ud Adha AHGE, §b STHT Ud g §& Y | 12 A8 & K0T 8 &) S

F o1 S Rew weaw R U, 07 3R o faxig uR&ufrn | amroftaw eriféra ot g9 a1 12 A &
T BT DI IR

PRGN TRId & AR R T8 B9 Farferd gl &, faxig aRuuRral R fewiee R faar fhar Srar 8 59 ufduer
e B AR AT FHY A D AR YA PR H [d%hel I8d1 & | g Bl <M dlell B <X ARA(dD F0T
B 319a 3R ae 3R Ufetiies ofife Rerforr & i ofk R f=R av W amaiRa 2

9 aell Bl Blg St IHIE T8 Bl &, Al WURT Bl 98 W A S &A1 ST &, o9 {6 fearferar aivd &=+
Tl SAGR AT BUH & RIATh Gahardrol | HUAT 9 Ul & AT AT SNl IEd § e Ay IR 98 @ #
ST & SN § SR YA BT AR BRA BT T AT & | DI T8 aell DI 31T 3R I @Al 7 folam SI1am 2 |

T o ¥
ol S fgw faavor 31 91 2021 Bl 31 91 2020 &I
= F 01 1 ReH Thg 3R Thg AHDET, dcb SfHT 3R I &b IY 1,83,816.82 1,55,301.20
gy RO GNIRgH | gUR 9 &R o= oy wufeat 26,468.91 19,094.60

YR Ul &) gigdl

IR wiftaal § MRa @ A= Isat § 991 de@n § ued wfid 2§ R ke SiRaT &7 B8 AEaqul Ahg ol
el BT § |

IuferT =0T B @& foTU =or SIRaH UaRiuIoR UTae= | U+ freferRad fail aRufial & e 12 718 &1 mufera
0T BIFAT BT UTgET= BRal a—

T o |
faaxor Abol a8+ f3A sraferg wor gife | srafard sor gifvray &t
3I& 98 i
31 919 2021 d&
I Ul 34,869.32 (8,508.75) 26,360.57
31 9T 2020 A&
DI 2742287 (8,435.35) 18,987.52
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I UTae= &1 FHrSIH—3Mrsiiad 3 féra wor s

X arar #
HIEK SR LD ATIR YT=I

31, 914 2019 A BT w1 9,889.60
Y & IRM &ol / (IT) BT &fa (1,454.25)
9g @ | STell 18 A

31 A/ 2020 TH BT =T 8,435.35
99 & S gl / (vma) s afa 73.40
9g @ | STell T3 A

31 91 2021 S BT \<T 8,508.75

ISR LIRS IIECE: |

TR SIIREA 98 SIREA § Il B Bl U+ foxiia Saamsil ¥ e qRcal &I IRT dx 3 aell STeidl & ol Adg a1

= foxTa WuRmll & Arg| | ORT fHa1 ST © | SReIdl & &6 8 Ul BT Giedlo JAivd I8 JRRad e
2 b ¥ U Ul SIS BT GRT BRA o YW ARerdl 811 Ol d I I | Faed 3fUferd Fhal HaTg & SR WR

PUAT DI TR DI ReAfT 3R TPl Vg Tba Tl & Tl GAMJAT IR ToR Gl & | DU I dI6IR DI aRed]

BT &g H @) & orad gars Farfora Bl 2 |

T & 18 aifere Wfagrare 991 82 ara YIaHl @ IR R S 3 fa<fia Qgare @1 uRugadr niwga

BT GR UEd Sl 2
X wrar ¥
AR (34 HAATE (39 12918 149598 | 538 4 o4 T

AT g3 99

3191 2021 &I

MR & 30,567.62 30,567.62
o= fadfia <o 1,574.46 70987 |  160930|  3,720.80 1206041 | 1967484
oA 32,142.08 709.87 1,609.30 3,720.80 12,060.41 | 50,242.46
AT g1 99

31 914 2020 B

ORI 24,408.60 24,408.60
o= fadila <o 1,643.51 54033 | 162100| 647955 10,189.87 | 20,474.27
B 26,052.11 540.33| 1,621.00| 6,479.55| 10,189.87 | 44,882.88
33 . gSfl gaeA

Ul BT Yol TdET TR BT IeI Ig JARAT BT & P ufiag SR HrImHl B R PRA D Y U B U

AT TRAT G Rz | B, eI YRT R 3R FTAIeiud Pl F91¢ I = Yoll FaT H Rac &l ATaedadr &l

BT B B [oTU FITR B SIHbIeIdh dhal YT MATIHATRN bl R Bl B |
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HUAT AT GOl AT BT e Bl © AR 3 Rerfcral # uRad= & AR $9H TS dRal 2 | Yol |-
BI FY G AT FARIST BRI & (Y, DU UIRYRD] DT AT YA BT FHRAINTG BR Febell o, Yol arad B
G B, AHET TG AT IR TR IR Tl 8, FT gHT Fhdl 8, 78 T Gy wnfid wR Fad g 91 U
geied wTfafaferar o dadt 7|

31 919 2021 HI AW Y 99 & QIR Se¥l, Hferal an ufsparaii 4 Hig qaera 11 faan 1 o |

X rar #
faazor 31 A1d 2021 B 31 914 2020 B

FEOT

IR IITY 30,567.62 24,408.60
3T ATY 1,85,900.12 1,67,885.69
g Hddhe 3R The GHBE (75,247.95) (74,608.42)
forae o 1,41,219.79 1,17,685.88
ool 3faad) 69,568.66 59,214.02
goft 3tz fraa ot 2,10,788.45 1,76,899.89
frafar sura (%) 67.00% 66.53%

34. or@r Hifa 7 uyRada

A e & srerrar, dus <7 59 A<l faearoer # uga a4l srafedl & oy e iRl &l R o] {6 € | dusi
T 1 3V 2019 B IRMS MM I & A1 ARG oRITh AH 116 DI AN {HAT & | TRVIFEHY, HUAl o UET
argasl 2q Sl oiar M # A9 Ry Ty fIaRer & SR deara fhy 2|

HUAT 7 FAIT qdATdT REHIV ST SUIRT B Y AR oiRdidh+ Ad 116 P o] fhar &, s dgad 1 iid
2019 BT URETRT o # YRS MdeT & Holl 991G BT WbR foar T 2 |

X o #

31 AT 2019 BT UST Hfodgd 28,674.62
WS / () Tt St & 9 H e o

S / (EeTd): favdR //Aifd & HRoT T 874.32

1 3T 2019 PI YST <IATY 29,548.94

qHTT I <IdTY 2,296.97

IR—gfa vET gan 27,251.97

21,28561 B. ® GURT & SYANT & AWBR AR 20,050.86 5. &b UST SIS DI 1 VA 2019 Bl WIHR fHaT AT 8|
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ARAT SRIihT TP 116 bl T R oGl HIfad H IRdd= &1 999 39 PR © :

X &
HURT, FIF 3R IUGIOT § HHI
ugl <gdel ¥ gig 18,791.30
SUANT & STEHRI H gl 18,924.70
SR HR Ul § gig /w4l 465.72
ot orra gl /@ 1,037.41
qeuers H gfg /o 2,360.92
35.Ug
USSR & WY H
(@) Gufy & SUAT & TSR § Haehq
X ¥
faazon 3191 2021 9% | 31 91 2020 TP
ST GURT BT BISHR, SUART &) S el Furr 694.52 18,924.69
(@) =vfi g1 Ruif 3@afy & sia 9 Gl & SUAT @ ARPR &1 9811 Yo
X aran 4§
faaxor 2ot 1 it 2 A
1 30 2019 I 2 AR 21,285.61 21,285.61
T & oy Jeue™ gedh 2,360.92 2,360.92
1 318 2020 BT AN AFA 18,924.69 18,924.69
e 694.52 694.52
STrRI H Heer 18.18 18.18
a¥ & Y qeuery o 2,373.84 2,373.84
31 91 2021 &1 oY AR 17,227.19 17,227.19
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(M ugr <A &1 yRudddr fageryor

% o §
faxror 3191d 202199 | 31 91d 2020 b
P ST 18,791.30 20,050.85
e 694.52
TSt 953.23 1,037.41
BRI H e (18.18)
YR BT A (2,359.96) (2,296.97)
STHT 99 18,060.91 18,791.30

3 o §
IRuggar fagerer — wfaere® {1 g 9T 54 Hars 31919 2021 b | 31 A4 2020 A
TP 9§ A B 2,319.17 2,161.34
TP 3 U q§ 10367.95 9,552.17
g quf 9§ orfd®s 12,060.42 15,021.93
fo=r B dlell |l Ugl 2gdry 24,747.54 26,735.44
Yo ffic § wfae g gad 31914 2021 d% | 31 9T 2020 A
ERE e 2,319.17 2,161.34
e 15,741.75 16,629.96
& 18,060.92 18,791.30
(@) ™ A s A ga afd

3 o §
faazor 31 91 2021 &1 31 91 2020 &1

T g3 99 AT g3 99

TET QIARll IR &Il 953.23 1,037.41
RITHRT UgT I Uel Il &1 UHse # e T8
SN & FfYHR dlell TURRT & SU-UL I Y
AP TS TS H Haferd g 0.57 30.21
$H g dTcll HURTl & IIIBIId Ugi B BISHY HHA—Hed dTell
Fufrt & ug 9 Aefd
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(8) @< uare faawer § wiga Al

faawor 31 919 2021 BT 31 919 2020 BT
|G ol a9 AT ol a9
ugl & foy g Fag dfzaie 2,359.96 2,296.97

36. ATHRAD SIAIY

ol e [ & IR, SUAl §RT STARTHAIS Pl UG $I T ATHASE dRS S Hae H FHRAD I R AR
TE far Sirar € R=ife aRaremRel @ fog mgfd g U ot Sy IR I & 98 IHI—Ha W fasmarsii /

JMYfierdiall & TUAT & d&d dax fhy I1d 2 |
SURIKE & 3T, 3 MMHRAG <IN, RTHT Uae= Tl fhar 7 8, 9 39 oK & —
R e §

g 31 914 2021 9% | 31 W/ 2020 TP
HI1 & RIah I e =0T & ®U H WIHR T8 fhar a7 99.66 104.58
TRET 691.10 1864.94
JMMIFR AT (@Mber a¥ 2012—13) 14.89
IR AT (ATl 9 2014—15) 206.29
JMABR ART (IATHeT I9 2015—16) 350.60 350.60
PR ANT (3MheT a9 2018—19)* 2434.58

3782.23 2335.01

Bl

XSS F a1 fhT U RPbs & FAR™IGH & 915 SIRRD T Bl Ac 3% B foar Tar g
IRIh b RIT® BIg wrgar &1 fbar a1 2 wife yded &f 9941 2 fb afasy & O o1 arafae <a /49i7 81 gt |

37. wfddgdag

U T WG 3T R YAl & el fby TY Tl & R WR ATUIRS I3l DI WRIG AR 918 Bl 3fafe
# JaRil w1 av oM & oy ufdagar o 2| 9 ufidgansil @ Agad wdl & SaR Henfid fhar ST Addr 2
BTAifd, 31 AT 2021 DI HUAT BT AdRD URIATSIRT B {77 30 YBR B IIoiRd UfAggdial oI 11T 509.70 ART B0

(AT 116.68 TR T.) & | 3AD Aerd], IR (Y / RIGE” § 4 oIt & &1 ufddgdl 59 TdR o
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Z arEt ¥

Bt

faq=or 31 A9 2021 TF | 31 AIE 2020 TH
I ST Wer, UCEECH 22501.31 3594.88
TS FelSs Ffad BT Faee- 1874.07 3779.52
SReae 2.0—fSfea sfear sHRtfed & fawR 1380.21 1380.21
SITHRRAT-HIIISRE] 9 Ugl fxMl, SO-T dd, fdh—1, ARAT uTa, 2280.68 =
faeeli— (ST Wer & for SRR wHRIT— 1305.68 / Saaiyde dfica—
875.00)
gelS ¢ TR, ARSI TR, 73 faeell # BRI e @l Wiie (318 11937.70 =
H. T—300) (H NI 1304331 H A 2020—21% 1105.61 BT AT,
S IRl BRI DI BIEHR)

39973.97 8754.61

38. Ul AffrEw, 2013 A YA 111D dE QY T¢I AR AT Wid Bl AR SR B fAg wrE

frden @ I=BT 5(vii)) D FITHAR AT |
i WIS.UW. MUR W A & oI I (T %, )
i facel go1 § 2y (AgHe SR w):

T arEt §
faawor 31 W1E 2021 9T 31 WIE 2010 BT
|G gy 9 |AG §Y a9
A% (<) Nl Mgl
B NG NSl
i.  faeel gar 9§ oMy (AgvWeT & AR W) Y B, (T %, )
39. EruiEs &1 urRHAfe*
T arEl §
faavor 31 A9 2021 PV 31 914 2010 9T
|G gY a | gY a9
IR G el Yo AHG ol TIeTdh Yod 6.36 6.36
JMIHY oNgT gRe 0.85 0.85
NI FSECIR L 0.85 0.85
wdt @ g & forg 1.91 1.91
o 9.97 9.97
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*ARL TRI DI BISHY | 3HD IfAM@l, SIGHC] Bl BIS B 1.80 od 3. (A€ 3. 1.91 o) A= uRarsmei #
YA BRI 7 TS By S € S WY Hafda aRarerel # 9W fow (Sfacs) 9 € |

40. HRAN @IS HFD 19 — ‘HHARN ATH D IATAR UHT BT

i. Hfasg e 9 Qe

faTier 3 AT 1998 @1 WRA TWRHR @l ARRGAT & IR W HUAT & U DIs 9wy [y Ao 781 7 aaifes wo
D DHANT AU UGl $ A TR I UfAFGRE W 3 § | wids MY & oy FeiRa v ok @Rer & feenfade
& JTAR Ffaw P B S a7 A & AET Pic forr O € @R T o1 < Ry oiar ® i g9 3
TET-SIET TR 8 S & | 39 UaR, was Ay @ w) waiRal @ f&d ff a8 s @ S Sgdn
el |

i. gErdaqa

famie 3 ATE 1998 @ WRA TRHR B R & MR W Ffh HHANI TS F I IRh W €, B2 907 anTem,

(G S & 974 @ fou MEiRa R & 1gER), B TOFT HU gRT &R AeH ST 2 3R UAMS AT DI 9ol
& A 21 9 UBR BUH W Gl 99,/ el B dacl Aha YA B BT Blg QI el © |

ii. U ANIeE

faties 3 AT 1998 @ WRA WRBR BT G & MR W Ffh HHan g | ufafghie = g, dee arreH,
(FEfRT HHe) @& 994 @ foy MUiRT <= & STAR), B TOFET HU gRT &R AEH @ Sl 2 3R TSl Bl 9T
& S 21 TH ISR BU R U Gl anil & I R B DIS 1@ 7@l 2 |

iv. SUIHE (A=)
et 3 ATE 1998 BT WRA TRBR B AR & R R Ffds FHARI TS ¥ UAFGRE R &, Hul B 0
TGS BT YT B & oy SR 981 € Fifs a8 0 dRE 9 TIEH g1 a8+ fahar e |

41. gdfea urdt yadaxon

gafora wiféar a1 g

& BT TH e

3N A HAR e (GEy Foers) T U&Ee HHARI (14.02.2020 )

2 eIid /AR el (I6er fqere) UIE Y&e HHART 17.02.2020 ¥ 379 Th
£ FRTer {AR (HUIT @) U@ YEd HHARI (04.08.2019 )

st I S (B afra) TR TEEE HHARI 16.12.2019 A 3F dH
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A4fod uel & 9t a9 —

3 wrat §
& BT A -3 BT BN 31 919 2021 BT | 31 WE 2020 Y
| gom a§ | go 9y
3 AT HAR AT JegHI aa . 36.81
) RIT HAR AT EEECIUNCRE] 36.88 4.10
i e {AR JeEgHI daT - 3.48
£ T o TEE@RT I 1036 2.87
o 47.24 47.26

31 A1 2021 d6 HOOd Uell DI <F AN AW 3.39 oG %. (G 219 G T

42. ARG Ad@IHT AH—108 AT AT T & IATAR THCTHIU

FU Badt fieell # R Skipa Frfed & ga Hefiar e § §ag ye™ o @ 2| 39 ddd Ud S AFd
8y, foRig f4arvll # 4R o AMe—108 "HATe WWE’ & AR DIy THCIBRY el [T AT & |

43. AN P gie

fafr=r <fiwf & T8a o IR gieaor o3 oY fog 7o 2| Swa Raems wfafsar @ uder 2 |

44. qrEA/AHR 9 &1 e 51 BT

HUAT ¥ AT TR forfics < a9 9 2003 3R 2001 H B 9. 2 3R 3 @ B3 dd, THAIRAT <raR, Hhroil drer
o, 95 o], § @IaT o7 | BTdifh, HUN §RT & IR AR [HY IH & 915 W1 39 oy ared fdeig / OdR =
el 93150 ”g <. (YIATS 931.50 AT ¥.) Bl TARIAT §RT Goligd el Bl A7 2 | SHfely, e Yodh & R
W 7451 G 5. (QdTE  74.51 ARG %.) BT YRMAG Wae= O faaxort & @1 a7 8 &R ofaxk Wi, afe &1, 89 oy
& forg ver™ & Se, Ry doliad fhar 37 21 39 6y UARIEAIUNeE A wHa—uHg W fafie el R 39
A B TR & 9HeT Sor 2 |

45. YU BT MG H, @] WURT, T 3R JUH Ud AR U AR &AM BGRIYOTA § IGell IR HA—H—PH
39 IR & RR 2 R W® ST IR0 T B |

46. UAUOUHASS! MY, 2006 BT €RT 22 & d8d UbHCIbRol

R ol #
. 9. | faawor 31 A/ 2021 &% | 31 A/ 2020 TH
1 o iR 89 WR ¥ @ro fHr ff smyfiieal @1 s =@ 2668.91 817.14
forar T 2
2 qedl, g AR #egd SeM fawr Ifafrad, 2006, @ ORT 16 N Nl
ITAR TWRIGER §RT YA BI T3 TS BT AL, MYfTpai bl
g U A @ Il & |
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3 YA B H o BT A B 1T <7 3R <7 =&1e W, wdfeb N Nl
Jer, g 3R wemw Se faerd siffem, 2006 & dgd fafde
EISECIRCISREE]

4 ST 3R FhTaT TSl Y

5 JeHd, oY SR HegH I [Adbra AfSHa 2006 & ORT 23 &
qEd HENd AT T BT SRABR B & Ieg o T g8t H
A1 2 7 3R <7 &1l 1 MY, 39 Al d& <19 aa f5 SuRIh

TS JHIIT I H BIC STH P YA A8l [hal Sl 2 |

el
el

47. RGN WIS AH—36 GURTI B 81" & FTAR THIHIVI

IRAR ORI AMd—36 FURil @1 81 & JJAR fad a¥ 202021 & IRM F&f TR H ST Hey, A Ui d
IS ST dg & Gee H HAURT BT B BT MMHad fhar AT 8, ‘T delrss Afdast & Hagq’ ) a9 @ forg
IS I H LR ST B AR ARST U WHl R ISR Bg, ST Bl & Thal U7 B dTell 3l & R 89
TR PIS B B Ugd T8l &l T8 T |

48. A ATSH G . 815—100,/THIATS HITHIATS /2009—<1¢H f&11d 20.11.2009 & Raeime fHiAde uRAT=LRN
W ST oI (SR /Toh3NR) (T3S HITHATS §IRT 31.03.2017 &I FHAUT fHam 1= 3R S d faumT gri
R far ) Sk saa forg el o1 a5 ¥ Yob AR WIgH YYob &l A

THRMSHITHSNE 7 31.03.2017 BT SRS AGHAA TER PR (AT o 3R SIS gRT PR B =T A7 o1 | e
ERT 3T Y 3Me=l & STHR, TIISHITHINS 7 31.03.2017 TP Hacl 39 AR § HId Iord W dAs6d Yo /
WEEH Yob DI YOI A BT YT fhar & | 1 €, THYAY / TISIRYG A 41 X1 91 Ereil & | ETelife, Briierd
Y GRIR. ARIY ST, SRICT 7 PRI BUAT BT ORG odhR TANMSHITHINS UR TSl / 3N SHMT IR o,
e fofy TAgensaiars = S ATl & SIS & A SS/T o7 |

PRITAT AT UITR. HIRAY SIAe, f3A1® 17.07.2020 BT foRd U & AIH W, osHd Yob AR WagH STINT Yoob
I ST THMSHITRNS @ Raad Il AT Aifed (WRA & A \died <IATeld @ faid 11.06.2020 & i 3R
SIS & 3MTH . 12—25 /2019—TAUHY! faHIH 17.07.2020 & IR WR) 9199 o form o | Givee! oar uiell Hrierd
B TGIAR, TARMSHITHIE gRT U . TAMEHHMS /i / g%, didsdl ve. /2018—19 /289 faTid 20.07.2020 &
AEH ¥ GEd B T IR IEgER, S9 e |, UF 9. YUHST—|| / TSS IS / Th—2516 / 2019—20 / 323
faid 23.09.2020 @ AeIH ¥ fAeTor RUIE | ORT Bl WHR /8 B faar o)

B, TTASHITHIS o SWIh Hol 92 ARG B, & oy SRACT & UTq 4 I RS (o) ST @1 off, 51 F7a—
AT W AAG fhar SITAr o | TARmSAITHRS S 10.08.2020 Y oy U @ HemH A SRS J 37 @l iof @y
I BRI Bl el AT| $HD 17 09.11.2020 PI JATFHRD | ASI oI | FGTR 4, BRI AT WBR. Ay, e,
U3 ¥ 50—4 /2018—IEIHRUT 3R R / QR A{R{Y / faeel /1413 a1 05.02.2021, 7 SIS (TAuwdl favm) &
R-daR fivey & dd § TeUs /Tl & GAedia Bq fRender S @R @1 orRY far e, S 6
SRS ERT SOTS T8 AT Bl SAD MY G 12—25 /2019—TATHYl f&F1d 13.07.2020 & Ted I199 of foram am
o7 | UARNSHIVHRNTE 1 faid 11.03.2021, 27.05.2021 AR 22.06.2021 BT [ UH & HAEAH H AJHRD AT Aol <l
39 TP PIs BRIATE T8l 8g & 3R dioll T SIBidl & & U™ 2 |

49. A%l STl AR Uivlde, ITE Urd faeed! U= 1/<aq
TS STl Hex TS UTh, facell B RRATUAT UHSSNECdrs 3iR THemgw & faxiig WeanT o g fhar ar o @ik

TS 2011 H I8 BM BR I8 & | @R 077 AT & e & JHR, THRNSHITH3NS ® URME 2 aul & oy
Ui 99 800 @G T. U I9 B R A IREATAT T BT &1 HIAT AT | Y4 YRS T B GRT A & forg forg,
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TARMEAITHRNTS W T Smafed 60 Yadd 9 3 ARTT Heel off | BTelifh TemsHivwens o1 2 avf & arg ff uRearem
Y DI QT HIAT SIRI /AT, THSIMSCIATS o 01—-04—2014 F Holl & &1 o o, TARMSHITHaNS eMel Sl Hew, el
T, faeell R gRETed <0 98 1R 800 oI ¥W I vl AR I@—@d / JFRATET MR Ae] & IG—dd /
AT IR WA ATSTH HHAR] TR e B AR TAATGAT 37U qole A - B AT S| 39 T Yoobl
® 3% dP fAoTell 3R SIoTdl Yoo /Wl Rl 3R TR[ADIUT Yot /el Yoh /IAS eIl / B RAD Yoh D
fo1g UAaTEHAITHag @l Urae, $9 g & 91 Yo H TASSAIUHaNE gRT g8+ fhar Sifdl & | Ya-izaR H *9+el Sl
HeR DI WTTAT & 1Y, TR HITHRATE IR THMSH + S & HaTeld Ud Jde 7q ¥ Ui, faeell & "eHe Ser
Hex =g W AT fham o | UHeERivHenE & fewe Hed | 27.12.2018 BT ARNRIT g8 AU 108df Jow H 3W
WR AR fBar o1 &R 01 3 2018 W Al y9E A F=TgAR rgAled fbar ar o —

. TASMSHITAINE M U1 3R HawaR Tl ARl & fory 3rerT uRaAre T gel @rdr &1 et 2

. 39 QT ST e’ IR Fg—I AT el & AgH I 819 dTell ¥ ®l YdTdd URATSAT Al & dgd ol fhar
ST |

. IR BT ITIRT § Sl ST ARl W IAVSTA Y AR JERATE S & I=1a9 H {HIT SIe |

o UHTEAITHaE gRT AR Ul H e WAl B oY SRIHS (Y ST ¥ IcHN 60 Xeb @ 3felal, TS
b AT BR FbaT 2 |

e O 9Y 2018—19 3R IHD 915 W URMEHITHIS 7 TSN U H NUSwH =10 & forv ufer a9 800 ovg <. @d
e BT | BRIT 60 Nl A B dTell 3 3R UFRME §RT A fhy SIM aTet 30 Xl | 81 dTell 3T &l
IUINT JAGETH 3 3R AT GEAT & I~ DI G-I G H BT g |

*  TRNSHINEAATS A< 9¥ 2018—19 3R IS I8 W HIAT VS TH FI WR AU 7% HaTed a4 AR 4 dre
R WIdhd B qgd ST |

TEIIR THRMSHITHRNS 7 fad af 2020—21 # U I 3R T BT A ST He—AUTHT U AR JawaR § &

fBar 2 |

THRMTEATTRINE & IQ¥d HSol ¥ 29.07.2020 BT AR U1 11491 Jo& H TS W U Fewrd | TasiI—vdqql
IR qaeaR & forg @ @R 37T (FelTSe &I BIgaR) & 419 9 @ 486 | Hafd A8 W TR & iR Felrg <o
T SR THAT o7 | AT ST (=R 8 |

50. G3MS ¥ & gAams Higwans A ufafrgfe = ey wd=rlRal <1 gadih

S A fad @ 2010—11 W 2013—14 & IR THMEH F URIMGRE W UAISHITHIE @ I wHaRAl @l
THIEEITHATS B AaT FrIEl & MR W YR & A7 189 ofRg B B /IR B ufrgfef B off | Hu ¥ 1 Ay A
afrgfcl 17.05.2006 BT AT eI Hea BT 4941 dob H IFAIGT HaT AT 3R 24.09.2010 BT AT 6941 d3h
# fry 7T HRRE @ omuR W @t o, 3 e e /i) e ok Wrfive vard™i et & sy R
J | 30D d1g 7 A Al & FTHHT &Y TASTRAITHSE o YS! / THSATSCIATS Dl Woll o | drs @1 Holl &
MR, TSRS ¥ 7€, 2015 § HHaIRaAl & dd+ & IR B fbedi # axjot o forar o | s9a Raers, o=yt
J g ool e raTery | Re IifteT R & o 3R s1eTad ° fedid 00.06.2015 &I AT a9’ & #AgH
W, HHAIRAT A AR BT Rl W b T B AT & <1 oY, AMHel R Ry & 3ifaw Fof «fdd & | sid
#, A fieell ST =T 7 fiie 18.03.2016 BI AT U hAel H FET 5, “Har @1 ot S acHAA rdierandtalt
o afifgie @& forg THensivaens & forg amded o= &1 IRT oxell € &R Ua Se¥idd TardRi faded a1 SR
G & | S fAhed BT AR W SoTT AT o7 | vl fdi § e fhar s B faare J81 § b
TAATSAICHATE & o 19 MR Aee SR 8 | Ol aRRefi &, Jar &1 <@l 7 aaerra fby e &1 S arefl avgelt
SR &1 G S Fepal! ol | TegHR, Hfafadl o1 gfiafgie &1 odl | a1t Yade &1 T8 R[N Bl & g B
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argAfar <1 It 2, A1 A1 2010 | U HB HHARAT & A1 Al FTe- H A & gab o A1 i 2010 & HMeH]
& ol 2| orfier 99 ¥ 9% WeR &1 Sl 21

ARSI 7, foAib 14.07.2016 B for U= & wregw A UHRMSHITHaNS &1 I8 fder fear o f& ag 97 sarRar
H AMNS P B el TR R/ T2 AT wU 3 el o o | gaensdivdss 7 faie 29.07.2016
3! ford U3 & A9 9 gHsensclars @l Jid fBar fb adae el & AR UHensHigdsns o ARl & BRI
FHHATRAT BT fHY T 31fd WA= o1 agell & Ufhar &7 f 9 I ) 331 | f391® 29.07.2016 BT v Hrafera
S A1 SR fam T o s 39 91 &1 gae & 1S off {5 SRR, 2016 @ AIE & dad o agell Y% 8l ol |
ATel T YASTTSHIUH3NS §RT 16.08.2016 Pl THgAgCIaly & HHE U fhar 1T o7 |

TS 915 YA HHAR) I UASTESHITHSTE B i 29072016 & drafery SO, fTAH THmSHITHRTS 3R
THEIATSCIATs QI DI ARIATGT IR AT o1, & AR agell bl G: 3TRT UlhAT & (9%g Sad=T ATferhT IR—IR B
A faeell ST RITe Ugd | HSeTECE A AW R IR ¥ fJaR fear &k gremgHivwens &1, fii® 17.03.
2017 &1 ford 9o & Aegy W Iarg a1 {6, 59 9l § 98 9919 ficell Swa =Iamerd g7 fo-ie 18.03.2016 &1 U
Y AL BT UTA I | THLRNECIAE & fRenficen & raR, UHenswiudans 7 fRAid 21.03.2017 B BRI 3maw
SR foham fSTe™ * GaTs ¥l / UARIS HIVHRNTE BHeTRAT §RT YeIcIil &Tdl &1 aell dI J9Ifad a1 &1 AR Ig
5 @1 ST gl aGell AR BT FaRT AABIRAT BT AqTUE B &7 S | TEgaR, Hfanadr =7 f&q1e 23.03.2017
g H A fieell ST SaTed &1 A 23.03.2017 BT SN H1ATAd SUF & Ud U Aigax - ot &
TSR T | 39 UHR JGAMHT ATHT BT Fqee A1 171 iR vfcarteal &1 Fder faar a1 f& 9 fafid 23.03.2017
® BRI S Bl Teehlel UG | o DX | THATSATHATE o TEIAR BRATS B AR YAD ARD BT S Il
@1 TS R AU IR QT S

9 919, A B DT BRI R AT 2014 BT FATK U 9§ & foly RUC-—dg AR (R iR M &5)—2015
DI . 557 H HHG H UKD HAT AT AT| I§ IAAM H GHG DI Al oi@r dAfa (gn) & U 2 |

THRARCEg 1 St AFFR fdeell S=d e & v Aftd SR & STJAR &7 drfad &I grad fhar o |
TID 915 DT HRT T A RTT & Foia A 0l &R vensiivaens dar et & srgawed 3g IRaR @
HOR! 41 AT off | STafd AR R & MR $1 Ak ST SrRIlad Bl S @ s ol I8 Jua fear wn o 6
TARMSAITRATS T el & = &7 wHel 3l N TR & are= 2| ame & Refy fwe af & @—e
B 8| BTAife, HT dired (O vd HaR oar wRiell drfed) 3 93 §. YUHSl— | | / UFeEIvAsTs / Th—3126 / 2008
fa=1® 10.01.2020 71 &R7 B1 F¥eror Rurd & ger fam o)

51. Gams A A afafRgfie wR g Wigwsns sy wHwRAl & uRavsn sreare

USSRl W BRI ¥ TUh oIRIINET dclidh & JMER UX, TASMSHITE3NTS 1 Fdey 2014 § THSMENT /
TR CIATs DI IFAALT & oy o RS Hicare faenfder” wof o | 9fd S9 R STHIed UTa w8l gafm o,
TSNS HITHINS O a9 2013—14 & T8 A U HHATRAT BT URATSTAT HICHATET BT YA el IR 8T © | TeAlfh,
D e 7 (A iR AR <ar wRiet) 1 U3 6. TUHSl— | |/ RIS IvHsns / Th—3126 /2008 fasid 10.01.2020 =
T ®r o Ruid | ger fear o

52. gams At 9 ufafRIfe o= 3y g=ansg Wigwans sHaRay &1 uRasst w«n &l wa fevman v

HUET 7 01.07.2007 ¥ 31.03.2014 & IR UAMSAT I ARG TR MY TAMSHIVHINE HHaATRAl Bl qRded <l &
®Y H 49 G %. AR AGH R W & ®U § 17 ARG SUAl BT IS YA fHAT 7| 39 IR BT A BUA
ERT Qe Hedl @ 17.05.2006 DI AT 4941 o H AITCT HdT T & MR WR fHIT 7T o, S HRA ARBR
@ gl & Ry 81 & | 39 HaT Al ®I HeEE g TAeNgHIUHaTS 1 UAsgYl / UHSSSCIarg $l 11.11.2014 I
ST T | HAHS ¥ URATHAT o7 Tchier &I S & 2 | 8Telifd, Mawe ded gRT fdy 7Y AR & ATAR T3S HITH3NS
T o ¥ 2018—19 3R IS 91 W 37 Wl W FGRIT BRI A B e far 21 A @) Rafa fise af @
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SR BT ® | BTeAifr BT ed (fax vd HaR oaroNie draterd) 5 uH 3. YUAST—I| / TS HIUHeTs / Uh—3126 / 2008
fai 10.01.2020 ¥ U7 @1 FAeror Ruid & ger fear o)

53. GeTIdl 1wl URAISHIRI 4 S & 3wy e ur <1 |

TARMSHITHRNS 7 fad a 2020—21 # SHRMEY uRATSHRI § IRAfAE MR R TS &)1 & AR & fhar 2 54
TR TRRISHITHME 7 99 & iR fad a9 202021 # 39 UGR A S fHar o

% <t §
3rafdy TTUT URASHT | 3T SHemEy aRAeHT E |
fo 99 2019—20 & forw 27.87 397.49 425.36
fo 9§ 2020—21 & forw 28.97 190.30 219.27

54. SNAMS T gRANSIR1N § 1ot Y a9 WR fvsd) a@r gd araiad 9 give a@madiar 47

o @ 2011—2012 TP, BUAT RGBT FA H URAGHIS & G g U< R DI ASRIAT I & B
®U H WIHR PR DI g, "UED A U< APH" & FU H PR PR 8! oAl 3R TE&IIR, AJaADdl AU Dl
g Y o= B @t T2l fear T o

fFawrd Hed =, fadid 21—12—2011 I o & AEYH ¥ FEIdl RIS H g H Suael Jguar [ w®
I TS BT TUMET IR AR & oY FH—8HI R TSl dh &7 & debi H god §b @Idl § dAR] TSl &R B AR
IR T o7 | TR, BUAl 7 STl WA Bl TSl Bl AT BT T AR a9y 1 o7 31efia Araii-idh
&3 & dopl H god d WKl W AN TS &R Sfdid Fadhdl AR g1 FeiRa FrEl ok 3@l & Jg9R, aRdldd
TSl BT URATSHTAT # R & AUG<Hh AY DI a9« (AT S 8 | Agaraba! [Garl = fa<7 a9 2016—17 b
fhiTa IRATSTHT H ST &1 Bl WHR 3R foram g iR 3799 o 1f¥raier yRIASHG gt 81 gt & 3R S5 @rai al
FIOeRT 21 1 8 | FEf, U gRT WRBR BT ey IRATSHIT § 1ol BT $H AR & o ST SRy A Th
ORT S ® | UenSIvang o URT bl SR fed off SR U oefl Al b prafery & faRE 2 |

9 4/, FI9d dSad 1 28.03.2017 Bl gz AU 10041 9od H 59 A W R F fI@R far iR gremgdivHsms
Pl RS IR W AT A RIS IR TS aT0F R Bl Fells o |

TEIIR T a9 2018—19 ¥, TARMEHIUHAE 7 SSMSy URASHIRA H aRdfdd MR W TSl &3 & IFAR S
2, T R TsiIvgens 7 g # 3R a1 &) fad 99 2018—19 # UHS! &) off 3R SHD MR UR, 31.03.2018 Th
BT AT B forv 3R faT a9 2018—19 & forv Fefdd gRIATST & YD W@IAT 981 H FR 59 IR &

TEIIR, T a9 2018—19 #H, TTMESHITHIS = SHRMSU URAGHRI # IrRafdd MR WR &Tel &%1 & AR HM
foram 8, R R TMEAITHang =1 orfid & Thel o1 off 3R IS SMER W, 31032018 TH @ 3@ & forg wHefdd
GRITSTAT & YD WAl g8l H IR 1ol (AT € Sl B 4766.01 ARI 5. (IAATA TIBYA URATGHT H 1414.74 TG 9.
3R 31 SISy IRATSTHIST H 3351.27 <G %. 8) WY & HafHd srgariebel {9 &1 A amos fbar ar a1 9fqsy
@ e § FEEIId fdHar T |

YS! RTINS Hrferd, U 6. YUAS— | | /X9 QIoey / SI09T /9993 / TS AITHARNTS / $1—-2024 {316 14.01.2020
DI, FEIAT YRS H e Bl R S arel FAl 8k 2@l &1 Uee 9 R & BRUI, "26.36 BRIS 3. DI
B 3R 78.38 BRIS B. DI IR BT HH HRT" TR THRIMEATHINS $I SHe ffse i1 (Sred) v far war 2|
SIETIET BT T8 BT & b THITSATaE = Uwel guf & SR o SISy =a1eT 3y R YraH by 77 BRURe
PR H PRI DI 2 AR IR AT DI AU BRI U, ITH Ugel W YA U Y BRURS B H Heldl dl & 3R
9 UBHR 39 N g1 gd § BRURT &R & IOl & Gdy H Al DI WIS /AR & A1 ISET A1y |
TASTSHITHATS - U AT 4. 12 faid 04.12.2019 FT IR I gY 1P 09.12.2019 3R H1er &1 & 12.06.2020
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3l fod v3 @& Argd ¥ UV dEruRle drterd & gad fear of f6 gfd dikuNe o ARd WRER I ™
PR faITT @ foT 99 2012—13 & AR QAT ST R8T 8, Sfoly 9+ HTH &l MIRR a9 & |rH- 8] SO,
THRMEHITHIATS BT HRURS BR B IO & a5 H, 39 HRT TRAR (A1 Igaahd ) a7 R o arae o
BT | el Reafa anft ot gdaa 2

55. TR YTRI

TRMTS TS YRT WRBR AR IS4l /dg IRIT Ui & A= Hareral / faumnt /et & ufa o a1 dwar |
5 RIS &1 drEafaad ol § | 9 fad (a9l (STwaTR) & Iaei & S 9R, J TS HITHaTS Bl 40%
T SAB AT I I < BT AT €, Tafs B AT F /T B W M TSR, THIMEHTHITS Bl
PRI AT YOI FHAT Tb SIRT BRAT TSl © AR 9 a3l & (IAR0T /IO & 16, TSNS BT B A
H A Al @ AFAR ARl DI YA SR PRAT BT | I8, Py JGAR] WX, AR Uil d giRkord, e 4. 4
G fHar T 7| I, B AR W, AR Ul & U H fAerar 2, foxiig favor @1 Ae 6. 10 # gdhiaor faar
TAT | 31 AT 2021 BT AR YT 34869.32 oG 5. (fATE 27,422.87 g %) o Rorga a¥gell & forw waamsivsansg
TII—T9T R Geod faqmTt /e W dud Bl JEl ©

56. Hfeve o1 A BT grawm, ) aqell S Gura- € @

HUT DI olEl T S AR, TR WTATD folU 6% B T UG DI A9 & T8 § i doid e @ fafr # 3
gut & 1fdrds J gHTT B | VYS! S@Toer 7 <@ {6 Hu & e ol & uraem @ fog o 78 Aifa Fegef 7

fIUsc) ST & SURRD ATATH AR TAMSHITHIS §RT 39 BRI BT fod a9 2017—18 & forw fav v syear=
BT &I H 3@ gY o< av 2018—19 & foy <ifdrey ifr ! a9l &1 WwiaeT 98 &9 ©, & oY uraem &g |Hier
PR SR AU RN < & oy UAaSiIgwans H U AR &1 Mo far 1am o |

|y 9 | ol & foy “wraerd” g Ue Aifa al RAwIiRer @1 ot (i) 10 i A 3Afde gwrar & g 100% (i) 5
A 10 AU ¥ 9B S oY 50%, (i) 3 W 5 99 H IHAT B U 25% | SH URRMSHITHNE H HoR o forar 17 o
3R TEJAR TASMSHITHATE o 7T 99 2018—19 IR 2019—20 & foQ 3o+ @ral # ""raem=” far o |

fog a¥ 2020—21 & forv THeMEAIUHaE @Al # ff TEE MuR W) ey ¥ & forw curgu fhar a8, Sefe
fUBel 94 & 8435.35 TG %. & WIGTH Bl Ioic (odT AT § 3R faT 99 2020—21 ¥ 8508.75 <G B. & T YT
39 UPR B —

(e #)
3afe IHTIT A % ® yTae™ fa<1 adf 202021 | fa<1 af 201920
A yragm= # yragm=

10 a8t 9§ a1 6300.00 100 6300.00 5,410.02
59 10 99 4057.00 50 2028.50 2,194.98
39 5qY 721.00 25 180.25 8,30.35
3 a8t g 23791.32 % 3 =
E| 34869.32 8508.75 8435.35

57. smyfcdwatan &1 3fi &1 uragm™

YIUedT SifSe 9 fad av 2017—18 & (oY SIGToie wxd 99 <@ o7 & "sgfdadiall BT 984.16 oI o. Bl AHA
RN 3 a¥ 9§ &1 RN 7 | IR-TaUE & URUHREReY adH aREURRIT ®I 31f¥d aaram M7 7 SR UTaeTEl Bl HH
TR & fearan a2 R ™ 31 1fde g I g |
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SURIh 3dclih=] Bl &9 # WA Y, TRRMSAITHsnE # Foenm ox+ & oy b |fify &1 e far o @ik
JMYfeiepaian @ AR & o By S arel Wrae™ WR AR B IR RABIRST &R 8 IT! JJUA o DI FHIaT
T8 o | Afffd 71 3 auf § 31ftre F9a | e ¥ 9ar AR &7 “UEEE B &1 TR Bl oY | TSNS HIvHaS
7 39 o § A o | EgER, UASTHITHaS o ol 9 2018—19 iR 2019—20 H wraene o o |

31.03.2021 BT 3 ATl W 0D THI A T X R IS B FHE=T 81 89 & BRI fad 99 2020—21 & forw
@l § 977.22 ARG B. DY (faT 9§ 2019—20 & 1260.88 TG T. B fAURIA), TAGUA URAISHT BT BrSHR, AH Ay
BT UTgeT= fham T |

58. GURT 3R I3 BT gd a1 AR AR—ada= 7 aaffevor

HUHT URETAT 2Th B WIAR aell /I S JFAM & AER TR o< fgavon § FuRknal 3k agdral & adq’ 3R
IR—actAT # o s 2|

59. forrfia wrfore Rre) (flvasR) «w o % <@t §

faa=ur g o T AR PAE B A= g ART
arelt Iy

31 WTE 2021 P FAG 83N Y

femfor /ufky & srferrgor ) )
57.20 - 57.20

SWR () & reATar 3 Il B oy

31 #T€, 2020 BT FHAG AT I

femfor /Aufky & srferrgor ) )
40.00 - 40.00

SWR () & ATl T el B ol

31 W1 2020 OF A9 AR | 31 A 2021 BT | 9§ & SRE @G B TS ARY | 31 A 2021 D ATAR A9
T 9§ & IR I

T D | e | TP T TN || oo | awv e d|
s NTHANR A=aT P Xy et NTHAR Aam s WNTHIR am

# ¥ ¥

57.20* 57.20*

¥THITSIITHTS o fa<d 994 202021 & forv feAId 28.06.2021 BT TAINMSHITHINS & Fevd Hed @1 11847 dod H
i JmiioTe STReRI (WITHsTR) @& WU #, ST 31.03.2021 HI HITHSR AART BT 6 955 H B TS FRNRI TR
MR 2, WP 57.20 AT %. (1ATE 40.00 AT B.) BT IRTEA BT |

60. fsRgae 2.0 — fSfrea a1 usd &1 g1 34 & forg foren g @2 &1 fawar”

28 AT 2017 BT a%d HSel o Ul 1004l 986 ¥ RIS WR fdaR fHar o 3R =Ro—| & oIy feT 9,900 .
& aRY BT Ho <1 o R qf ARE W UHAISHAICHRNTE §RT 3(0-"Tebs JARfera Ffd & g fobar e | gretifep,
RIS 3 RISRG” | 3 81 81, Rifs ST AFAAT & ol Tl Dol § dhadl AgdIC! gRTal g H e
A & | SAfeTT aRASHT | PIg M 7E1 BFf1, TANEAHIYHRNTS o fad a9 2020—21 (Fra1E 2019-20, 26.79 ARG %)
H@g & WY H I AR I @I H ¥ & SRM YA W9 Bl WY we (A1 2 |
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61. 3T X 3R faP) B 3ife &1 yraem=

fiisdy dfffse F faT av 2017—18 & foIU RTINS a9 <@T 17 o b * fa<d 9§ 2007—08 & 2014—15 TP
TNl AT EIREITH / ITFR & HIROT 2,281.03 ARG B, BT ARG fTT 3 Ffdd 2 | I IR 3 99 ¥ 1fdd R 8|
BRI 5 GagT H UIGET HI-1 gRT 91T ST 1Y o7 offhT Bl UTae= =l fhar a7 2| 59 3 &7 urge= =
B B PHIROT & IIA FURTT DI STaeT B UK (AT AT 3R W€ BT HF R & qardl TA7 [5=9d HROT 377
DI FGTAGT PR UK T 1T |

SWIh T BT &9 § @ gY, IR R, fAml R el Arg iR drf sdy R =L &) |{Wraer 9 g8
BROT <7 99 2018—19 & oY @Tdl ¥ Y S drel Urgem= &I FHlem R 3R BN o7 Bq Yresdaals o
QMAFT BT TS fbar Tar o1 | ARG T S B o 6 3 9y | e I argdl Ay B AR B uraere fBar o
AHhdT 2 | TS UINAAS 7 U Aol & & © 3R dagaR faxd 9y 2018—19 31X 2019—20 & foIy e by g o |

IRRH & IUR R, faT a9 2020-21 & forw fag a¥ 2019—20 # T U 192336 IR B. & UIGUTH Bl dacidby
THSTSHIUFATE WTaT & 1956.33 <G . bl WGen= fhar 74T o, f4eror 59 yopR & —

(et #)
faazo 319711 2021 ®I 31 91d 2020 B1
AT g3 99 AT g3 99
A1 B 1835.88 1802.91
e ) /3 /e 117.91 117.91
BT EE W AT 2.54 2.54
&l 1956.33 1923.36

TRITSHIUARNTS ° THI—9Y R Hefed &) AfRRIRAT & AT TIOR G9F fhar g 3R Y off o1+ srfdariRal &
T Sod WR WX YA PR V&l 2 |

62. Iydferd Hg

fact af 2017—18 & forg gHeNEAITANE  @Tdl @) AHel wrd wHY, YUs &fife EW «1 uran % 31 #1d &1 wafera
TEIRN & eIeTd o AR IS RIS IFAIT G o & dr9 faR g S a¥ & @rdl | W Fei fdbar a1
o | TSR, JUET Hod AR AT f4eh! Jo & d1d 31.03.2019 DI Ad=ferd a¥gail @ fory fa< 99 2018—19 & fory
THSHITHE @rdl § fhy S aTel “OTae= &1 olig e 3R FRIBIRST &3 & folt THSHIvHaTS # U |afifd
&1 oA fBar war or | | 3 RAwIRE @1 off f% 31.03.2019 ®1 Av=Efcd HURT A&l & eIe™ Jod Pl A
fIep! qog & w9 H foraT ST &R SAllY, I9 a9 & WAl § 39 HaY H Bl UTeT $HRT Bl Aawdhdl T8l o | 39
TS AITIANS Fae gIRT SAlad fhar Tar o 3k ey fax 99 2018—19 & fQ @rdl # gde U HIg wraegr
TE foar 7 o | g1 UeR, WURT & HIfd AT & R W, f3Hid 31.03.2020 T FEfed HURT HAAl &1 oo
ARIEN o8 & JATAR Q@1 A7 o7 IR 4T av 2019—20 & o @i # ®1$ yrag &1 fHar 7 off | G879, 31,
03.2021 Bl 2.06 TI T. B I g (Y18 2019—20 3.13 G 3.) DI JAFANT [IHI oI & w9 A foram M
IR gaferv fag 9 2020—21 & forU @rdi & &I wraem T8 foar T B

63. qd 37afe a¥qy

TSRS & U Fee gRT AT he—3fe [y 8 R aa sl & aram 31 71 a6 Suarer avTs
g AR ¥ GaRT A ST R B & SR JegdR e 99 3 97 & w4 H ST 3919 8T Il © | 31 919
TPb DI AAY & o 9 [ T a1 oy &I AT ST <7 a9 H enfirer b Simar € | deg9R, fa- 99 2020—21 H
et sraumen R @1 T 2|

PUAT 7 FfEAT AR b DI Yd AAT FA1 € | Alel 99 F AIC 65 Y4 AT AF b gR H g & |
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64. STead) fSreRal & auer srdia

AeR, 2017 | 4,73,37,107 /— %. DI SHUAC] THIMSHIUARNS §RT SHI BRI | 4T fhar 7ar o & 39 a¥ fasdrait
@ P A gBb by ST Afhd HH el I gY, S AMT O SIYEC! BT e T8l gaf | MeiRor ey
ERT 25.09.2020 B THALTRNT B9 B DR T Bl WIRST B (AT TAT | THSTSATHSNE ¥ 547 by 7q sifaRed & a1
IO TG 18.12.2020 BT AYeh (3dIA— | 1), Houerel, feell & FHer i @l & | 31diel &1 GAars @l fafdr scifera = |

65. 9d 37y Xrord B I8Tell

faT 99 2019—20 & GefSd 531.69 ARG B. BT o, oTID RIaT® 496.91 G %. &1 @ fhar 11, o1 o foa
Y AT (2019—20) H IO o T o7 | ST oI R BT A1 fad av 202021 H 3= sfaadi—e €. 177 & dgd
Ud ofafdr 3y W &S BR A WA B |

66. BIfIs—19 BT Y9

HUAl ¥ FIIT U1l BT 3Nl fhar & S difds—19 FeMRI A Faferd ure ¥, Arafe o 8iR o |Julky /
<garell @1 el /IR W B W € | 39 WEeN & BRUT ddd ofie Rerfodl # dwifda wiisy @1 srfeiRemare
A e gRomsll ®I ST $RA W, U T 39 A<y fGaRoi & srgHed &1 O B gEer & iake vd qrel
Frdt BT AT A 2| adae I @& AR, Ul 7 Y @Ten € fF 39 SIgAMl @ MR W BIfds—19 &1
g4Td 98d TR TRl 8 | HEMR) &1 TP & HRU B IS H Aeaqul sifReEdansi, afe @IS &1, @ ugar &
2 faer & AR &RAT SR <Y |

67. fUse ad &1 siwsT YAd it
S A A 9§ & el B g Bg e a¥ & affwel & i | aifiga fear 2

sl @Y Ay § gE RUE & iR AN gHPifcad dex Afdiie 56 @
AT U8 G B forg fevy® ded @ fog 3R S99 e 9§

o cc .
Al bR /dIcs AdhI3ce

BT GoIThRUT AT 00240591

80,/ — 80/ — 80,/ —
RIEAR y&e fee® e
Al ¥, 542976 SITSTH: 08710751 SIMSTH: 02677079
80,/ — 80,/ —
= o U AT
HUT At THY /WY
TAITE: 31700
A : A3 facel
faTi® : 29.07.2021
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TS AFT-aAetes Bt Rue
ForaTe shfAfewd dce afffor s & Tl & fou

fa<hra faavon @ dEmmdar w® Ruid

7 faar

e shiAferT Wer AfdRt & (“pu) & faxia faaxor @) oRamadien &1 &, s 31 9/ 2021 9@ B ol
¥fie (o UF) SR 3 Ud =3 T, gfdac! H uRadd &1 fdarvr ok S9 ffYr & A< g a9y & fofy Fag yars

fIaRvT Ud #eaqul ol iRl Ud o IR s Al & ARIe |Ha kg fqavor & forg <ies o |
TN IR # iR BRI HaM TSR Ud 849 QU ¢ WUl & AR, AR RUlC & Iy I Ts H afvid

ATl & J9Tdl Bl BISHR, Yart faxiig faaRor Suel sferferam, 2013 (“MfEFRF") §RT a9 STHeRT < © 3R 31
A 2021 TH HUAT & AT B RAMT & IR H IR H AMAR W WIhd oididd AGial & IJwd gd 9 fafdy &
AT 9§ @ forg @ ¥ e o, $faad) # uRad ok 39d e ware R FE 3R e gfieaior uer wed £ |

I I BT TR

1.

PR I AT (A1 19), AUR U (A1 10), DI F U 31H (FeRIAT e gRArS dfgd (Are 21),
T GRE O (Ae 18) iR smufciwdiat wT R (A 9 SR 15) 9¥ @ Iid H WK g3 /U DI TS IR /AT
o gerg B gfie & 9 € | 39 PR B g iR G & URTHRGRY AUl / SIamsi iR /31 31 /
Y W Y9, IS Big 8l ao99 H GHREd T8 © |

YTEh! | U TRAT & HdeT § 1,62,044.59 RI $.& Aaer § O faaxor &7 e 4. 21 & Fe 7 mHt3a fean
AT | 3T T3 WAl &I STid | U $s UTEDI BT Jal dall O IR a8 & FH99 R 3 99 | 1fdd F9a o
IHRT T | ATHIT: A dh &5 & IUHHAl (ATHY) AR ART ARBR & JATSIN F U< 49 AAT BT Hu=i!
g1 fafr= dof & a1 rafy S § 1ot iR gRugaar Mg @) fafrs <=_i o R fear Tar 2

S T Bl &9 H ¥@d gU fF wEel ¥ i @ Hey § 0l (Aftea [ smged <8 € 2 ok wrafy S A
e & 7 2, yEeH BT W UAS A B I B IR TS B A1 ey & A et ofik et @
MR TR S qIYH B B FAIRAT & | VA IS A & Gy H qxardell, rgaell iR faavuii & Sueter =
B & BRI, 9 UBR & [JaR0T I B & URVIFRGRY [T / Il 31k /37 3 /g W Ydad) T #
Heffd Al BT FHT YN 99 H U1 el S T ST T |

I R I W BT "Yd @A AT & g H Al F. 63 BT AaH fordT I Favall 7, o+ a9 & 3fd I ua™
P TS AT /ARt & e H fAddel gRT AT ST J BRA /) W O BRH B aRvmA Ry fad 99
2020—21 & fory foxfig faaxonl & Wefda =g &1 oo 781 fovar o <81 &, st av & forg o )k Raié o 18
A R I9T ST B |

W el /ufrat / <admeit WR e iR /a1 Fufeid aRarsi el TR /g Bl X W aof B &1 yard Raifd
fafr w fasareil gRT wRgd 78l by MU U 4 &1 A7E B U & HRY [Aad-i w9 geRed
&1 fhar ST Gt B

DU 4 IGIH BI [T IR R B FEAOR BUH (ART T HIFD) R, 2015 §RT MEIRT U8l & |rer
JFEl | MORE” W WRAR Gid] AFd 115 &I STATel el fhar 8, #gdqul orn Hifd (Aie 2 (Vi) <) &
Hed # FREET @ SR & §HI AT ATES §RT AT ] WG & FHI 59 Tof B B oy Tl a1
THI T | g9l fhar ST &7 8 | ARA ogih AMd 115 D GeH H oRd Bl 7T oF & IRUTARTRY
HUAT B R @7 T 3T 3R URFURT / <Idmell TR 39% W91T B fhelglel el aaram ST T |
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SIRIH A&l (1) I (4) H IfeciRad Al BT a9 & fory aRFuRMl / IIdRAl 3R /AT 31 /& IR I |
P 3T TR AT BT MMHeAd ol [HAT ST FhdT |

AT BUAT AR, 2013 BT GRT 143(10) & Ted A @i AT (THY) & AR QTR Bl 2 | I
HFDH] & dgd g9 [THEIRAT BT g4 RUIE & fa<iiy fderor @s & oamueien 8g damRierd o el
# aftia fosar a1 21 89, BU ¥ WaF € iR MRA 9] oRITeR R gRT A Jmavadhdmall & el
SIRI 3TTER WiEdT & STJAR I BUAl MAFIH, 2013 & UM iR IqS Al & q8d fa<ig [Jaron &1 g
ST & oIy U €, BT UTeld B © | 9 39 JMaeISdisll IR SMER Widl & AR AUl 31
Afae RreeiRal o qu fBar 21 89 Ad 8 6 99 ST oiRdm w_ie JEvT ur fhy € 98 g9 AN g B
MR TS FR =g T 3R ST 2|

Emphasis of Matter (faf¥rse #1#et)

1. B YRAI—ogidh AMd O faaRor &1 Aie 9. 44 R a9 faarar aredt Rd Siel o o9, 93 faeol
H 99T B Ga H 931.50 G 5. BT GRASH /TGN U= BT GolbRT a9 & I Tb Aol {haT TAT o7 |

IRRH 3eeT § R B 7Y qMal & Hdg H g9RI - H IS gaeld el [bdl 14T 8 |
forira faaRor SR TETRIeTd &I RUIE & IAET 3T SN

HUHT B ISP Hedl T THARI & ITRGR © | 3T SIHGIRAT H AT 2—hul &I aiffe R #§ &7 T8 SR
oIfeT o fa-ig faaxor iR gaR o em Wied &1 R onfier =81 2 | 59 agraser Rad & fafr & 9 84 afife
RUTe SueTer HRIT S &Y 379 2 |

focir faaRol W) AR I H R SMGRT A T8l 8 IR 87 99 IR bl  UdR & meara+ fshy & aI<h
TE BN |
forirg faaRoll &7 SR TEToRie & Hdy ¥, R OTHeR] © {6 89 SR <) T3 3 96N & ISUdel 89 TR S

U3 3R VAT SR @ SR 39 91 R AR & & 7 o= SHan) faxig faavon & a1y ardd § 3RAT § 37 ol
TRET § UT NI SIHBRT IT IT=IAT IRAd § Tofd a7 7T Udid 8 38T 2 |

fa<ira faazon @ forv uea= 3R o wR Sareq &1 Saxerfic 2, & ol

Bl BT QS Asa Hu SR, 2013 (“MfAfFTEIH”) B GRT 134(5) § IATY TY AW BT IR B, 39 R
fIeRoll BT IR B & Fag H, JRRE @1 gRT 133 & d8d Mfde ARG oEr A9a qHd Rd H GE S
A Wipd o gl & JgaR faxiig Rerfa, fa<ia vee, duil & 3@l ok Fadl vae d uRdadas R Sfd 3iiR
fweT I 9o PR © | 39 RTRIER # BUsll Bl HURT S GRET g 3R GIaTES! Ud 3 Al bl e gd
ST UdT NI = STAFIH & Ui & AR U of@l RPlE &7 REaR@ra HxA1; SUYh oAl Al &I I+
IR TN, U 01 _e1 iR ST o S S SR fagayet 81, vd uafa sfidRes fa<ia FriEmi &1 fesmse
BRI 3R AT HIAT |l WMHA 2 ST @i Reble B ACIbdl Yd Uil FHAREd w1 & forg g9l <1 4
P BR e ¥, Iy faaRol BT dIR PR UG S9! Ufd Bg TRIMNe o S S iR fwer gfteaior gam &l
2 SR I aRAfdd T fIaRo § 4 & a8 98 dIEES! & SR 81 AT FE B PR B |

fori faReT IR & #, e dsa dudl & Sfaeiiel Aaafye s & w0 § SR I@W & &8 dT &7
JHAT B, IICRI ATTARID FRTSH & U ST AN 8l, THSIPRUT AR Sd T YGe= AT Al B Bl T
HR AT AT §€ DI DI SRIGT el B oIdl, T VAT BRI & AT bIs a<Idd fddbey 81 gadl, dd ddb, oisT
AN B, oAl & IAfRle AEaAId JTSH & MR BT STANT B I RTHIR 2 |
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9 feere ded S @1 faxi RafdT ufthar &1 veg & & W f9eR 2
fa<iia faawon @1 d@udiar =g deudas & Saralfia

BART JeeT 59 IR ¥ I 3MMaraT UTa BT © b a1 999 w9 R fJeRvr arafdsd T faaven | 53
2, I8 98 9IS & SR AT I B BRUT B SR T oaTNIed & RUiE SN dxAr RSaH g9 39 a2
S 3P e WR BT MR & olfdb I8 TRS el & b TAY & AR BT T8 I@IURIEN SHIA Hgayul
T fIaRT BT TAT S o, STd 98 Al Bl TS Bl | TAd [IaR0T GRSl A1 S A IA Bl Wbl & 3R 3%
q9 AZ@YUl AFT ST & Sfd ARG AT F9T BY 49, 39 [0 [FGaRoll & R W oy U SuarTaaisi & e
ol @1 oIfad & @ wenfd ser @1 TS B

THY & SR oRATNIe & B & w0 H, 89 W¥eR ol o & iR Q1 oamoien # URIaR g 991¢ I@d 2 | 89
ferferRad Rt A oxa &

o oY Rl & HAewqul Terd [9aRvll & SRIH! BT Ugar iR STdI Adheld, a8 d 8R”d F AT Jf& B BRI
fpu U B, v SRgHl & foru oraroRie ufshasht o feuisy iR fAwrfed wxad vd 89N U & U IR
U R B YA SR IUYTH T@TRIE |Ied UKl B & | dIaEs] & PRl fby T arRefded Tefd faavor
BT AT = T UHT TeAd BT T Tea fGaR0r &1 uar e @l o | 1f¥d § Fifd gams! 7 ey,
STTEATSH, SHgST BR HI I aTell ITeAdl, Tefd 9T, AT MARD FR—HFA & Iectes BT AMAA 81 Fhl o |

o URRURN & AR IATURIET UihIrAl Pl fSSTgd R & oY d@rRier & Hafed sfidRe Frazor & |Hs
U AT | HUAT AMATTH, 2013 B IRT 143(3)([) & TEd, TH I UR AU I Fh HRA B oy W IR
g 5 71 Sl & 9 qata endRe fa<ii fi=or gomelt ok U fEon @t aRares gt € |

TN H o WE oh@idd I B SugThaT MR HdeT gRT fhY MU olaid AT 3R HafdId HehdIanRor

B BT JeATDHT DA |

o OREIPGA @ IR AEAIYS IASM & AR R Y6 & ITAN &I Sughd] W Ty <1 3R e
ST JET01 & JMER WR, T VAT gl a1 Rfodl & §afea 318 4ifae siiiReddr dlsg & S dusl &l
IfoRfier e afe™ & w9 # SR @9 31 9T W A5aql Hag UaT HR Fahdl 2, BT T ST |
e g% Fspy H wecyul AR |H- STl € 1 89 31U orETuiers &1 Rue H iy fJarol | dafed
THCIHROT TR &7 fIAT B8R a1 Ife WY yhSIaxon rgafa € ar g+l I # e &A1 8117 | gAR e
TETRIES o RIS @l f[fdr a6 a1 oramosier Jamel W R 2 | gTenifes, wfasy o geeil a1 9t & wRoT
HU BT IR ATANID TRIOH & FY F SN 81 98 & FHaT ¢ |

*  UHIIRY T R fIarol &1 TRy I, FAAT &R Al &1 qoaid dY gd T foig fdaror sfafifad
el SR Femel & 39 yeR W ufafafe e € s fwe sgfa o g 2

Wfawar foxia faRon § Tad gl &1 aRvmd & S aRhTd SU 9 A1 99T ®Y 9, Jg 99 g91a1 & [ O
faa=on & Sfad SMeR STANTEal & e fvfa wfad & dad €1 89 (1) 31 JETaNie Bl @ SR B IS
M 3R 37U B & IR BT Jedidd B AR (i) fa<ia fFaren # =i 1 vgam 1Y Tad fdavor & 999 &

B PR H, AETHD AT iR [ONEd HRI R TR d-d 2 |

T I Al @ ITATAT, oRATIRIeT & FAIford SRR IR ¥9d Ud eyl oamade el & an #, Rred g
SETNIET & SR AR A0 H el W Agaqul &+ &1 gar ol ST e 8, R, Y689 & Y9N ARl &
NIPKISEISECES A
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B U§EE @ TIIRAT B Uh B 9l ST BRI & O 899 Waadl © Geel § Uifiie Afdd magawdnsh &
T H TIR fHar 2 iR I 91 Hadll Ud o AWl &l 9am & oy S g9 W@aaar i) Sfd /1 S dadl
2, 3R T8l N 81, Hefd gRerm Suri & IR H I 9an 2 |

I I 3R RIS maggadarsll i) Ruid

1. Ul ARTIA2013 B IRT 143 B IY-GRT (1) & FaH H AR & dg IWHR gRT SN HUT (SRITIe
RUIS) amaw, 2016 (") & fw0a 3 3R 4 # Ffde AM@l W ool 78 @1 718 & Fifs du rfafe,
2013 @1 URT 8 & dad WAleld & @ oy TTSHA U U Pl IUAE] BT & AedoR I AQY HUAT TR
SN] &1 B © |

2. o f& rfaf e @t a1 143 (3) gRT QMU €, 8 Rul &xd € fo

F) B U 9 STHGTRAT iR iR AR iR U fhy € S gHRI Haikd SMeR Ud favard |
AT & WAl & folu 3faeyed off:

Q)  IW IfeAREd ANY Y B YR s H i A & TTEl Bl BIgHR, TANI M H, FEIERT Bl AR
STE W YA BT 2 b Bu T B gRT Sl ST FEiardn GIR BT ®;

M) IR IfedRad IR Y B AR rJeve H afoid Al d JHTE] BT BISHR, BRI I ¥, deid—Ie (ol
U3), 3 iR =g @, sfdac! § aRads &1 iffeed iR Ade yarg fJaRvr qerardr | Ael @il &;

") ARG I B SMYUR IS H I Al & J9Tdl Bl BIedR, AN I H, IW SfeatRad fa<iig faamo,
AT @1 9RT 133 @ TEd ffde MR aidT AME (SMETTS YUH) &7 IUTe aRd &, 39 U
() 19, 2014 @ 999 7 & QTSI UQT S,

) AN I B AR IJE H T Al & THIET BT BISHR, TARI I H, U & BB IR Afdae
EEICESICIGEIN S

F)  gfh U Th RGN HUA 8, S FGE B [l & Hae H HUA AT, 2013 B ORI 164
B SR (2), AT F&AT SNYAMR—463 (2) &6 05.06.2015 B AR HU W AN &l Bl 2

B) e & GGG R IFH I I A IW IfeaalRad AT I & MR MBS & AR I
g;

) w3 o R wRoenaRe foxia iz o gafwar sik 0 fg=on o aRares ywrasiierar &
Hae # ey & H gAY o1 RUld o | g RUIE faxfia Raifd w o & arfaRes facfia fmon

P T T IR TqTaeiierdr TR I Y <h Bl o

7)) TR AR 9 &R g €1 T8 SMeR U9 WK & AR, Udh WRGRI B 81 & A1 B, fAfrH
DI AT V B A1 UfSd GRT 197 & T, MR AT SITHMR—463 (3) 1% 05.06.2015 & Haw
# RGN HUTIT TR AR R BN

3) U (SRATIRIET SR ofEl WieTd) W, 2014 & 99 11 & IR o WieTd @ Ruie # wnfia fag
S dTel 3T HHell & Ay H, AR A H 3R gHRI Gl SFeR) T g4 faU T WiedRo & 31q9R:

i, U A e faxii fdaRe H s R RIfd R Sfdd gaedl & g9 &1 gHcaRvl fhar ©
(foxfrar faa=oni & fog e 4. 36 <d);
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i. U B U GO AJadl AR PIg AdIeld IEY el AT e fY BIg arifdd JHar

M BT |
ii. U Prs R A8t o O BuAT gRT e feT SR TRETT Iy H RIFIART BRI BT ATTIIB]
o |
3. HUN AT, 2013 B GRT 143(5) B ded IRA & HAD AR TSRS §RT IR el IR FART 3T
R ey @ & wu # G 2 |
AT TS AR & ferg
TS TETHR
(B TSRO H=T 002405C)
e - A3 facel
el : 29 GaTg, 2021
80/ —
HYd 99l
RIEEIN

AT AT © 542976
EIATEYT— 21542976AAAABO9591
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31 A, 2021 B! AATA a8 B [AU AR SHIA TR Ae AfATHS
3 HRAIA ciFA(Da AT faTilA Belel UR T3 AJT-TN31e Faie &t

3 ‘B’

(39 fafd o gl RuI @ =1 SN 3R FrRmie sagasdng”
Es & d8d AT 4 AalHd)

U Aferfr, 2013 (fSf”) @Y aRT 143 9 SU-—9RT 3 & @ (1) & dgd AMaR® fa<fra fa=or i Rurd

AL 31 ATE 2021 % -9 SHACEHT Hex AfdRIST §6 (“®Hue”) 3t faxia Ruifdsr o anaRe foxira fHzon o,
39 fIfY R F9r gU a9 & ot Hu & MR ol@ide] A & 1wy faxiig faavoll @l g9R) oRaTuRier & Harerd
# orETaET @ 2 |

JiaR® fa<iia FRIFv1 3g g9eq &1 STReIR—a

FHol BT geed O Raifér &R araRe faxi fA=or o orRamodien @R IR 994 oRITR R §RT IR
ARTEeA fewofl (“ARTeR Aie”) & Sifard d@i W =R & g U gRT R faxig RuifdT AMEs! W ardaRe®
R & MUR WR AARE o =0 wnfid &7 Td S8 g9 Y@ &l SRS 2 | 59 SuReIdl d I
faRe faxia FrIFm &1 f$oTe, draa iR RIgREmd fhar ST enfAd 8 S SuAl ®1 Al &1 UTe, 39!
HURRT @7 GRE, GRATIS! Td JfSAT BT JAHAM SR gaT oW Fied AU SRIGR & JdRd Td Herad FdTe 3R
HUT JAMRRA, 2013 & T8 3MALID [Ieaa@-1g A= TSGR BT FHI W IR (BT S FARed w1 & forg
JA TS F BTH PR 8 I |

AW D BT IR R

BHRT STREIRIT BHRT ka1 IR & 3R R fa<ig RuIféT iR wuel & araRe o< i wr faar @b &eer 2|
B AFTee Hie 3R SMSHITans gRT SR 3R Bu+T rfaifSr, 2013 &Y 9RT 143(10) & ded ufRa oaid A®!
@ JTAR G WRIET Bl B, AdRS i FRiF0i o dwrmien & foy or] 99 a6, sFi ifaRe o< Frazen &
ST TR AN B & 3R AR el WIPR AR gRT SN fbY 1l & | 99 A1 AR Arfaei| Are & forg
TR gRT AfTd MITIHATST BT AT HRAT AR 360 IR ¥ I g 9 v & oIy A6 IR &ve gd
orgT TIeT HRAT fh = fokfig R w yafw srfaRe faxia fa=or <enfid oik g9m0 =9 710 9 iR @ oy foraor
[ IRAfdD AWl H g9l 7 | Harferd 81 8, JMad B |

FARY orgroler # o Raifds w sraRe faxira firor gomelt @ uataar iR S9a1 uRRered gvmaeiiaar @ ar |
SIETORIEAT 16 U R 5 HaR AlhaTg ST 2niiet 2 | faxiir Rafér | andRes faxi FrRIF0 &1 AR oRarRie
A faxiar RuIfén R aniaRe o<y FRIF0T @& 981 U< &A1, SR BT AThar HRAT b aradfded H4l AGE e,
IR et f6y Y FIRgA & R WR ARG FEHAT & S8 iR Hara ywraeiierar &1 uR1eror iR 3Tderd
HRAT MR B g TS 9fhae arardierd & iy i) R aedt ® R IR aaie Jee i e @
Heaqol Tord fIaRvr & SRIHAT BT MFe BT A 2, a1 I8 NEEET & a1 I & BRI 27 |

AR 9191 © b g9 S olamoien s o< 6y €, 9 foxfia Raifén R s @01 sriaRe faxia =T gomel R
TARI TGN I B SR U8 &_ & oy Taia iR ST & |
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fa<ira Raife T ur snaRe fa<iig =T &1 aref

fo<ia RAIfdT R ot &1 onidRe foxi fE=or ve =N ufesan & R i Raifé &1 fawgasiar ok |
w0 Y WHd d@ie Gl & JJAR dedl Ieedl & ot ARAY SEidb AMd fOxig f[JaRer TRk &’ & |ay
H IR AT UeH BRA =] (Soig A W 7 | ki RuifdT W eul & sridRe fa<i iz § 9 if
3R uforarg wnfire € S (1) Rafst & wexama I wafda & o Sfad fAaver § oo & Juft & o9—<+ &Ik v
P FId T FHg FU W AT 7; (2) ST AT UeH HRaAT © b A wY A Wi okdl Rigial @ AR
R g A faxig faRoT TR B BT AFANT < 8G olF—a DI AaD HY F Tol [bAT AT 8 3R DU
@ fTar AR < B HUA B FEe AR FRvel & WReRTT & SER T o7 %8 € iR (3) FuR @ |July &
IFRIHT JAfTRY, ITIRT AT AU & AGA™ T F9I R U1 o & dael § IFRAT SMearaT U™ &A1, [T
WRARI ORI A [xig fqarol W 98d v¥1a 81 Fahdll © |

fa<ira Raife T u= snafR® fa<ia f=ror @) siaf-ifea dmmg

foriry RuIféTr wR ariaRe fa<ia FrIzon o sidffed Wil & BRoT, ST FAelTd @ GureT a1 FRIFeT &1 gfd
UG Socigd BRAT, T T LGS & HRUT aRAdd Toid fIaRoT HRAT 8l FhdT & 31N SHdT udl 9T 8] T
ST WhdT © | ST AATdT, I fafdy & forg faxig Ruifd w andRe fa<ia iz & -l i Jeaid &1 s

SIRIA & 9 © wifd foxig RuiféT wR eraRe faxia fi=or oral § 9eaid & BROT U &1 Adhd & a1 I8 o
Hifat a1 ufhamell & Jrgurer @ Reft wxE & wad 2 |

JI7 ™

B & TS IFBRI R WIBRT & AFAR Ud BARI S@TRIE & JAER W, g1 [Fr=feiRad arell & ddeg H 31
ATE 2021 B FAK gU 99 o forg i fIaroll R 1ol Sramosien I I 9911 @ T ada oifaRes RIS &
Fogd fhy S &) Srawadhdr &

@ fasmdr &1 AW A & FARISE /Ye | Gt uomell & IRTHRERY |9Iad wY | IS WY AR HT Ted
fqaRor 81 Fohdl 21 (BN Wad E@mRied & Sl A o RUIE &1 A/ 3@ & MR & d8d Irgees
139 )

g HAOT g & A fAmdr Al B g6l T B | daea FREe, e aRomeey @1 i ad & SR

U4 dfY & 3MgcH Tof B Y B | (BN WdH oRaTuNied &l RUIS & A7g I & MR & d8d IT8a 3
CEC))

U IRdfae HH o RaféT w amdRe i = & e o a1 Sl &r Jareq & o 6 99 & 3meR
R U IfId GU=T 2 b du=l & dififes IR i aHd o<y faaroi & U 9ifde Tad faavor &1 AT ar
qdT el T ST FHT |

FARY YT H, A0 AHcs @ el &l SUART R SUR It aredfde HHAl & Jurdl /GITad Ul Bl BISe,
FHU T Aife wmer #, i RaféT ok 9 andRe faxia fmot w qaie sridfe faia fior s+me <&
2 3R BUT gRT Yenfud faxia Ruifé AMeEsl W 3raRe® MEa0 & MR IR YRR 9941 oRITHR FwRIE gRT SR
foria Ruifdr @R eradRe foxig =0 &1 JE@ToRIeT WR AFieeE Ale | 9d1U U ffdRe =0T & mdsdd ddi
R fIaR B gY 31 AT 2021 T FAIE TD A BT B B o |

B IW Ifodtgd aRafad BAAT & ggard iR RUlC dRd 9G9I SHS! TPA, T9I 3R 31 A9 2021 B TR
SETRIEAT # AL Y Y SEadier SE B W R AR A1 § 8k gAR I H A aRdidd ST, Ul @, IRA™
g AMS faxi faa=or &7 yfad =& axelt 2|
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3T AT

®. BUH DI FURY, FIA IR IUPRV D] ATT—AAT Hal & (w001 & Fafrd aqarq Frzoen o 59 difde
AT R FRIF0T $T P& D Aolqd PR DI JaAIHAT &, forast i w0 § Farid |4 e awgaii
BT G ddis Rafe & ey a1 fARre yga e & areas | H9 fhar 9 & |

Q. BIAlfd HUE A 01 JATS 2017, H SIARY ST AHCIIR BT YANT Y B (AT AT, ARG Uel 2l & ey
BT AMTIHAT & T Rived 3fifse gRT fhar o 8T © 3R Rived 3fifse &1 oM a1 Wadd okl &) I8! ©

IWRIh Il & FaegT | AN X § PIs uRddd el fhar 71 2 |

AT U FIAT & oIy
RECURCICICAN
(¥ TSRO AT 002405C)
I : A3 facel
faTi® - 29 JTg, 2021
80/—
HIG 99
RIEE
Rl H&T : 542976

ISIMEUT— 21542976AAAABO9591
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31 #Ad 2021 Bt JAAT gL AW @ {0 A FHiATeTR Aer

Al st g6 B HRA AFiDa Aed fahia Haa ©R TdA s

qiaies i RS &1 sieder ‘3

U1 T, 2013 @Y IRT 143 (5) & d8d HRA & I3® U9 981 d@l — thasd g1 ol fAden uv Ruid

1.

T U A S UvTTell & A1egH A GH] WD e Dl GUIerd 1 1 dIs yorell 87 Ife &, al
TS YoTTell B 918X AW D 9IS & YDV § fa<iig YH1G] & Gr—da1d Widl &) & sdl UR YH14,
gfe SIS 81, 9d11 Sl FabdT 2 |

PUAT & U T oI o & IRARBRYT B b oll UUMTel—5RYl i@l |IFeaR &, O 01 Salrg
2017 9 Y& R AT T o7 | BTAIfD, ARUI AFCIIR DI Y AT AT o1 AR T8 o1 1 fHey qres w@aia
il gRT Red offfee gRT g9ifra fhy 9@k &1 &= @1 2 | Aidhs) @ Y& # TUlell &l §Ifdd B &
PR eI R IR fo-ig faavon § SfeatRaaq dufrat / aameit &R /31 3 /g R 9914, Ife a1 8,
a1 IAH! Feay gdqE | T8 fhar S e |

S JAATEl, HaeH / AT / JedeTd & AaH | 3rae GURTl BT d@id aaq H Hgsfdl wU 3 far S <&t
2 3R 3@ 1% 99 NG Rived # dudlle fdhar Srar ® aaifes et § oig offere Afsya =8 21 U8
AATE W &1 SRl © o AFER 8WeT & BRU WHIad JfeAT I g9 & oIy S Ulhar &l |l Slea—dA—leg
TaaTferd @R foram Sy |

FIT U §RT F 0T S A JFHAdl & BRI adqH K0T S SIS AR B T8 2 AT KUK §IRT HU
B FUI/SHUR,/ATSl AMfE B B /92 Wd F STa & A 22 afs g, a1 fa<hg yvma & IR § qaran s
qPhar 2 |

SF] T8l BT R@ifdh HUA W d¥ 2020—21 & IR Blg AT K T8l AT | TaJAR, HUN §RT K0T D
H AHIAT & HROT {1 {1 Fevrerdr gRT Ay U Uil /[UR /1S 3N R B /9 W H ST BT By
HAHAT FET o |

T B5/9 Gl il | fafdre aisamRi & ag g /arw ARl &1 S9e sl &R [l @ sgar
Ifaa wu orEn/SuAi fean an on? i & wrTal 1 A 9919 |

Ty 2020—21 & IR HU BT BT W D5 /I YOIl § T BT by gARIRT U< g8 © IR 9 8 I o |
AT S ST oRgie+ 3R SYART & U 8l ol Sadl ¢ |

YT U Rl & forg
JE AETHR
(BH USITHROT H=T 002405C)

ESIR I R EEC]
fastres : 29 e, 2021 §0/=

Hd 991

AT AT = 542976
EIATEYT— 21542976AAAABO9591
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31 AR, 2021 Bt AAT gU a8 B AL A Wi ca Aer Adfast g.
(forpit) = facitia da uz HFusl aifdfcaaa 2013 ot et 143(6) (sht) B
dgd ARA & [=iz1® vd Al AJ-TR121b &l fewmivri

HUT fffRE, 2013 (M) @ deaw FMuiRa o< RAféT wu war & orgaR 31 A9 2021 & AT g ay
& foIg et gwiHfeet Wex wafdRst g (Tremsgiigasns) @ faxiiy fderor qaR &1 Bul & Uderd &1 REer)
2| ARAFIH B GrRT 139 (5) & TET WRA & FRHFAS IR ASTG@TNIAD gRT FYh At oEmierd / e
AAFIH BT gRT 143(10)@ TEa FEIRT SRITURIET 919 $i & AR Wad QONIE AR IR ARR—H B ERT 143
@ dgd foxi el R I @b B B RFER 8 | A6 20.07.2021 & oRamRien Rurd # S9a gRT U9 far
ST 9T AT R |

9, 9RT & RIS 3R AReRITURIETd &I 3R W, AFIH BT GgRT 143(6) () & T8 31 A 2021 DI FHAG Y aY
@ forg vaenEivHeTE @ i faavol & e orErmlen @ B | 9% Re @R |ifdfde orarmast & ar
Tl Bl TW AT AT WU F DI S 2 3R I8 WG wU ¥ FifARE oRaTuied B SiF AR BUH D BGE oIl
yfferdl &1 ARHITT Td AATHS STd db WA B |

R ®P GO & MR W), H A9 o a7 143(6) (@) & ded fFr=ifeiRad Ag@yol A/el R IS STl
FTEAT § Sl WX G H Y § SR Sl A AR ¥ foxii faaron ok Safda orammsien Rurd @ d8ar |Hsl $I Fed
IR B oIy 3D B |

aErifaal ux fewofy

FHU A WI GRT YE DT T8 IRASHRI & IToRd AR G &g & dgied & ddy § IRy wu | odid i
feiRa ok STdT ThSIHror A81 fhar 8, fa9y wu & U0 dreld S Gefd 99 & 31 919 & 91 SN/ urd fbu 7w
Jfes 9 e foday | Hefdd o |

3T 3R I Gl
R Ip]

3= 3 (fewof . 24)— 7458.93 @G <.

TS HIges =1 fafi= aRISHRIT & /T 3~ & oy TAIESHITHss & Wd & $IY IR YR ARGR Td I
RGN TR | UTd B dTel &9 R 3R &1 Bl el T dRa & v g womelt fAsfya 18l @1 81 safern
TS 3 B FdT (T S Acdd RIS & ITlrdT 31 IRATSRI W) $I Ifd wu ¥ gHfad =& fhar
A BT 2|

HRd & 3@ vd Heradr ues
& forg 3R S99 IR% @

B0,/ —
(Y {AR )
RETRIET feeTd
(e vd R )
fafer 22—10—2021
RIT: :rs‘ Il
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NOTICE
26th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the Members of National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI) that its 26th Annual General
Meeting is scheduled to be held at shorter notice on Tuesday, 30th November, 2021, at 03:00 PM at Conference Room No.
4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New
Delhi-110003, to carry out the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Income and Expenditure Account of
the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021, the Directors’ Report along-with the Auditor’s Report and comments
of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon, and

2. To Fix the Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2021-22 appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
(Sunny Jain)
Place: New-Delhi Company Secretary
Date: 22.11.2021 (M, No. A31700)
TO:
1. Dr.Neeta Verma, DG, NIC — Member 2. Ms. Rachna Srivastava — Member
3. Shri Deepak Chandra Misra — Member 4. Shri Vishnu Chandra —Member
5. Shri Nagesh Shastri — Member 6. ShriR.S. Mani — Member
Also:
1. Dr. Rajendra Kumar, AS, MeitY — Chairman, NICSI 2. All the Board of Directors of NICSI
And also:
1. M/s Agarwal & Saxena, Statutory Auditors, NICS|
NOTE:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself.
2. As per rule 19(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a member of a company registered

under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (erstwhile section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956) shall not be entitled to
appoint any other person as his / her proxy unless such other person is also a member of such company.

3. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office of the company,
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-

(Sunny Jain)

Place: New-Delhi Company Secretary
Date: 22.11.2021 (M, No. A31700)
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Twenty Sixth Annual Report on the business and operations of National
Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (“the Company”) with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report
thereon for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021.

Your Company has successfully completed 25 years of services on August 29, 2020. NICSI has celebrated its silver jubilee event
on January 28, 2021, which was graced by the Shri Ravi Shankar Prasad, Ex-Hon’ble Minister of Law and Justice, Electronics and
Information Technology and Communication.

The Summarized Financial Results for the year ended 31st March 2021, as compared with the previous year 2019-20, are as

under:

Financial Highlights

(Rupees in crores)

S. No. Description 2020-21 2019-20
(A) | Income:

1 Revenue from Operations 1282.02 1156.28
2 Other Income 74.59 103.03
Total (A) 1356.61 1259.31

(B) |Expenses:
1 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 119.84 178.29
2 Services Support Expenses 969.83 791.27
3 Employees Benefits Expenses 8.68 8.56
4 Finance Cost 9.53 10.37
5 Depreciation and amortization expenses 65.62 86.05
6 Other Expenses 51.59 51.78
Total (B) 1225.09 1126.32
Income/(loss) before tax (A) — (B) 131.52 132.99
6 Tax expenses 33.29 42.23
7 Income/(loss) for the year 98.23 90.76

(1) Operating Margin

The Board of Directors in its 103rd meeting held on 29.09.2017 had approved the rates of NICSI's Operating Margin for all types
of Projects / Services as under:

Project Value % of Project Value
Up to Rs. 50 Crore 7%
[While implementation of the project, if value of the project decreases or equivalent to Rs. 50
Crore, NICSI will charge Operating Margin with prospective effect @ 7% only]
Above Rs. 50 Crore 5%

[While implementation of the project, if value of the project increases Rs. 50 Crore, NICSI will
charge Operating Margin with prospective effect @ 5% only on the value in excess of Rs. 50
Crore]
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(2) Dividend

The Company is registered under (earlier Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956) Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as
per the provisions of the Section, the Company is prohibited to pay any dividend to its members.

(3) Transfer to reserves
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves i.e. General Reserve, Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve etc.

(4)  Grading of NICSI By DPE

Financial Year Grading by DPE as per MoU Composite
Score based on Audited Data

2019-20 Good

2018-19 Poor

2017-18 Fair

2016-17 Excellent

2015-16 Excellent

2014-15 Excellent

(5) Ongoing Activities in FY.2020-21

National Knowledge Network (NKN Project)

Initiated in March, 2010, NKN Project is approved by the Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY) for
a period of 10 years at a cost of around Rs.5990 crore. NIC is the Implementing Agency for this project, while NICSI is
assisting in procurement and providing IT Support. The Project is to establish high speed data communication network
which would inter-connect institutions of higher learning and research to enable creation, acquisition and establishing
of knowledge resources amongst them. It would also facilitate collaborative research, countrywide classrooms etc by
commissioning links to the institutions connectivity to NIC District Centres, setting up Centres in the States/UTs. MeitY has
extended the project for one year i.e. up to March 2021. During FY.2020-21, NICSI has received Rs.584 crore from MeitY for
this project, with total fund received till 31.03.2021 being Rs.4,634 crore. However NKN Project has been further extended
by MeitY by one more year i.e. up to March, 2021 within same financial outlay.

NICSI Development Centre

The Development Centre on the 2nd floor at DMRC'’s IT Park, Shastri Park, Delhi with 417 workstations continued to
provide services to the users towards implementation of the projects smoothly and satisfactorily.

(6) Other Projects
During FY. 2020-21, NICSI had received 2053 new projects for implementation, some of which are as under:

(i)  Projects From MeitY
During the year, NICSI continued the activities under various projects from MeitY, as under:

Project Name

Open Government Data Centre (OGD) 2.0

National Data Highway

Establishment of National Knowledge Network (NKN)

India Portal Phase - I

National Data Centre — North East Region

Himachal Pradesh — Public Service Commission
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Project Name

Web Internationalization, Standardization and W3C India Initiative.

Pro-Active Governance and Time Implementation (PRAGATD VC 2.0

e-Mail Solution for Government of India

Securing the e-Mail Infrastructure for Government of India

Roll-out and Promotion of Open Government Data Platform for NDSAP.

National e-Gov AppStore at National Data Centre.

e-Hospital

e-Taal

an

Projects from Departments / Organizations (Other than MeitY)

Department / Organization

NICSI Project Code

Description

Supreme Court C190040NWND Procurement of N/W items for Supreme court Project
additional Office Complex executed by CPWD

Department of Justice C190396GNND Procurement of Various items at eCourts MMP

Jaipur Vidhut Vitran Nigam Ltd (e-Power) S190787GNRJ Procurement of Various items at Jaipur Vidhut Vitran
Nigam Ltd

Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of | C191325GNND Procurement of Network Items by Comptroller and

India (CAG) Auditor General of India (CAG)

IT Department South Delhi Municipal | C191481GNND Procurement of Various items for IT Department South

Corporation Delhi Municipal Corporation

National Testing Agency C191593GNND Councelling for National Testing Agency

RajComp Info Services Ltd. S191733MPRJ Hiring of Manpower by RajComp Info Services Ltd.

Data Harmonization for Realtime Insights | C191952GNND Procurement of Various items at National Cyber Security

and Security Threat (DHRISTD, National Co-ordinator, National Security Council Secretariat

Cyber Security Co-ordinator, National (NSCS)

Security Council Secretariat (NSCS)

Ministry of Road Transport and Highways | C191856GNND Procurement of Various items at Ministry of Road

(Integrated Road Accident Database)

Transport and Highways

@

Business Divisions in NICSI.
Products Business Division (PBD)

PBD aims to facilitate Productization, Standardization & Promotion of NIC/NICSI software applications at national &
international market in South Asean, African, Latin American etc. MEA consent to be obtained for each foreign project.

Cost to be flexible as its development is met out of NIC Budget.

Central of Excellence for Data Analytics (CEDA)

Kick starting & fast tracking adoption of advanced analytic /machine learning capabilities by making it locus of expertise &
excellence in Data Analytics field. It would provide quality data analytic services to Government Departments at all levels
by identifying appropriate tools, technologies, deploying people with right expertise & help in solving complex policy

issues.
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Cloud Services & Data Centre Business Division

NICSI is implementing Cloud services from NDCs at Shastri Park, Pune & Bhubaneswar. New division has been set up to
ensure more efficient & effective management of existing Cloud services & for future.

(8) Highlights for FY. 2020-21 compared with activities in F.Y. 2019-20.

1.  Proforma Invoices (Pls) Details.
(Rs. in Crore)
Service Type FY.2020-21 FY.2019-20
Number of Pls | Total Amount | NumberofPls | Total Amount
issued of Pls issued of Pls

Manpower 4055 738.42
Miscellaneous 3009 253.85 3989 718.62
Network 170 27.05 60 49.40
Roll Out 92 11.63 239 40.98
Security Audit 138 1.45 6 4.69
Website Development 209 81.89 68 9.44
GeM 55 4276 161 549
e-Office 347 115.06 2130 109.17
e-Granthalaya 259 093 236 115.08
Software-OCl 4 116.12 77 173.63

Other Composite 952 849.64

Vendor’s Proposal Based 39 129.62
Grand Total 9329 2368.42 6966 1226.50

2. Work Orders (WOs) Details.
(Rs. in Crore)
Service Type FY.2020-21 FYY.2019-20
Number of | TotalAmount| Numberof | Total Amount
WOs issued of WOs WOs issued of WOs

Manpower 6535 758.13 6743 738.19
Miscellaneous 68 43.75 135 58.36
Network 280 34.30 259 35.55
NKN 158 505.12 26 181.41
Roll Out 122 14.31 147 10.19
Security Audit 139 2.52 152 4.38
SMS 1145 101.32 674 47.84
Website Development 217 97.21 167 71.78
GeM 338 182.90 327 109.97
LPC and Other 164 24.37 156 23.18
Grand Total 9166 1763.93 8786 1280.85
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3.

9

(10)

1)

Segment-wise break-up of new projects received

Item 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

() | Hardware items 1 5
(i | Manpower 678 677
(i) | Website / Software Development 142 135
(iv) | Network 28 45
(v) | General Projects (combined of Hardware, Software, Manpower etc. 798 400
(vi) | Other projects (SMS/BAS/e-Mail etc.) 406 653

Total 2053 1915

Tenders

Tenders Floated
() | No.of Open Tenders 21 10
(i) | No. of Limited Tenders 1 00

Total 22 10

MoU’s / Agreements

| Entered into by NICSI with different Departments/Organizations. 49 55

Manpower

As per the manpower profile approved by the government through notification in the Gazette of India dated 03.03.1998,
manpower in NICSI will be on temporary rotational deputation basis along with their posts from NIC.

The total staff strength in NICSI from NIC as on 31st March 2021 was 27.

Particulars of Employees

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Corporate Social Responsibility

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) is a Section 8 Company (Erstwhile Section 25 Company). NICSI's objective
is to promote ICT Solutions and Technology and to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting its objects and
prohibited to pay any dividend to its members.

The Board in its 99th Meeting held on 26th December, 2016 had constituted the CSR Committee, with the terms of
reference as per below:

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by NICSI as
per the Companies Act, 2013;

To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be undertaken by the company;
To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;

Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or as may be
directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.
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The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the CSR Committee.

The quorum for the CSR Committee Meeting shall be one-third of its total strength (any fraction contained in that one third be
rounded off as one) or two members, whichever is higher.

The Board in its 112th Meeting held on January 28, 2020 had re-constituted the CSR Committee, comprising the following
members:

Sr.No. | Name & designation Designation
1 Dr. Jaideep Mishra, Joint Secretary, MeitY Chairman

2 Shri Nagesh Shastry, DDG, NIC Member

3 Ms. Rachna Srivastava, DDG, NIC Member

4 Shri Pawan Joshi, DDG, NIC Member

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other provisions, as applicable, the amount to be incurred
on CSR activities for FY. 2020-21 by NICSI works out to Rs.57.20 Lakhs as per below:

(Rupees in Crore)

Financial year Net Profit Before Tax Average Net Profit 2% of Average Net Profit
(Rs.in Crore) in preceding 3 years in preceding 3 years
(Rs. in Crore) (Rs. in Crore)
2017-18 50.65 28.60 0572
2018-19 (97.86)
2019-20 132.99

The Company has contributed Rs.57.20 Lakhs to PM CARES Fund on 31.03.2021 as per the recommendation given by the
members of CSR Committee in their meeting held on March 31, 2021 and the same was take note by the Board of Directors in
their 118th meeting held on June 28, 2021.

(12) Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing an organization’s
brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to
values. At NICSI, it is imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and
retain the trust of our stakeholders.

Number of Board Meetings and General Meetings Convened in Financial Year 2020-21

Sr. No. F.Y.2020-21 Date Venue
1 113rd Board Meeting 29-06-2020 Through Video Conference
2 114th Board Meeting 24-07-2020 Through Video Conference
3 Adjourned 114th Board Meeting 29-07-2020 Through Video Conference
4 115th Board Meeting 28-09-2020 Through Video Conference
5 116th Board Meeting 30-12-2020 Through Video Conference
6 117th Board Meeting 15-12-2020 Through Video Conference
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Sr. No. F.Y.2020-21 Date Venue

7 Extra Ordinary General Meeting 28-07-2020 Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

8. 25th Annual General Meeting 30-12-2020 Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics
Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

(13) Audit Committee

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute an Audit Committee
under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014. However, the Board of Directors in its 99th meeting held on 26th December, 2016, keeping in view of good governance
practices, had constituted the Audit Committee in NICSI to review its Financial and Audit matters and ensure that NICSI follows
prescribed financial rules and regulations. The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The Board inits 112th meeting held on 28.01.2020, had re-constituted the Audit Committee, comprising the following members:

Sr. No. | Name & designation Designation
1 Smt. Jyoti Arora, SS & FA , MeitY Chairperson
2 Dr. Jaideep Mishra, Joint Secretary, MeitY Member

3 Shri Nagesh Shastry, DDG, NIC Member

4 Shri Shahid Ahmed, DDG, NIC Member

The 6th meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 31-12-2020 to consider the half-yearly Balance Sheet for FY 2020-21 (i.e.
April — September 2020). Further 7th meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 26.07.2021, in which the Annual Accounts
for the year ended 31st March, 2021 were considered and recommended for submission to the Board of Directors and the
Shareholders.

(14) Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.

(15) Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
section 178

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(16) Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, Extract of Annual Return is placed at Annexure-l.

(17) Material Changes and Commitments affecting financial position between the end of financial year and date
of the Board report

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report.
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(18) Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of business of the company.

(19) Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2020-21 as per Ind AS
Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2020-21 have been prepared as per Ind AS.

(20) The Conservation of Energy, Technological Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information on Conservation of Energy and Technological Absorption is NIL. Foreign Exchange earnings was NIL and outgo
of the company during the year was also NIL.

(21) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/ given guarantees/ made investments.

(22) Related Party Transactions

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil

(23) Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company’s operations in future

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

(24) Subsidiary Company
As on March 31, 2021, the Company does not have any subsidiary.

(25) Auditors
M/s. Agarwal & Saxena (CR0604), Chartered Accountants, |-79, 7th Floor, Himalaya House, 23, KG.Marg, New Delhi-110001 were

appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company u/s 139 of the Companies Act,
2013, to audit the accounts of NICSI for the year ended 31st March 2021.

(26) Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the company hereby
state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures,

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

o) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreqularities;
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d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(27) Acknowledgement

The Board places on record its gratitude to acknowledge the cooperation, assistance and guidance extended to the Company by
Central and State Government Ministries/Departments / Organizations and PSUs etc. including NIC and MeitY. The Directors are
also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Auditors for their cooperation. The Board expresses its sincere
gratitude to the members, bankers and clients for their continued support. The Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with
thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairperson

Place: New Delhi
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Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

D) CIN U74899DL1995NPLO72045

in Registration Date 29.08.1995

il | Name of the Company National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated

iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Private Limited Section 25 (Now Section 8 Company) Company

under National Informatics Centre, Department of Electronics
and Information Technology, Ministry of Communications and
Information Technology, Government of India.

V) Address of the Registered office and contact details | Hall No. 2 & 3, 6™ Floor, NBCC Tower, 15, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

Tel:91-11-26105054, 26105193

vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and | Nil
Transfer Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/Service | % to total turnover of the
products / services company

1 Sales of Traded Goods |- 9.66

2 Service and other Income |- 90.34

11l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.No. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares Applicable
ADDRESS OF SUBSUDUARY/ held Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATES

1 NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
() Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders beginning of the year the year Change

Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total %of | during
Total Total |theyear
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL
¢) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (1)
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -Individuals
b) Other Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2)
Total shareholding NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(D+(A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding
Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / Fl

) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds Not Applicable
f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1)

2 .Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas
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b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto

Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders Not Applicable
holding
nominal share
capitalin
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2)
Total Public
Shareholding Not Applicable
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for Not Applicable
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name of the year
No. of % of %of Shares No. of % of %of Shares %
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / Changein
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered share holding
of the to total of the to total during the year
company shares company shares
1 President of 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL
through NIC
Total 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:
SL. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
1 No. of % of total No.of | % of total shares
shares shares of the shares | of the company
company

2 | Atthe beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

4 | Atthe End of the year

During the year 1 equity share held by Shri S. B. Singh, Ex-DDG,
NIC has been transferred to Ms. Rachna Srivastava, DDG, NIC.
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
SL. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / Not Applicable
bonus / sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Beginning of the year during the Year
For Each of No. of % of total No.of |% of total shares of
the Directors shares shares of the shares the company
and KMP company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase NIL

/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

financial year
i) Principal Amount

Indebtedness at the beginning of ASQ the

i) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

® Addition
® Reduction

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Not Applicable
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Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Not Applicable
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

NICSl is promoted by Government of India through National Informatics Centre (NIC), as a Private Limited Section 25 Company
(Now Section 8 Company). As per Article 59() of the Articles of Association of the company, the Managing Director shall be
appointed by the Director General, NIC on behalf of the President of India by deputing suitable officer of NIC.

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount (in Rs.)
No.

Shri Prashant Kumar Mittal

1 Gross salary Rs.36.88 Lakh Rs.36.88 Lakh
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of profit

_ Not Applicable
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.

. Independent Directors
Fee for attending board / committee meetings
Commission
Others, please specify

Total (1)

e o o —

Not Applicable
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2. Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board / committee Meetings
® Commission

® Qthers, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. Company Secretary
Shri Sunny Jain Total
1 Gross salary Rs.10.36 Lakh Rs.10.36 Lakh
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(o) Profitsin lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
-as % Of proﬂt Not Appllcable
- others, specify...
5 Others, please
specify
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Compounding

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,

the Description Penalty / [RD/ if any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ (give Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairperson
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Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

| have examined the registers, records and books and papers of NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES
INCORPORATED ("the Company”) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made
thereunder for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
examinations carried out by me and explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers and agents, | certify that:

10.

11.

12.

A The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under
in respect of:

Its status under the Act;
Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time prescribed therefor;

filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central
Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time;

Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors as on 29/06/2020, 24/07/2020, 28/09/2020,
30/12/2020, & 15/03/2021 or its committees as on 26/06/2020, 24/07/2020, 31/12/2020 & 31/03/2021 if
any, and the meetings of the members of the company as on 28th Day of July, 2020 & 30th Day of December, 2020 on
due dates as stated in the annual return in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings
including the circular resolutions and resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the
Minute Book/registers maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed:;

The Company was not required to close its Register of Members, during the financial year under review.
There was no Advance/ loan to Directors and /or persons or firm or Companies referred in Section 185 of the Act,

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under review;

There were no event of issue or allotment or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference shares or
debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates
in all instances during the Financial year ended as on 31st March, 2021. During the year under review, 1 (one) share was
transferred from Shri S.. B. Singh to Ms. Rachna Srivastava

Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. There was no such activity during the Financial Year 2020-21;

Declaration/ payment of dividend:; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor
Education and Protection Fundin accordance with section 125 of the Act. No Dividend is declared during the Financial
Year 2020-21;

Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub
- sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

The Company has complied with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to appointment & Cessation of
Directors.
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During the Financial year the Company has appointed Mr. Ajay Singh Chahal (DIN: 09073613), as a Director as per provision
of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr. Rajendra Kumar (DIN: 02677079) appointed as Chairman of the Company on 28/07/2020 as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Mr. Prakash Rao (DIN: 08713027) & Mr. Suryanarayanan Gopalakrishnan (DIN: 00387319) Cessation from office of
Directorship of the Company as per provisions of Section 168 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Further remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year;
13.  Appointment of auditor as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

14.  No approvals was required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such
other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;

15. The Company had not accepted /renewed / repayment of deposits during the Financial Year 2020-21 as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013

16.  The Company has not taken the Borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others
during the financial year under review,

17.  The Company has not made any Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies
corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;

18.  The Company has altered the Article of Association for change in the composition of Board of Directors by way of passing
of Special Resolution dated 28th Day of July, 2020 during the financial year under review;

Place: New Delhi
for AGRAWAL MANISH KUMAR & CO
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

UDIN: F009528C002166342 MANISH KUMAR AGRAWAL
(Proprietor)

CP.NO. 7057

Membership No: F-9528
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National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI)
Addendum to the Directors Report for Financial Year 2020-21

Replies to the Observations of the Statutory Auditors Report from
M/s. Agarwal & Saxena, Chartered Accountants on the
Accounts of NICSI for F.Y. 2020-21

AUDIT OBSERVATION

NICSI REPLY

Basis for Qualified Opinion.

1. The Company implemented the ERP accounting software
we.fJuly 01,2017 till March 31, 202 Twithout being validated
by a Systems Audit carried out by an external independent
agency. Impact, if any, on the assets/ liabilities and/ or
income/ expenditure as disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statements on account of possible system weakness in the
data integrity is presently not ascertainable.

NICSI had taken up the matter with STQC Directorate in FY. 2020-21
to undertake the assignment towards ERP validation from Functional
Audit/ Security Audit/ Performance Audit and to intimate the fee
to be charged for the same. Some correspondence had also been
exchanged between NICSI and the STQC Directorate, towards which
NICSI had provided the SRS Manuals to the STQC Directorate. A
Proforma received from the STQC Directorate was also filled-in and the
discussions towards the same were to be held to know the actual jobs
involved / to be performed in conducting the said Audits. However,
due to COVID-19 epidemic, the meeting between NICSI and the STQC
Directorate could not be held so far. The matter has again been taken
up and it is likely that the ERP validation would be completed in the
next around 6 months.

2. In our opinion, the internal controls existing in the
Company with respect to physical verification of Property
Plant & Equipment, and cut off procedures (Prior Period
ltems)reconciliation/  confirmation  of  vendor/user
balancesand recovery of dues should be commensurate
with the size and nature of its operations. (Refer to Annexure
“A”)

The existing internal control systems towards Property Plant &
Equipment reconciliation / confirmation of vendor/user balances and
recovery of dues have been strengthened during the year. However,
due to COVID-19 epidemic, the progress has been relatively slow in
following up these items with the concerned. All these activities would
again be taken up vigorously, as soon as situation improves in the near
future.

3. Balances relating to Trade Payables (Note19), Trade
Receivables(Note10), Advances received from customers
(Including Grants-in-aid project) (Note21), Security deposits
Payable (Note18) and Advances to Suppliers (Note 9 & 15)are
subject to the confirmations having been obtained/ received
and/ or the consequential reconciliation being drawn up as
at the year end. Impact, if any, on the assets/ liabilities and/
or income/ expenditure consequent to such confirmation
and reconciliation is presently not ascertainable.

Balance Confirmation Letters have been issued towards the balances
as on 31.03.2021. It is reqular feature that such letters are issued to
the Departments / Organisations etc. but very negligible response
is received against the same. NICSI has automated its ERP system
towards the same.
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4, Reference is invited to Note No. 21 of the Ind AS financial
statement with respect to the Advances received from
customers amounting to Rs. 1,61,229.72 lakhs. Review of
individual accounts reveal numerous customers wherein
the balances have remained outstanding for more than 3
year as at the year end. These advances received mostly
from Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and Government of
India Ministries have been invested by the Company in Fixed
deposits with various banks at varied rates of interest and
maturity profiles.

In view of the fact that such idle funds with respect to the
Advance from Customers have remained unutilised and
invested in Fixed Deposits, the management needs to
review each such Advance and return the same based on
the corresponding terms and conditions of the contract with
each of the customer. In the absence of the documents,
contracts and details being available in respect of each such
Advance, the overall impact of matters referred to in the
preceding paras on the assets/ liabilities and/ or income/
expenditure consequent to such details being available is
presently not ascertainable.

NICSI receives thousands of new Purchase Orders from the various
Government Departments / Organisations / Public Sector Enterprises.
After completion of the activities against those orders, NICSI prepares
the Final Settlement of Accounts statement and send the same to
the concerned user, to reimburse the amount against the excess
expenditure or to intimate the Bank details for refund of the unspent
balances therein. While some of the users provide the Bank details, in
many cases these are not received and thus, the unspent amounts
remain with NICSI. However, as per Audit Observation, NICSI is in
the process of setting up a separate unit, exclusively to deal with
the outstanding debtors & creditors and other such related matters.
The unit would make efforts on priority to review such cases and to
refund the unspent amounts to the users at the earliest. NICSI has
also initiated process of sharing Accounts Statements on monthly
basis and once that gets matured, would be rolled out for all the users.

5. With reference to the note no. 63 "Prior Period Items” of
Income & Expenditure Account, the expenditure that is not
recorded in the Ind-AS Financials of FY 2020-21 due to non-
submission/late submission of the invoices by the vendors
has resultant into non-compliance of cut off procedures.

Such bills are recorded in the subsequent reporting periods
after post-approval by the competent authority Impact, of
such late recording of expenditures on the assets/ liabilities
and/ or income/ expenditure on aid projects cannot be
ascertained reliably due to non-availability of quantum of
bills that were not submitted by vendors as on reporting
date.

Fixing of a cut-off date to receive invoices from the vendors towards
services rendered in previous year becomes necessary due to deposit
of GST and filing of return there-against in time. However, NICSI has
vigorously followed up with the vendors during Jan-April, 2021 to
submit their bills immediately for the services rendered / executed
upto 31.03.2021. In this regard, NICSI had also issued notices to the
vendors and also, put on Notice Boards in NICS| i.e. dated 11.01.2021,
09.02.2021,19.02.2021,04.03.2021 & 18.03.2021. (copies enclosed).

6. The Company has not complied with Ind AS 115 on
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers” prescribed by
the Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
with respect to erroneously recognising revenue on Sales of
goods at the time of generating the invoice in terms of the
Significant Accounting Policy (Refer to Note 2 (vii)) instead
of recognising the same at the time of transfer of “control”
i.e. on acceptance of goods by the customer. Impact of the
same on the reported income, loss and assets/ liabilities of
the Company consequent to recognising revenue in terms
of Ind AS 115 is presently not ascertainable.

As per NICSI Policy, it has been recognising its revenue at the time of
generation of Invoice towards Sale of Goods. The company has duly
complied with all the provisions and requirements of applicable Ind
AS, while preparing the financials for FY. 2020-21 and as per matching
concept on Revenue recognition. NICSI has got it automated in its
ERP system and as such, these activities are being immediately and
properly implemented.
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Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to the note No. 44 of the Ind-AS
Financial Statements whereby the conveyance/ title deed
in respect of the building at Bhikaji Cama place, New Delhi
amounting to Rs. 931.50 lakhs is pending for registration as
at the year end.

NICSI has been following up with NBCC to get the conveyance/ title
deed registered in respect of Hall No's 2 & 3 at the 6th floor of NBCC
Tower, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi purchased by NICSI in the years
2003 & 2000 respectively. In this regard, MD, NICSI had referred the
matter to CMD, NBCC, vide letter dated 17.07.2020 and thereafter,
has issued reminders from time to time. Further, Additional Secretary,
MeitY & Chairman, NICSI has also sent a D.O. to the CMD, NBCC on
19.07.2021 towards the same.

Qualified Opinion on Report towards Internal Financial Controls

a. Reconciliation/confirmation of vendor balances as the
same could potentially result in material misstatement of
the outstanding balances.

Balance Confirmation Letters have been issued towards the balances
as on 31.03.2021. It is regular feature that such letters are issued to
the Departments / Organisations etc. but very negligible response is
received against the same.

b. Release of the Performance Bank Guarantees of the
vendors as it could potentially result in non-recovery of
damages from defaulting vendors;

The audit observation has been noted and more efforts would be
made in future to pursue with the clients and the vendors towards
recovery or settlement of such amounts.

c¢. Physical verification of Property Plant & Equipment which
could materially impact the accounting, classification and
disclosure of the aforesaid.

Asset details are being maintained in prescribed register with proper
details towards their issue / disposal etc. Also, Physical Verification of
all Assets is being carried out by a 3 member Committee each for
NICSI HQ. (including SP & LNDC) and its State Units at the close of
each financial year. It has accordingly been done in FY. 2020-21 also.

d. Company have not complied with cut off procedures and
matching concept at the time of recording the income and
expense bill.

Fixing of a cut-off date to receive invoices from the vendors towards
services rendered in previous year becomes necessary due to deposit
of GST and filing of return there-against in time.

Place : New Delhi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairperson
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O72045
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

¥ in lakhs
Particulars Note As at As at
No 31-03-2021  31-03-2020

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 2571757 4,692.75
Right of use assets 4 17,227.19 18,924.70
Other Intangible assets 5 8,682.03 4,356.78
Financial assets:

(a) Loans 6 108.34 107.08

(b) Others Financial Assets 7 534.64 494.59
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 316711 4,309.46
Other non-current assets 9 2,316.68 1,164.64
Current assets
Financial assets:

(a) Trade receivables 10 26,360.57 18,987.52

(b) Cash and cash equivalents 11 75,247.95 74,608.42

(c) Bank balances other than '(b)' above 12 1,04,355.89 76,137.47

(d) Others Financial Assets 13 3,678.34 4,000.72
Current Tax Assets (Net) 14 13,830.45 14,148.29
Other current assets 15 28,149.64 29,515.90
Total Assets 2,86,036.40 2,51,508.32
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 16 200.00 200.00
Other Equity 17 69,368.66 59,014.02
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Particulars

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(a) Other financial liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities:

(a) Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises

Total outstanding dues of Other Than Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises

(b) Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes (1 - 67) are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal & Saxena
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002405C

Note
No

18

19

20
21
22

Sd/- Sd/-
Bharat Bansal Prashant Kumar Mittal
Partner Managing Director
Membership N0.542976 DIN: 08710751
Sd/-
Sunny Jain

Company Secretary

ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 29, 2021

T in lakhs

As at As at
31-03-2021 31-03-2020

15,781.21 16,669.42
2,668.91 817.14
27,898.71 23591.47
3,893.65 3,804.85
1,66,150.76 1,47,336.90
7452 7452
2,86,036.40 2,51,508.32

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-

Dr. Rajendra Kumar

Chairman

DIN:02677079

Sd/-

Deepak Saxena

FA&CA
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SL

No.

Vi

Vi

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O 72045

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31.03.2021

Particulars

INCOME

Revenue From Operations

Other Income

Total Income (I+)

EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Services Support Expenses
Employee benefits expenses
Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses

Total Expenses (IV)
Income/(loss) before tax (llI-1V)
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(3) Tax for Earlier Years adjusted/(Written back)

Note
No.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Income/ (Loss) for the year from continuing operations (V-VI)

Year ended
31-03-2021

1,28,202.26
7,458.93

1,35,661.19

11,983.57
96,983.33
867.72
953.23
6,561.78
5,159.50
1,22,509.13
13,152.06
3,329.11
5,504.78
1,142.35
(1,318.02)

9,822.95

Zin lakhs

Year ended
31-03-2020

1,15,628.59
10,302.89

1,25,931.48

17,829.00
79,126.55
856.31
1,037.41
8,605.14
5177.70
1,12,632.11
13,299.37
4,223.17
482017
(792.63)
195.63

9,076.20
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T in lakhs

SL.  Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. No. 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
VIII Other Comprehensive Income - -
IX  Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising Income/ 9,822.95 9,076.20
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)
X Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs.100):
(1) Basic 30 4911.47 4,538.10
(2) Diluted 30 4911.47 4,538.10
Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes (1 - 67) are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal & Saxena

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 002405C

Sd/- Sd/-
Bharat Bansal Prashant Kumar Mittal
Partner Managing Director
Membership N0.542976 DIN: 08710751
Sd/-
Sunny Jain

Company Secretary

ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 29, 2021

Sd/-

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Dr. Rajendra Kumar

Chairman

DIN:02677079

Sd/-

Deepak Saxena

FA&CA
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2021

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Surplus /(Deficit) before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization Expenses

Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property Plant & Equipment

Finance Cost

Interest income

Provision/(Recoverable) for Doubtful Debts
Provision/(Recoverable) against Advances

Provision against Sales Tax & TDS & WCT

Operating Surplus /(Deficit) before Working Capital changes
Adjustments for :

(Increase) /Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) /Decrease in loans and advances and other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable & other liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations

Income tax Paid

Income tax for Previous Years

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Operating activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Investment in FDR

Sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Investing activities (B)

Year ended

March 31, 2021

13,683.75

6,561.79
0.28)
953.23
(7,001.70)

283.65

14,480.44

(7,373.05)
24715
22,543.87
29,898.41
(3,504.78)
1,318.02
27,711.65

(6,198.19)
(28,218.41)
0.44
7,344.04
(27,072.12)

T in lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2020

13,299.37

8,605.14
(2.37)
1,037.41
(8,161.28)
(1,454.25)
(451.32)
0.41
12,873.11

(135.20)
(4,322.32)
(8,405.61)

9.98
(4,820.17)
(195.63)
(5,005.82)

(2,823.15)
11,212.70
2.63
8,543.63
16,935.82

| 123



Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Interest paid - -
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing activities (C) - -

Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 639.53 11,930.00
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 74,608.42 62,678.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the closing of the year 75,247.95 74,608.42
Notes

1) The above statement of cash flow has been repared in the indirect method as said out int the Ind As -7."
Satement of Cash Flows".
2) Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year consist of Cash and Balances with Banks. The detail of these is

as follows:
Zin lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2021 2020
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks 29,226.99 32,287.27
Imprest Account 0.50 0.50
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits 46,020.46 42,320.65
75,247.95 74,608.42

3) The above Statement of Cash Fow includes Rs. 57.20 Lakhs (PY Rs. 40 Lakhs) towards CSR activities. Refer note no. 59.

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Agarwal & Saxena National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002405C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bharat Bansal Prashant Kumar Mittal  Dr. Rajendra Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership N0.542976 DIN: 08710751 DIN:02677079
Sd/- Sd/-
Sunny Jain Deepak Saxena
Company Secretary FA&CA
ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 29, 2021
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)
CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2021
A. Equity share capital for issued, subscribed and paid up equity share of Re. 100/- each

Tin lakhs
Particulars Note Amount
As at 1 April 2019 16 200.00
Changes during the year -
As at March 31 2020 16 200.00
Changes during the year -
As at March 31 2021 16 200.00

B. Other equity (Refer note 17)

Zin lakhs

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total other
Retained earnings equity

As at March 312019 49937.82 49,937.82
Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 9,076.20 9,076.20
As at March 31 2020 59,014.02 59,014.02
Prior Period Income (Manpowen)* 531.69 531.69
As at March 31 2020 (restated) 59,545.71 59,545.71
Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 9,822.95 9,822.95
As at March 31 2021 69,368.66 69,368.66

* Refer Note no. 65

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Agarwal & Saxena National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 002405C

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Bharat Bansal Prashant Kumar Mittal  Dr. Rajendra Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership N0.542976 DIN: 08710751 DIN:02677079
Sd/- Sd/-
Sunny Jain Deepak Saxena
Company Secretary FA&CA
FCS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 29, 2021
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

1.

Corporate Information

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (The Corporation’) was incorporated on August 29, 1995 under Section-25 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (Now section 8 of Companies Act, 2013) under National Informatics Centre (NIC), Ministry of
Electronics And Information Technology, Government of India. The Corporation is engaged to provide Total IT Solutions to
the Government Ministries/Departments/Organizations.

The Financial Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated July,
29,2021.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting standards (herein after
refer to 'Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA'") under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which
have been measured at fair value:

. Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency. All
amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest to lakhs rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated. Rounding of errors has been ignored.

Current Vs Non-Current Classification of Assets & Liabilities:
An Asset is treated as Current when it is;

° Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
. Expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period;

. Cash or Cash Equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.

A Liability is treated as Current when:

. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
° It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, or
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. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.
Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are classified as Non-Current Assets & Liabilities.

The Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing & their realization in cash & cash
equivalents. The Corporation has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation
(@) Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. On transition to Ind-AS, the company had elected to
measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carrying value (deemed cost)

The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebate are deducted in arriving
at the purchase price. Subsequent cost is included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as separate assets, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the company.
When significant parts of plant and machinery are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them
separately based on their useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment are replacement if the recognition criteria is satisfied. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

(b) Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful live)

Depreciation on the items of PPE has been provided on the Written Down Value Method & at the rates as prescribed in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The Corporation has determined the useful life of all the items of PPE in alignment
with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.
(c) Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement when the asset is derecognised. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets and Amortization

The intangible assets have been initially measured at costs. The intangibles assets have been subsequently measured at
costs less accumulated amortization & accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of the intangible assets may be
finite or infinite. Intangible assets with finite lives have been amortized over their useful economic life as per the Written
Down Value Method. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern
of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of Income and Expenditure unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.
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As per companies act, costs relating to computer software and server are capitalized and amortized on straight line
method over their estimated useful economic life of three years and six years respectively. Costs relating to ERP software
are capitalized and amortized on straight line method over its estimated useful economic life of ten years.

Financial instruments

a financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace
(regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through income or loss are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes
interestincome, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization
as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
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In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such electionis allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirerin a business combination to which Ind AS103 (Business Combinations)
applies are classified as at FVTPL. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The respective company has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass- through’ arrangement And

Either the Company:
(@  hastransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b)  has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but have transferred control
of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of Company. In that
case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to

repay.
Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. loans, debt securities, deposits,
trade receivables and bank balances.

The company recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

vi.  Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

° Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

. Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

° Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes as following:

° Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions
4 Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
. Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

vii. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can
be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met
before revenue is recognised: -
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Revenue in respect of sale of goods/service

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation & the revenue can
be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account the
contractually defined terms of payment & excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revenue in respect of sale of goods/stock & sale items is recognized at the time of generation of invoice or at the time when
controls of the goods have passed to the buyers, usually on delivery of the goods and proof of delivery. Revenue from the sale
of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns & allowances, trade discounts &
volume rebates.

Revenue in respect of sale of service is recognized at the time of generation of invoice or at the time when service completed
to the buyers, usually on proof of service. Revenue from the sale of service is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable.

The Corporation recognizes operating margin at the slab rates prescribed from time to time depending upon the project costs.
Usually the operating margin rates are inversely proportionate to the project costs i.e. higher the project costs, lower the operating
margin rate. Any subsequent decrease in operating margin rate on account of an increase in project costs is accounted for by
issuing corresponding credit notes at the yearend or at the time of project closing. The Credit Notes so issued are netted off from
the respective heads of income.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income
is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance
income in the statement of profit and loss.

viii. Advance for Grant- in- project from different Ministries/Departments of Government.

NICSI received advance for Sales of good and service from different Ministries/ Departments of Government. These transactions
are normal trading transaction of the entity. Advance received for Ministries disclosure in the financial statements has been
made separately under the head ‘Other Current Liabilities’ as ‘Grant in Aid received from Customers’, as these are normal trading
transactions. These advances are utilized for the purposes of execution of respective projects and if there is balance available with
NICSI at the close of the respective Project, the same is refunded to the Grantor Institution along with the interest (if any). All the
grant in aid amounts are received for the Projects only.

NICSIimplements various orders from the government departments/ organizations towards procurement of hardware/ software
and providing manpower. It takes Operating Margin on the Total cost of each order, as per the rates approved by its Board of
Directors from time to time. NICSI receives fund against those orders from the departments/ organizations as advances. No other
form of government assistance is received by NICSI, from which it is directly benefited. There is no grant of monetary or non-
monetary asset given to NICSI at concessional rate or free of cost.

NICSI fulfils all the terms & conditions attached to the administrative approvals/ sanctions towards release of grants-in-aid by the
Ministries/ Departments.

ix. Inventories

The Cost of Inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Inventories (including inventory of software’s) have been valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower on the First-In-First-Out (FIFO) method. Consumable stores have been charged to revenue in the year
of purchase, being negligible.
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X. Retirement Benefits

As per arrangement with NIC, the amount towards leave salary and pension contribution are calculated on basic pay and grade
pay of the respective employee based on the percentage prescribed by Government of India and passed on to NIC. The Company
is not liable to pay any other retirement benefits to employees, which shall entirely be borne by NIC in future.

xi. Prior Period Items

Prior Period items are omissions/misstatements in an entity’s earlier period financial statements, including balance sheet
misclassifications. Ind AS 8 requires the rectification of prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial statements
approved, after their discovery, by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred.
However, if such restatement is impracticable i.e. when an entity can't apply it after making every reasonable effort to do so, then
Ind AS doesn'’t require restatement of such prior period items in comparatives of earlier periods.

xii  Events after the Reporting Period

The Corporation, in each year, is in receipt of a few expenditure invoices pertaining to the reporting period, after the reporting
period. The expenditure invoices, pertaining to a reporting period, which are received by the Corporation after the reporting
period but before the management approved cut-off date or the approval of audited financial statements by the Corporation’s
Board of Directors are considered as adjusting events after the reporting period & are accounted for in the reporting period to
which they pertain. The corresponding income on such expenditure invoices is also accounted for in the same reporting period.
The expenditure invoices, pertaining to a reporting period, which are received by the Corporation after the reporting period &
even after the management approved cut-off date or the approval of audited financial statements by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors, are considered as non-adjusting events after the reporting period & are accounted for in the reporting period in which
they are received. The corresponding income is also accounted for in the reporting period in which the expenditure invoices are
received & accounted for.

xiii. Leases

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has
not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier
of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets
are determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced
by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate (i.e. average interest rate of government bond -7.75%).

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments.

- Variable lease paymentsthatdepend onanindexor arate, initially measured using the index orrate as at the commencement
date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an
optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.
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The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and
equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘other financial liabilities" in the Balance Sheet.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for shortterm leases of real estate properties
that have a lease term of 12 months. The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the
commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized
in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement.

Arrangements containing a lease have been evaluated as on the date of transition i.e. 1st April 2016 in accordance with Ind-AS
101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards for classification as finance or operating lease as at the date of transition
to Ind AS basis the facts and circumstances existing as at that date.

xiv. Income taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in India.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.
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Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

In situations where company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset
or liability) is recognized in respect of temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period.

Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period are recognized in the year in which
the temporary differences originate.

However, the company restricts the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCl or equity). Deferred
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment
to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated
with it will flow to the Company.

xv. Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.
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For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the
asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated
as an increase in revaluation.

xvi. Impairment of Financial Assets/Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts
A provision @5% is recognized towards Trade Receivables which are outstanding for more than three years at Balance Sheet date.

xvii Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (ie. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issue data later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any
share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board
of Directors.

xviii Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Long term provisions may
be discounted to their present values at an appropriate risk adjusted discounted rate. Short term provisions are not required to be
discounted. The provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.
Provisions are also required to be created in respect of constructive obligations. However, the Corporation was not having any
constructive obligations in the reporting period.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

xix. Cash and Cash-Equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents include bank overdrafts are form an integral part of Company's cash management."

2.1 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated
and are based on management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require
a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates and assumptions are
required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the various accounting policies are described below
and also in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.
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Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future
events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the
exercise of significant judgments and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

(@) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

(b) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required
in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

() Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
Company uses judgments in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

2.2 Standard issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification
which would have been applicable from April 01, 2021.
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Recent Pronouncements

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘"MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013. The amendments revise Division |, Il and Il of Schedule Ill and are applicable from April 1, 2021. Key amendments relating
to Division Il which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 are:

Balance Sheet:

° Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly distinguished as current or non-
current.
. Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to prior

period errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.
. Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

o Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible asset
under development.

. If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial institutions,
then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

° Specific disclosure under ‘additional requlatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of arrangements,
compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans
and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property
held etc.

Statement of Profit and Loss:

° Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and crypto or virtual currency.
specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.
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3. Property, plant and equipment

X in Lakhs

Particulars Buildings Furniture Vehicles Office Computers Total

and Fixtures Equipments
Cost
As at April 1,2019 1,985.85 1,591.71 7.02 4,298.60 6,929.55 14,812.73
Additions - 7.96 37.06 7052 11555
Disposals - - 0.46 491 537
As at March 31,2020 1,985.85 1,599.67 7.02 4,335.20 6,995.16 | 14,922.90
Additions - 3.82 10.61 45.87 293.63 353.93
Disposals - - 5.43 543
As at March 31, 2021 1,985.85 1,603.49 17.63 4,381.07 7,283.36 | 15,271.40
Depreciation
As at April 1,2019 1,060.26 1,214.79 6.52 2,921.47 4,203.88 9,406.92
Depreciation charge for the year 45.28 97.33 017 545.78 139.78 828.34
Impairment Loss - -
Disposals - 043 4.67 5.10
As at March 31,2020 1,105.55 1,312.12 6.68 3,466.82 4,338.98 | 10,230.15
Depreciation charge for the year 43.06 72.63 1.75 32411 370.65 81220
Others adjustment (Refer ii below) - - - 1,856.74 1,856.74
Disposals - 5.26 5.26
As at March 31, 2021 1,148.61 1,384.75 8.43 3,790.93 6,561.11 12,893.83
Net book value :
As at March 31,2021 837.24 218.74 9.20 590.14 722.25 2,377.57
As at March 31, 2020 880.31 287.55 0.33 868.38 2,656.18 4,692.75

Refer the Note No. 37 for disclosure or Capital commitment for equation of Property Plant and Equipment.
During the period from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 depreciation on “Computers” to the tune of Rs. 1856.74 Lakhs was

erroneously deducted from the head “Other Intangible Assets”. The same has been regrouped/restatement during
the current financial year 2020-21 by way of “other adjustments”. Since the depreciation on Computers was correctly
calculated in terms of the rates prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, the said regrouping/restatement
has not resulted in any financial impact during the year.
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4, Right of use assets

%in Lakhs
Particulars Right of use assets Total
As at March 31,2019 21,285.61 21,285.61
Additions }
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2020 21,285.61 21,285.61
Additions 694.52 694.52
Modification of Right 18.18 18.18
Disposals 842.06 842.06
As at March 31, 2021 21,119.89 21,119.89
Amortisation
As at March 31,2019
Amortisation charge for the year 2,560.92 2,360.92
As at March 31, 2020 2,360.92 2,360.92
Amortisation charge for the year 2,573.84 2,573.84
Impairment Loss -
Disposals 842.06 842.06
As at March 31, 2021 3,892.70 3,892.70
Net book value:
As at March 31, 2021 17,227.19 17,227.19
As at March 31, 2020 18,924.70 18,924.70

5 - Other Intangible Assets

%in Lakhs
Particulars Software Total
Cost
As at April 1,2019 14,875.70 14,875.70
Additions 2,707.60 2,707.60
Disposals
As at March 31, 2020 17,583.30 17,583.30
Additions 5,844.26 5,844.26
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2021 23,427.56 23,427.56
Amortisation
As at April 1,2019 7,810.65 7,810.65
Amortisation charge for the year 5,415.88 5,415.88
Impairment Loss -
Disposals
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Particulars Software Total

As at March 31,2020 13,226.53 13,226.53
Amortisation charge for the year 3,375.74 3,375.74
Others adjustment (Refer ii below) (1,856.74) (1,856.74)
Impairment Loss - -
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2021 14,745.53 14,745.53
Net book value:

As at March 31, 2021 8,682.03 8,682.03
As at March 31,2020 4,356.78 4,356.78

i. Refer the Note No. 37 for disclosure or Capital commitment for equation of Other Intangible Assets

ii. During the period from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 depreciation on "Computers” to the tune of Rs. 1856.74 Lakhs was
erroneously deducted from the head “Other Intangible Assets”. The same has been regrouped/restatement during
the current financial year 2020-21 by way of “other adjustments”. Since the depreciation on Computers was correctly
calculated in terms of the rates prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, the said regrouping/
restatement has not resulted in any financial impact during the year.

Note No.-6 - Loans

%in Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
To parties other than related parties
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits 108.34 107.08
TOTAL 108.34 107.08
Note No. - 7 - Other Financial Assets
%in Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 months* 291.60 291.60
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Interest Accured 243.04 202.99
TOTAL 534.64 494.59

* Fixed Deposit mortgaged against Bank Guarantee.
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8. Deferred Tax

The major components of income tax expense for the year.
A. Amount recognition in Income & Expenditure Account:

X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(i) |Income or Loss Section
Current income tax charge 3,504.78 4,820.17
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year (1,318.02) 195.63
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 1,142.35 (792.63)
Income tax expense reported in the Income and Expenditure 3,329.11 4,223.17
Account
(ii) | Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
TOTAL 3,329.11 4,223.17

B. Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for FY ended 31

March 2020 and 31 March 2021:

X in Lakhs

Particulars Asat As at

March 312021 March 312020
Accounting Income before tax from continuing operations 13,152.06 13,299.37
Income before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Income before income tax 13,152.06 13,299.37
At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25.17% (31 March 2020: 34.944%) 3,310.11 4,647.33
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years (1,318.02) 195.63
Government grants exempted from tax
Due to Change inincome tax Rate 1,337.02
Other Assets (646.70)
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes - 26.90
At the effective income tax rate of 25.31% (31 March 2020: 31.75%) 3,329.11 422317
Income tax expense reported in income and expenditure account 3,529.11 422317
Income tax attributable to a discontinued operation - -
Total 3,329.11 4,223.17

Section T15BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, provides an option to companies for paying income tax at reduced rates in
accordance with the provisions/conditions defined in the said section and accordingly, the Company has decided to adopt the
new tax rate and recognised provision for income tax on the basis of the rate prescribed in the said section and remeasured its

deferred tax assets/liabilities accordingly for the year ended March 31, 2021
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C. Deferred tax:

Deferred tax relates to the following: T in Lakhs
Particulars Balance sheet Statement of Income &
Expenditure
As at As at As at As at
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes 183.02 455.88 272.86 (475.98)
Provision for Doubtful Debts 2,387.43 3,387.86 1,000.43 67.56
Provision for Employee benefits 11.50 (11.50)
Right to use asstes net of Lease Liabilities 585.16 465.72 (119.44) (465.72)
Present valuation of Security Deposits (assets) - - 81.51
Deferred tax expense/(income) 1,142.35 (792.63)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 3,167.11 4,309.46
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: % in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Deferred tax assets 3,167.11 4,309.46
Deferred tax liabilities -
Deferred tax Assets/(liabilities), net 3,167.11 4,309.46
Note No. - 9 - Other Non-Current Assets
% in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Unsecured, considered good

To parties other than related parties

Advances to Suppliers 1,211.07 1,164.64
Capital Advance* 1,105.61 -
Total 2,316.68 1,164.64

* Advance for purchase of office space at World Trade Tower, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi
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10 - Trade Receivables

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

March 31, 2021

As at

As at
March 31, 2020

To parties other than related parties

Unsecured, considered good 26,360.57 18,987.52
Unsecured, considered doubtful* 8,508.75 8,435.35
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (8,508.75) (8,435.35)
Total 26,360.57 18,987.52

* Provision for Doubtful Debts amounting to Rs. 8435.35 Lakhs of F Y 2019-20 has been reversed during FY 2020-21.
Further, during FY 2020-21 provision for doubtful debts has been made for Rs.8508.75 Lakhs instead of @ 5% towards
which are outstanding for more than 3 years at Balance Sheet date refer Note No. 56.

11 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

%in Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Balances with banks
Saving Account 29,226.99 32,287.27
Others
Imprest Account 0.50 0.50
Fixed Deposit (original maturity less than 3 months)* 46,020.46 42,320.65
Total 75,247.95 74,608.42
* Includes Bank Balances of Sweep Deposit Accounts.
Note No. - 12 - Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
%in Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Fixed Deposit 1,03,253.45 73,239.18
Fixed Deposit mortgaged against Bank Guarantee 1,102.44 2,898.29
Total 1,04,355.89 76,137.47
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Note No. - 13 - Other Financial Assets

T in Lakhs

Particulars

Current

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 3,678.34 4,060.72
Total 3,678.34 4,060.72
14 - Current Tax Assets (Net)
T in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Income tax paid (Net of provision Rs.6973.96 Lakhs (Previous Year

Rs.7877.62 Lakhs) 15,666.33 15,951.21
Less: -

Provision for Income Tax (Refund Not Received) (1,835.88) (1,802.91)
(See Notes to Accounts No. 61)

Total 13,830.45 14,148.29
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15 - Other Current Assets

X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Other than Capital Advance
Advances to Employees

Unsecured, considered good 24.31 33.12
Total (A) 24.31 33.12
Other advances
Unsecured, considered good

GST on Advances and Others 2724647 28,559.12

Prepaid expenses 1.52 2.41
Total(B) 27,247.99 28,561.53
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Sales Tax/DVAT & TDS on Work Contract Recoverable* 120.45 120.45
Less: -
Provision for Sales Tax/ VAT (Not refunded back) 117.91 117.91
Provision for TDS on WCT (Not refunded back) 2.54 2.54

(See Notes to Accounts No. 61)
Total (C) -
Unsecured, considered good
Advances to Suppliers 877.34 921.25
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Advances to Suppliers 977.22 1,260.88
Less: -
Provision for Advances to Suppliers (not adjusted/settled) 977.22 1,260.88

(See Notes to Accounts No. 57)
Total (D) 877.34 921.25
GRAND Total (A+B+C+D) 28,149.64 29,515.90
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16 - Equity Share Capital

T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

As at

Authorised

200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 200.00 200.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 200.00 200.00
TOTAL 200.00 200.00

a. Information on shareholders* (Including Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares)

Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
No.of Equity | Percentage (%) | No.of Equity | Percentage (%)
shares held shares held

President of India through DG, NIC 199,995 99.9975 1,99,995 99.9975

Smt. Rachna Srivastava 1 0.0005

Sh. Shyam Bihari Singh 1 0.0005

Sh. Nagesh Shastry 1 0.0005 1 0.0005

Sh, Deepak Chandra Misra 1 0.0005 1 0.0005

Sh. Vishnu Chandra 1 0.0005 1 0.0005

Sh.R'S Mani 1 0.0005 1 0.0005

Total 200,000.00 100.00 200,000.00 100.00

* The information of Shareholding has been given of all shareholders irrespective of holding more than 5% shares due to held on

behalf of Government of India

b. Reconciliation of the paid up shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

X in Lakhs
Particluars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31,2020
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00
Add: - Shares Issued/ (buy back) during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00
c. Rights, Preference and Restriction attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

d. Over the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2021, neither any bonus shares were issued nor any shares

were allotted for consideration other than cash. Further, no shares were brought back during the said period.
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17 - Other Equity

T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Surplus as per Income and Expenditure Account

Opening balance 59,014.02 49,937.82
Prior Period Income (Manpowen)* 531.69 -
Opening Balance Restated 59,545.71 49,937.82
Add: - Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 9,822.95 9,076.20
TOTAL 69,368.66 59,014.02
* Refer Note no. 65
18 - Other Financial Liabilities (Non -Current)
X in Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Security Deposits Payable 39.46 39.46
Lease Liabilities (Refer Note No. 35) 15,741.75 16,629.96
Total 15,781.21 16,669.42
19 - Trade Payables
%in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises* 2,66891 817.14
Total outstanding dues of Other Than Micro Enterprises and Small

Enterprises 27,898.71 23,591.47
Total 30,567.62 24,408.60

* Refer Note No. 46
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20 - Other Financial Liabilities (Current)

X in Lakhs
Particulars Current
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
Earnest Money Deposit Payable 983.27 1,193.26
Employee Benefits Payable 208.80 207.87
Expenses Payable 139.36 0.00
Lease Liabilities (Refer Note No. 35) 2,319.17 2,161.34
Retention Money (Performance Bank Guarantee)* 243.03 242.38
Total 3,893.63 3,804.85
* Retention from vendor against performance bank guarantee.
21 - Other Current Liabilities
X in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Statutory Dues and Taxes 4,106.17 8,587.10
Advances received from customers 1,41,188.48 1,24,647.66
Grants-in-Aid received from customers 20,856.11 14,102.14
Total 1,66,150.76 1,47,336.90
22 - Provisions
X in Lakhs
Current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Provision for Stamp Duty (Refer Note No. 44)

7452

7452

Total

74.52

74.52
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23 Revenue From Operations

X in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue from operations
Sale of Traded Goods 12,383.61 18,908.56
Service Income 1,15,125.37 96,192.85
Total (A) 1,27,508.98 1,15,101.41
Administrative Charges 693.28 527.19
Total (B) 693.28 527.19
Total Revenue from operations (A)+(B) 1,28,202.26 1,15,628.59
24 Other Income
X in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest Income* 7,220.98 8,530.90
Less: -
Interest on Grants-in-Aid Projects (other than NKN) 190.30 397.49
Interest on NKN Projects (Grants-in-Aid) 2897 2787
Other non-operating income 173.57 291.78
Doubtful Debts (Refer Note No. 56) - 1,454.25
Advances to Suppliers (not adjusted/settled) (Refer Note No. 57) 283.65 451.32
7,458.93 10,302.89
*Includes Rs.226.02 Lakhs (PY- NIL) towards interest on refund of Income Tax
25 Purchases
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Purchases: -
Hardware 9,043.86 16,476.12
Software 2,939.71 1,326.09
Augmentation of District Infrastructure - 26.79
Total 11,983.57 17,829.00
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26 Employee Benefits Expense

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2021

Year Ended
March 31, 2020

Salaries and incentives 842.98 824.43
Staff Welfare 24.74 31.87
Total 867.72 856.31
27 Finance Cost
X in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Interest Expenses on Unbinding of Lease Liability 953.23 1,037.41
Total 953.23 1,037.41
28 Depreciation and amortization Expenses
Zin Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Property, plant and equipment (Refer Note No. 3) 812.20 828.34
Right of use assets (Refer Note No. 4) 2,373.84 2,360.92
Other Intangible assets (Refer Note No. 5) 3,375.74 5,415.88
Total 6,561.78 8,605.14




29 Other Expenses

X in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

Audit Fees (Reference Note No. 39) 9.98 9.97
Bank Charges 1.74 12.00
Board Meeting Expenses 0.43
Books & Periodicals 1295 2.67
Business Promotion 3.86 8.15
GST (Non-Cenvatable) 29.56 18.95
Conference Seminar W/Shop Expenses 67.46 41.28
Consumable Stores 37.92 48.29
Conveyance Expenses 4.83 394
Corporate Social Responsibilities Expenses 57.20 40.00
Diesel for DG. Set 1.69 117
Provision for Doubtful Debts (Refer Note No. 56) 73.40 -
Electricity & Water Charges 821.18 706.78
Hire Charges 7.24 3.08
House Keeping & Cleaning Charges 352.88 377.24
House Lease Charges 4.66 4.40
Membership & Subscription Charges 092 1.03
Miscelleneous Expenses 8.70 9.70
Office Expenses 2,570.99 2,569.28
Office Rent 0.57 30.21
Printing & Stationery 432 5.71
Professional & Consultancy Charges 349.61 234.33
Rent Rates & Taxes 10.18 9.94
Repairs & Maintenance 352.56 363.73
Taxi Hire Charges 276.69 308.27
Telephone Expenses 42.51 38.70
Travelling Expenses 54.56 326.46
Vehicle - Petrol 1.34 1.59
Provision Sales Tax/ VAT 0.21
Provision TDS on WCT 0.20
Total 5,159.50 5,177.70
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30 - Earning per Share

X in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Earning per share
Surplus attributable to Equity shareholders 9,822.95 9,076.20
Weighted average number of equity shares 2,00,000 2,00,000
Basic earning per share 4,911.47 4,538.10
Diluted earning per share 4,911.47 4,538.10
Face value per share 100.00 100.00
31. Fair values measurements
(i) Financial instruments by category
Zin Lakhs

Particulars

As at

31 March 2021

31 March 2020

FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised
cost cost

Financial assets

Trade receivables 26,360.57 18,987.52
Cash and cash equivalents 75,247.95 74,608.42
Bank balances other than above 1,04,355.89 7613747
Interest Accrued (current) 367834 4,060.72
Security deposits 108.34 107.08
Fixed deposits 291.60 291.60
Interest Accrued (non-current) 243.04 202.99
Total financial assets 2,10,285.73 1,74,395.80
Financial liabilities

Trade payables 30,567.62 24,408.60
Other financial liabilities (current) 3,893.63 3,804.85
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 15,781.21 16,669.42
Total financial liabilities 50,242.46 44,882.87
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(i)  Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is insignificant to the fair value measurements as a whole.

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 : valuation techniques for which the lowest level inputs that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are
observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 : valuation technigues for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on fair value measurement is not
based on observable market data.

The above table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities, other than those whose
fair values are close approximations of their carrying values.

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.

For cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, trade payables and other financial liabilities the management
assessed that their fair value is approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term interest free security deposits are determined by applying discounted cash flows
('DCF) method, using discount rate that reflects the market borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are classified
as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

32. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables, security deposits, earnest money deposits and employee
liabilities. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade receivables, security deposits, fixed deposits, cash and bank
balances that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s management oversees the management
of these risks. The Company’s senior management is supported by the Board of Directors that advises on financial risks and the
appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The board provides assurance to the Company’s management
that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The management reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

1. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected
by market risk include fixed deposits.

A. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
investment in fixed deposits with banks. The company’s fixed deposits are carried at fixed rate. Therefore not subject to interest
rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change
in market interest rates.
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B. Foreign currency sensitivity

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in
exchange rates. Foreign currency risk senstivity is the impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value
of monetary assets and liabilities. The company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as it does not have any foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities.

1. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit
risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The
Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit
risk controls.

Credit risk management
The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Credit risk Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, banks deposit and other 12 month expected credit loss
bank balances

Moderate credit risk | Trade receivables, and other financial assets Life time expected credit loss or 12 month
expected credit

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the counter
party fails to make.

R in Lakhs

Credit rating Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March 2021 March 2020

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, banks deposit other bank balances 1,83,816.82 155301.20
and other financial assets

Moderate credit risk | Trade receivables and Loan 26,468.91 19,094.60

Concentration of trade receivables
Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers spread across various states in India with no significant concentration
of credit risk.

Credit risk exposure Provision for expected credit losses The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following
financial assets —
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R in Lakhs

Particulars Gross carrying Expected credit Carring amount net of

amount losses expected
As at 31 March 2021
Trade Receivables 34,869.32 (8,508.75) 26,360.57
As at 31 March 2020
Trade Receivables 27,422.87 (8,435.35) 18,987.52
Reconciliation of loss provision — lifetime expected credit losses

Zin Lakhs

Reconciliation of loss allowance

Trade Receivables

Loss allowance As at March 31,2019 9,889.60
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed) during the year (1,454.25)
Amounts written off

Loss allowance As at March 31,2020 8,435.35
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed) during the year 73.40
Amounts written off

Loss allowance As at March 31, 2021 8,508.75

lll.  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far
as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due. Management monitors rolling forecasts
of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into
account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.
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The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments.

Zin Lakhs
Ondemand | Lessthan3| 3to12 1to5 >5years Total
months months years

Year ended

As at March 31, 2021

Trade payables 30,567.62 -| 30,567.62
Other financial liabilities 1,574.46 709.87 1,60930| 3,72080| 12,060.41| 19,674.84
Total 32,142.08 709.87 1,609.30 | 3,720.80 | 12,060.41 | 50,242.46
Year ended

As at March 31, 2020

Trade payables 24,408.60 - -| 24,408.60
Other financial liabilities 1,643.51 540.33 162100 6,479.55| 10,189.87 | 20474.27
Total 26,052.11 540.33 1,621.00 | 6,479.55| 10,189.87 | 44,882.88

33.Capital Management

The objective of the Company’s capitalmanagementstructureisto ensure that there remains sufficientliquidity withinthe Company
to carry out committed work programme requirements. The Company monitors the long term cash flow requirements of the
business in order to assess the requirement for changes to the capital structure to meet that objective and to maintain flexibility.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital, issue
new shares for cash, repay debt, put in place new debt facilities or undertake other such restructuring activities as appropriate.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 31 March 2021.

Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Borrowings

Trade payables 30,567.62 24,408.60
Other payables 1,85,900.12 1,67,885.69
Less: Cash & cash equivalents (75,247.95) (74,608.42)
Net Debt 1,41,219.79 1,17,685.88
Total equity 69,568.66 59,214.02
Capital and Net debt 2,10,788.45 1,76,899.89
Gearing ratio (%) 67.00% 66.53%
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34. Change in Accounting Policy

Except as specified below, the company has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in this financial
statement. The company has applied Ind AS 116 with the date of initial application of 1st April, 2019. As a result, the company
has changed its accounting policy for lease contracts as detailed below.

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach, under which the cumulative effect of initial
application is recognized in retained earnings at 1st April, 2019.

3 in Lakhs

Lease commitments as at 31 March 2019 28,674.62
Add/(less): contracts reassessed as lease contracts -
Add/(less): adjustments on account of extension/termination 874.32
Lease liabilities as on 1 April 2019 29,548.94
Current lease liability 2,296.97
Non current lease liabilities 2725197

Right of use assets of Rs. 21,285.61 and lease liabilities of Rs. 20,050.86 have been recognised as on 1 April 2019.

The impact of change in accounting policy on account on adoption of Ind AS 116 is as follows :
Decrease in Property Plant and equipment by -
Increase in lease liability by 18,791.30
Increase in rights of use by 18,924.70
Increase/Decrease in Deferred tax assets by 465.72
Increase/Decrease in finance cost by 1,037.41
Increase/Decrease in depreciation by 2,560.92

35 Leases

As Lessee

(A) Additions to right of use assets

T in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2021 March 31, 2020

Right-of-use assets, except for investment property 694.52 18,924.69
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(B) Carrying value of right of use assets at the end of the reporting period by class X in Lakhs
Particulars Class 1 Class 2 Total
Balance at 1 April 2019 21,285.61 21,285.61
Depreciation charge for the year 2,560.92 2,360.92
Balance at 1 April 2020 18,924.69 18,924.69
Additions 694.52 694.52
Modification of Rights 18.18 18.18
Depreciation charge for the year 2,373.84 2,573.84
Balance at 31 March 2021 17,227.19 17,227.19
(C)  Maturity analysis of lease liabilities
% in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Opeing Balance 18,791.30 20,050.85
Additions 694.52 -
Interest 953.23 1,037.41
Modification of Rights (18.18) -
Payment of Liabilities (2,359.96) (2,296.97)
Closing Balance 18,060.91 18,791.30

% in Lakhs
Maturity analysis — contractual undiscounted cash flows As at As at

March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Less than one year 2,319.17 2,161.34
One to five years 10,367.95 9,552.17
More than five years 12,060.42 15,021.93
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 24,747.54 26,735.44

T in Lakhs
Lease liabilities included in Balance Sheet As at As at

March 31, 2021

March 31, 2020

Current 2,319.17 2,161.34
Non-Current 15,741.75 16,629.96
Total 18,060.92 18,791.30
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(D) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

3 in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Interest on lease liabilities 953.23 1,037.41
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities
Income from sub-leasing right-of-use assets
Expenses relating to short-term leases 057 30.21
Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding short-term leases
of low value assets
(E) Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows % in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020
Total cash outflow for leases 2,359.96 2,296.97

36. Contingent Liabilities

As at Balance Sheet date, the contingent liability in respect of offsite warranty provided by the company to the users is not
considered since all the equipments supplied towards projects are covered under AMC from the vendors/suppliers from time to

time, after warranty period.

Contingent liabilities, other than the above, not provided for are as under: -

T in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts. 99.66 104.58
Guarantees 691.10 1864.94
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2012-13) 14.89
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2014-15) 206.29
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2015-16) 350.60 350.60
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2018-19)* 2434.58
Total 3782.23 2335.01

* The above demand is net off after the adjustment of refund claimed in ITR of Rs. 5139.45 Lakhs.

No provision against the above has been made as management believes that there would not be any actual payable/demand

in future also.
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37.

Commitments

The Company has made commitment to procure the trading goods and to avail the services in the subsequent period based
on the purchase orders and agreements made with suppliers. Those commitments can be amended as per the agreed terms.
However, the amount of such revenue commitments towards internal projects of the company is Rs.509.70 Lakhs (PY Rs.116.68
Lakhs) as at March 31, 2021. In addition, Commitment towards capital expenditure out of “Reserves” is as follows:-

% in Lakhs

SL. | Particulars As at As at
No. 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1. | National Data Centre, Bhubaneswar 22501.31 3594.88
2. | Enhancement of NIC Cloud Services 1874.07 3779.52
3. | District 2.0-Augmentation of Digital India Initiative 1380.21 1380.21
4. | 2nd Floor in Block-1, Shastri Park,Delhi on Lease Rent from DMRC - CPWD 2280.68 NIL

(Interior Furnishing for Data Centre- 1305.68 / Development Sheets- 875.00)
5. | Purchase of Office space at World Trade Tower, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi 11937.70 NIL

(Unit No. A-300) (Total Cost 13043.31 less 1105.61 paid in 2020-21, both

excluding taxes)

Total 39973.97 8754.61

38. Information pursuant to Para 5(viii) of the General Instructions for preparation to the Income & Expenditure

Account given under schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013.

Value of Imports on C.I.F Basis: NIL (PY Rs. NIL)
Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis):

% in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2021 31,2020
Travelling - Staff (Foreign) NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL
il Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis): Rs. Nil (PY Rs. NiD)
39. Auditor Remuneration*
T in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2021 31,2020
Auditor Fee including Tax Audit Fee 6.36 6.36
Income Tax Audit 0.85 0.85
GST Audit 0.85 0.85
For Reimbursement of expenses 191 1.91
Total 9.97 9.97

* Exclusive of applicable taxes. Further, Rs. 1.80 Lakhs (PY Rs.1.91 Lakhs) excluding GST are provided for certification work for
various projects which are directly debited in the respective projects.
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40. Disclosure pursuant to Ind-As 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’
i Contribution to Provident Fund
The company is not having any Provident Fund scheme as the employees of the company are on deputation from
NIC, along-with their posts, as per the Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998. The Provident Fund is
deducted from their salary every month as per the rates prescribed for the purpose and government guidelines thereon
subsequently, passed on to NIC as its entire account is maintained by them. There is thus, no liability of the company
towards any payment to the employees on Provident Fund Account.
iii. Leave Salary
Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998, the
leave salary contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is calculated / provided by
the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability is thus, there on the company
towards payment of leave salary/encashment.
iii.  Pension Contribution
Since the employee are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998,
the pension contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is calculated / provided by
the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability is thus, there on the company
towards payment of Pensionery benefits.
iv.  Gratuity
Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998,
the company is not liable to pay any Gratuity, as the same shall entirely be borne by NIC.
41. Related Party disclosures
List of related parties
Name of the Party Relationship
Shri Manoj Kumar Mishra (Managing Director) Key Managerial Personnel (Upto 14.02.2020)
Sh. Prashant Kumar Mittal (Managing Director) Key Managerial Personnel from 17.02.2020 onward to till date
Sh. Girish Kumar (Company Secretary) Key Managerial Personnel (Upto 04.08.2019)
Sh. Sunny Jain (Company Secretary) Key Managerial Personnel from 16.12.2019 onward to till date
Transactions with Related Parties: -
X in Lakhs
Name of Party Nature of Transaction Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2021 31,2020
Sh. Manoj Kumar Mishra Managerial Remuneration - 36.81
Sh. Prashant Kumar Mittal Managerial Remuneration 36.88 4.10
Sh. Girish Kumar Managerial Remuneration - 3.48
Sh. Sunny Jain Managerial Remuneration 10.36 2.87
Total 47.24 47.26

Balance payable as on March 31, 2021 to Related Parties: Rs. 3.39 Lakhs (PY Rs.2.19 Lakhs)
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42. Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS—- 108 ‘Operating Segments’

The company is providing services in ‘Information Technology' segment only from a centralized office in Delhi. Considering
the same as one segment only, no disclosure according to Ind AS— 108 ‘Operating Segments” have been made in the financial
statements

43. Balance Confirmation
The balance confirmation letters have been issued under various heads. The response there against is awaited.

44. Non-execution of Conveyance/Title Deed

The Company had purchased Hall No’s 2&3 at 6th Floor, NBCC Towers, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi from M/s. NBCC Limited in
the year 2003 and 2001 respectively. However, the Conveyance Deeds / Title Deeds towards the same amounting to Rs. 931.50
lakhs (PY 931.50 lakhs) have not yet been got registered by NBCC despite several requests from the company. Hence, the initial
provision of Rs 74.51 lakhs (PY Rs 74.51 lakhs) towards amount of Stamp Duty has been kept in the financial statements and the
differential amount, if any, shall be provided for in the year the same is got registered. In this regard NICSI has taken up the matter
with NBCC from time to time on different occasions.

45. Inthe opinion of the Management, the current assets, loans and advances & trade receivable have a value on
realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

46. Disclosure u/s 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006

X in Lakhs
SL. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31, 2021 March 31,2020
1 The Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 266891 817.14
to any supplier.
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the NIL NIL
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier.
3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in NIL NIL
making payment but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid. NIL NIL
5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the NIL NIL
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

47. Disclosure pursuant to IND AS —36 ‘Impairment of Assets’

As per IND AS — 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’, the assessment of impairment of Assets has been carried out during the FY 2020-21 in
respect of Data Centre at Laxmi Nagar, National Data Centre at Shastri Park towards investment on “Enhancement of NIC Cloud
Services” and Development Centre at Shastri Park locations, which are cash generating units of the company and no impairment
loss has been identified thereon.

48. Revenue Generation (GR/ AGR) towards VSAT Projects against DOT License No. 815-100/NICSI1/2009-DS
dated 20.11.2009 (surrendered by NICSI on 31.03.2017 and accepted by DoT) and payment of License Fee and
Spectrum Charges to DOT thereon.

NICSI had surrendered the DoT License on 31.03.2017 and accepted by DoT. As per the mandate given by DoT, NICSI has since
paid entire amount towards License Fee / Spectrum Charges till 31.03.2017 on the revenue related to this activity only. Also, the
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amounts from MHA/NDRF are received. However, the O/0 the Pr. CCA Office, DoT had levied interest / penalty on NICSI by taking
revenue of entire company, for which MeitY had taken up the matter with DoT.

0/0 the Pr. CCA DoT, vide letter dated 17.07.2020, had withdrawn all Demand Notices against NICSI towards License Fee
and Spectrum Usage Charges (based on Hon’ble Supreme Court of India Judgement dated 11.06.2020 and DoT OM No. 12-
25/2019-LFP dated 17.07.2020. The P&T Audit Office had accordingly, been informed by NICSI, vide letter no. NICSI / Fin/
Insp. P&T Adt./2018-19/289 dated 20.07.2020 & accordingly, that office had admitted / closed the para, vide letter no. AMG-1I/
NICSI/F-2516/2019-20/323 dated 23.09.2020 from the Inspection Report.

However, NICSI had deposited 4 Bank Guarantees (BG's) to DoT towards the above totaling to Rs. 92 lakh which had been renewed
from time to time. NICSI had taken up the matter with DoT to return all these BG's, vide its letter dated 10.08.2020, with reminder
dated 09.11.2020. In response there-to, 0/0 PrCCA, DoT, vide letter no. 50-4/2018-Clarification & Rulings / Pr.CCA /Delhi /1413
dated 05.02.2021, had requested DoT (LFP Divison) to issue the guidelines for re-assessment of LF / SUC in respect to Non-
Telecom PSU's, as the demand raised by the DoT had been withdrawn, vide its order no. 12-25 / 2019-LFP dated 13.07.2020.
NICSI has further issued reminders to DoT, vide letters dated 11.03.2021, 27.05.2021& 22.06.2021 but no progress so far and the
BG's are still with DoT.

49. Income/Expenditure on National Data Centre Project, Shastri Park, Delhi

National Data Centre, Shastri Park, Delhi had been set up with financial assistance from MeitY and NIC and had become operational
in July, 2011. As per approval by the Standing Finance Committee, NICSI was to bear Operational Expenditure thereon @ Rs.800
Lakhs per annum for initial 2 years. To meet its Operational Expenditure, NICSI was to get income from 60 Racks allotted to
it. While NICSI continued to meet Operational Expenditure thereon even after 2 years, MeitY had approved that from 01-04-
2014 onwards, NICSI would be incurring operational expenditure head-wise on the National Data Centre, Shastri Park, Delhi
upto Rs.800 Lakhs on the heads Rent & Maintenance/ Basic Infrastructure Maintenance/ Basic Infrastructure O & M Manpower
and NIC would reimburse the expenditure from its Budgetary Provision to NICSI towards Electricity & Diesel Charges/ Physical
Security & Housekeeping Charges/ Water Charges/ Logistics Support/ Contingency Charges upto 3% of all these charges, after
these expenditure are initially incurred by NICSI. With the setting-up of National Data Centre at Bhubaneswar, NICSI and NIC
had worked out an arrangement for operation and management of the same and also, for National Data Centre at Shastri Park,
Delhi. NICSI Board of Directors, in its 108th meeting held on 27.12.2018, had considered the same and approved as under with
retrospective effect from 01 April 2018: -

. NICSI may create a separate project pool account for Shastri Park and Bhubaneswar Data Centers

. Income generated through Co-location Services at both these Data Centers shall be pooled under the proposed project
heads.

. Income shall be used for meeting the O&M expenditure and up-gradation of basic infrastructure at both these Data
Centers.

° In addition to existing 60 Racks being used for co-location service at Shastri Park by NICSI, NIC may add more Racks to

generate enough funds to meet O&M expenses for years to come and also for upgrading the basic infrastructure.

. NICSI would not incur Rs.800 Lakhs per annum towards O&M Expenditure at Shastri park from FY.2018-19 and onwards.
Revenue generated per annum through said 60 Racks and more Racks to be added by NIC, would be utilized for meeting
O&M expenditure and up-gradation of basic infrastructure.

° NICSI would charge its 7% Operating Margin and Taxes thereon as per Board approval from FY.2018-19 and onwards on
the said O&M Expenditure.

NICSI has accordingly booked its Income & Expenditure in FY.2020-21 at National Data Centre — Shastri Park & Bhubaneswar.

NICSI Board of Directors, in its 114th meeting held on 29.07.2020, had requested a Director from NIC to look into and advise on
the item related to meeting of deficit between expenditure & income (excluding on Cloud) towards NDC-SP & Bhubaneswar. The
matter is still under consideration.

| 163



50. LTCto NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

The company had reimbursed an amount of Rs. 189 Lakhs towards LTC, based on the Service Rules of NICSI to the NICSI employees
deputed from NIC during the Financial Years 2010-11 to 2013-14. This amount had been reimbursed by the Company based
on the Service Rules approved by the Board of Directors in its 49th meeting held on 17.05.2006 and amended in 69th meeting
held on 24.09.2010, which were not in line with DPE/ DOPT guidelines & CCS LTC Rules. These Service Rules had thereafter,
been sent by NICSI to NIC/MeitY on 11.11.2014 for ratification. As per Board approval that the recovery be made in installments,
NICSI had recovered the amount from the salary of employees in May, 2015. Against the same, the employees had filed a Writ
Petition in the Hon'ble Delhi High Court against the recovery and the Court, vide “Order” dated 09.06.2015, had granted the
“Stay” on the recovery of amount from the employees, pending the final decision by the Court in the matter. Finally, the Hon'ble
Delhi High Court, in its judgment dated 18.03.2016, had decided that "Service conditions which induce the present appellants to
apply for NICSI for deputation and continue their held out a liberalized LTC option. That option was availed of continuously. The
LTC regulations were amended further-it is not in dispute that the original regulations of NICSI and the amendments continue
in force. In these circumstances, the recovery sought to be made without altering the conditions of service could not have been
upheld. Accordingly, the respondents are permitted to recover only amounts paid in excess of the deputation terms either pre-
2010 as existing with some of the employees joined the organization or those which are contrary to the 2010 amendments. The
Appeal is allowed to that extent”.

MeitY, vide letter dated 14.07.2016, had directed NICSI to continue recovery of over-payment to the employees who had
irregularly drawn LTC. NICSI, vide letter dated 29.07.2016, informed MeitY that in view of the current directives, NICSI has re-
started the process of recovery of over-payment made to the employees on account of LTC and an Office Memorandum was also
issued towards the same on 29.07.2016 itself, informing that the recovery would start from the salary for the month of August,
2016. The matter was simultaneously submitted by NICSI to MeitY on 16.08.2016.

The affected employees had then gone to Hon'ble Delhi High Court by filing a contempt petition against the re-started process
of recovery as per the said NICSI O.M. dated 29.07.2016, in which NICSI and MeitY were both made Respondents. MeitY had
re-considered the matter and advised NICSI, vide note dated 17.03.2017, to adhere to the said decision dated 18.03.2016
from Hon'ble Delhi High Court in the matter. Based on MeitY directive, NICSI issued O.M. dated 21.03.2017 mentioning “not to
effect recovery of LTC claims by NIC/ NICSI employees and further, the recovery of amounts already made to be paid back to
concerned officers in due course. The Respondents accordingly, informed the decision to Hon'ble Delhi High Court in its hearing
on 23.03.2017 by handing over a photocopy of the O.M. dated 21.03.2017. The contempt petition was thus treated as disposed
off as satisfied and the respondents were directed to forthwith give effect to the O.M. dated 21.03.2017. NICSI had accordingly
taken action and refunded the recovered amount to each individual.

In the meantime, the matter was included by the C&AG Office in its "Report for the year ended March, 2014 — Union Government
(Communications & IT Sector) — No. 55 of 2015” presented to Parliament. It is currently with Public Accounts Committee (PAC)
of Parliament.

MeitY had informed the C&AG Office as per above, including the said Hon'ble Delhi High Court decision. The C&AG Office had
thereafter, desired the copy of the Hon'ble Court decision and also, the Government approval towards ratification of NICSI Service
Rules. While the copy of Hon'ble Court decision was provided to the C&AG Office, it was informed that the matter towards
ratification of NICSI Service Rules was still under consideration of the Government. The para is thus, still under consideration of
the PAC for want of ratification of NICSI Service Rules from the Government. The status in the matter is same as in previous year.
However, the C&AG Organization (Finance & Communication Audit Office) vide letter no. AMG-II/NICSI/F-3126 /2008 dated
10.01.2020 had dropped the para from the Inspection Report.

51. Project Incentive to NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

Based on an Audit Observation from the P&T Audit office, NICSI had sent its “Project Incentive Guidelines” in November, 2014
to NIC / MeitY for ratification. As the approval thereon was not received, NICSI has not been paying Project Incentive to its
employees after FY.2013-14. Hence, no provision has been made related thereto in its Accounts for FY.2020-21. However, the
C&AG Organization (Finance & Communication Audit Office) vide letter no. AMG-II/NICSI/F-3126 /2008 dated 10.01.2020 had
dropped the para from the Inspection Report.
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52. Transport Allowance and House Rent Allowance to NICSI employees on deputation from NIC

The Company has paid an excess amount of Rs. 49 Lakhs towards Transport Allowance and Rs. 17 Lakhs towards House Rent
Allowance to the NICSI employees deputed from NIC during the period from 01.07.2007 to 31.03.2014. This amount has been
paid by the Company based on the Service Rules approved by the Board of Directors in its 49th meeting held on 17.05.2006
which is not in line with GOI Rules. These Service Rules have been sent by NICSI to NIC/ MeitY on 11.11.2014 for ratification.
Further feedback in the matter is awaited. However, as per approval by the Board of Directors, NICSI has followed Government
Rules towards these allowances in FY.2018-19 and onward. The status in the matter is same as in previous year. However, the
C&AG Organization (Finance & Communication Audit Office) vide letter no. AMG-II/NICSI/F-3126 /2008 dated 10.01.2020 had
dropped the para from the Inspection Report.

53. Interest on Un-utilized fund of Grant in Aid projects.

NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects in FY 2020-21 on actual basis as per the interest rates on which NICSI had made
FDs in the year and in FY.2020-21 as per below:

% in Lakhs
Period NKN Project Other GIA Projects Total
For FY.2019-20 27.87 397.49 425.36
For FY.2020-21 2897 190.30 219.27

54. Draft Audit Para from P&T Audit Office on Refund of Interest in GIA Projects.

TilLFY.2011-2012, the Company was treating the amount received from Grantor Institution for execution of projects as ‘Advances
received from customer’ instead of treating them as Grant in Aid receipt and accordingly, no interest was provided on un-utilized
fund to Grantor Institution.

Board of Directors, vide meeting dated 21-12-2011, had approved to calculate and refund the interest earned on un-utilized fund
available in Grant in Aid Projects from time to time as per the rate of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public
Sector Banks. Accordingly, the Company had calculated and refunded the amount of interest to the Grantor institution i.e. rate
of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public Sector Banks, whereas as per terms and conditions laid down by
the Grantor Institution, the actual interest earned on un-utilized balance of Grant in Aid projects is to be refunded. The grantor
departments have accepted the interest as credited to the individual project till FY.2016-17 and most of these projects are since
completed and their accounts settled. However, a para is continuing from the C&AG Office towards less refund of interest in GIA
Projects by the company to the Government. NICSI had provided the reply on the para and it is still under consideration of the
C&AG Office.

In the meantime, the Board of Directors, in its 100th meeting held on 28.03.2017, had re-considered the matter and advised
NICSI to refund the interest on Grants-in-Aid Projects on actual basis.

Accordingly, in F. Y. 2018-19, NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects on actual basis as per the interest rates on which
NICSI had made FDs in the past and also, in FY.2018-19 and based on that, has provided the differential interest in each ledger of
the respective project for the period upto 31.03.2018 and for FY.2018-19, as per below:

Accordingly, in F. Y. 2018-19, NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects on actual basis as per the interest rates on which
NICSI had made FDs in the past and based on that, has provided the differential interest in each ledger of the respective project
for the period upto 31.03.2018 Totalling to Rs.4766.01 Lakh (i.e. Rs.1414.74 Lakh in NKN Project and Rs.3351.27 Lakh in other
GIA Projects and also refunded to the concerned grantor department or adjusted in future grant.

P&T Audit Office, vide letter no. AMG-II / Rep PSU / DAP / 9993 /NICSI / D-2024 dated 14.01.2020, has provided a Draft Audit
Para (DAP) to NICSI on "Loss of Rs.26.36 crore and understatement of liability by Rs.78.38 crore due to non-compliance of terms
& conditions governing grants in aid projects”. The Audit observation is that NICSI has deducted the Corporate Tax paid on its GIA
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Interest Income during past years and while refunding the differential interest, it has deducted the Corporate Tax already paid and
thus, it should take-up the matter with CBDT / Income Tax Department regarding refund of Corporate Tax paid previously. NICSI,
vide reply dated 09.12.2019 to their Audit Memo No. 12 dated 04.12.2019 and also, vide letter dated 12.06.2020 has informed
the P&T Audit office that since the Corporate Tax is paid to the Government of India i.e. Income Tax Department continuously
since FY.2012-13, it has not taken up the matter with the Income Tax Department, since even after refund of the Corporate Tax
to NICSI, it would have to refund again to the Government of India (i.e. Grantor Departments). Status in the matter is still same.

55. Trade Receivables

NICSI implements a large number of new projects every year from various Ministries/ Departments / Organizations of the
Government of India and States / UTs. As per the provisions in the General Financial Rules (GFRs), they restrict the release of
advances to NICSI to 40% or so, whereas in many cases mainly related to procurement of ICT Hardware, NICSI has to release the
work orders to full extent and after delivery / installation of those items, NICSI has to release the payments to the vendors as
per the payment terms in the work orders. This, on many occasions, result in Trade Receivables, disclosed in note no. 10 of the
financial statements, amount of trade receivables of Rs. 34869.32 Lakhs (PY Rs. 27,422.87 Lakhs) as at March 31, 2021, which is
followed up by NICSI from time to time with the concerned Departments /Organizations to recover the same.

56. Provision for Doubtful Debt amounts un-likely to be recovered.

As per Accounting Policy of the Company, a provision @ 5% is recognized towards trade receivables which are outstanding for
more than 3 years at balance sheet date. P&T Audit has observed that the adopted policy for provision for doubtful debts of the
company is deficient.

Considering the above observation of P&T Audit and assurance given by NICSI to that office on FY.2017-18 accounts, a Committee
was formed in NICSI to review and give their recommendations towards making provision in the Accounts for FY.2018-19 for the
doubtful amounts un-likely to be recovered.

The Committee had recommended a policy to make “Provision” towards doubtful debts as (i) 100% towards outstanding for
more than 10 years, (i) 50% for outstanding between 5 to 10 years and (iii) 25% for outstanding between 3 to 5 years. It was
approved in NICSI and accordingly, NICSI had made "Provision™ in its accounts for FY. 2018-19 and 2019-20.

The “Provision” has been made in NICSI Accounts for F. Y. 2020-21 also towards doubtful amounts on similar basis while reversing
the previous year provision of Rs. 8435.35 lakh and creating new provision of Rs. 8508.75 lakh in FY. 2020-21 as per below: -

T in Lakhs

Duration Outstanding Provision in Provision in Provisionin

amount %age F.Y.2020-21 F.Y.2019-20
More than 10 years 6300.00 100 6300.00 5,410.02
5to 10 years 4057.00 50 2028.50 2,194.98
3to 5years 721.00 25 180.25 8,30.35
Upto 3 years 23791.32 NIL NIL NIL
Total 34869.32 8508.75 8435.35

57. Provision for Advances to Suppliers.

P&T Audit while conducting the Audit for FY 2017-18 had observed that “"Advances to Suppliers amounting to Rs.984.16 Lakhs
are more than 3 years old. Non-provision has resulted into overstatement of current assets and understatement of provisions
leading to overstatement of profit”.

Considering the above observation, a Committee was formed in NICSI to review and give their recommendations to consider and
recommend the provision to be made towards Advances to Suppliers un-likely to be settled. The Committee had recommended
to make “Provision” of amount outstanding for settlement for more than 3 years. NICSI had approved the same. Accordingly,
NICSI had made provision in FY. 2018-19 and 2019-20.
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The provision towards Advances to Suppliers amounting to Rs.977.22 Lakhs has been made in Accounts for ~ F.Y. 2020-21 for
amounts outstanding for more than 3 years as on 31.03.2021 and un-likely to be settled (as against Rs.1260.88 lakh in FY 2019-
20 reversed), except for NKN Project.

58. Classification of Assets and Liabilities into current and non-current

The company provides the bifurcations of Assets & Liabilities into ‘Current” and ‘Non-Current’ in the financial statements on the
basis of estimation of recoverability/payment within operating cycle.

59. Expenditure of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
% in Lakhs

Particulates Amounts spent Amounts yet to be | Total amounts
paid

Year ended March 31, 2021
(i) Construction/ acquisition of any Assets - -
(ii)  On purposes others than (i) above 57.20 - 57.20

Year ended March 31, 2020
(i) Construction/ acquisition of any Assets - -

(i) On purposes others than (i) above 40.00 - 40.00
Balances as at March 31, Amounts Amounts spent during the Balances as at March 31,
2020 Required to be year 2021

With In Separate s;:‘ent durlng‘;jf:r With In Separate With In Separate
Company | CSRAccounts :4 € y:a:”r1e;0§1 Company |CSRAccounts| Company |CSRAccounts
accounts arch 51, accounts accounts

- - 57.20* 57.20* - - -

* NICSI has made contribution of Rs. 57.20 Lakh in the Accounts for FY.2020-21 (PY 40.00 Lakhs) towards expenditure of
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as ratified by NICSI Board of Directors in its 118th meeting held on 28.06.2021, based on
CSR Committee Recommendations, in its 6th meeting held on 31.03.2021.

60. District 2.0 - Augmentation of District Infrastructure to cater to Digital India Initiative

The Board of Directors, in its 100th meeting held on March 28, 2017, had considered the project and approve at a Total outlay of
Rs.9,900 Lakhs for Phase-I to be met entirely by NICSI out of its “Cash Reserves”. However, there would be no "Revenue” income
in the project, as it involves augmentation only of ICT Infrastructure at NIC's some District Centers. Since, no income is there in the
project, NICSI has directly routed the entire expenditure of Rs. Nilin FY. 2020-21 (PY 2019-20 Rs.26.79 Lakhs) towards it during
the year to Income & Expenditure Account as an expense.

61. Provision towards Income Tax & Sales Tax etc.

P&T Audit while conducting the Audit for FY 2017-18 had observed that “an amount of Rs. 2,281.03 Lakhs on account of TDS/
Income Tax recoverable pertaining to FY 2007-08 to 2014-15 is pending from Income Tax Department. The above amount being
relating to more than 3 years old, provision in this regard should have been created by the company. However, no provision has
been created. Non provision of this amount has resulted into overstatement of current assets and understatement of provision
leading to overstatement of income”.

Considering the above observation, a Committee was formed in NICSI to review and give recommendations on the provision to be
made in Accounts for FY.2018-19 for the amounts towards Income Tax refund, Sales Tax recoverable and TDS on Work Contract
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un-likely to be recovered. The Committee had recommended that provision may be made of tax amounts refundable for more
than 3 years. NICSI has approved the same and accordingly, the provision was made in accounts for FY. 2018-19 and 2019-20.

Based on above, the provision of Rs. 1956.33 lakh has been made in NICSI accounts for FY 2020-21 by reversing the provision of
Rs. 1923.36 lakh made in PY. 2019-20, as per below: -

% in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income Tax 1835.88 1802.91
Sales Tax/VAT/DVAT 117.91 11791
TDS on Works Contract 2.54 2.54
Total 1956.33 1923.36

NICSI is still following up with the concerned Income Tax Authorities regarding recovery of income tax and the matter is still
under discussion of the higher level with their respective authorities and accordingly, the recovery of the said amount is still
awaited.

62. Obsolete Items

While conducting review on NICSI Accounts for FY.2017-18, the P&T Audit team had observed that the provision was not made
in Accounts for that year towards difference between Depreciated Value of the Obsolete items as on 31st March and Estimated
Sale Value against the same. Accordingly, a Committee had been set up in NICSI to examine and recommend the “Provision” to
be made in NICSI Accounts for FY.2018-19 towards obsolete items as on 31.03.2019 between the Depreciated Value and the
Estimated Sale Value. The Committee had recommended that the Depreciated Value of the Obsolete Assetitemsason 31.03.2019
be taken as the Estimated Sale value and therefore, no Provision on this account was required to be made in the Accounts for
that year. This was approved by the NICSI management and hence, no provision was made towards the same in accounts for
FY.2018-19. Similarly, based on the physical verification of assets, the value of obsolete asset items as on 31.03.2020 was kept
as per depreciated value and no provision was made in accounts for FY. 2019-20. Accordingly, the depreciated value of Rs. 2.06
Lakhs as on 31.03.2021 (PY 2019-20 Rs. 3.13 Lakhs) has been taken as the estimated sale value and therefore no Provision has
been made in the accounts for FY. 2020-21.

63. Prior Period Items

NICSI has a cut-off date approved by Management upto which the invoices of the vendors are submitted for the services rendered
upto 31st March and accounted for accordingly as expenditure in previous year. Income realized till that date for the period upto
31st March is also accounted for in same financial year. Accordingly, matching concept has been ensured in FY.2020-21.

The company has treated errors & omissions as prior period. In current year Note 65 refer towards prior period income.

64. Appeal before GST authorities

In November, 2017 the GST of Rs. 4,73,37,107/- was deposited in excess by NICSI on the assumption that many invoices of
vendors would be booked in that year but owing to receipt of less invoices, it resulted in non-settlement of GST to that extent. The
claim was rejected by the Assessing officer on 25.09.2020 being time-barred. NICSI has filed an Appeal before the Commissioner
(Appeals-Il), CGST, Delhi on 18.12.2020 for refund of excess tax deposited. Date of hearing on the Appeal is awaited.

65. Reinstatement of Prior period revenue

The revenue of Rs 531.69 lakhs related to FY 2019-20, against which the corresponding expenses of Rs. 496.91 lakhs were
recorded in the previous financial year (ie. 2019-20). The same revenue amount has been reinstated as prior period income
under “Other Equity —Note no. 17" in current FY 2020-21.
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66. COVID-19 Impact

The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying
amounts of Receivables, Fixed Deposits and other assets / liabilities. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future
uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these
financial statements has used internal and external sources of information. As on current date, the Company has concluded
that the impact of COVID — 19 is not material based on these estimates. Due to the nature of the pandemic, the Company will
continue to monitor developments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods, if any.

67. Previous year figure reclassification

The company has re-classified previous year figures to confirm current year classification.

As per our report of even date
For Agarwal & Saxena
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 002405C

Sd/-

Bharat Bansal

Partner

Membership N0.542976

Place: New Delhi
Date: July 29, 2021

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/- Sd/-
Prashant Kumar Mittal  Dr. Rajendra Kumar
Managing Director Chairman
DIN: 08710751 DIN:02677079

Sd/- Sd/-

Sunny Jain Deepak Saxena

Company Secretary FA&CA
ACS: 31700
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of National Informatics Centre Services INC. ("the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, and Income and Expenditure account, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2021 and its excess of
income over expenditure, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1.

Balances relating to Trade Payables (Note 19), Trade Receivables (Note 10), Advances received from customers (Including
Grants-in-aid project) (Note 21), Security deposits Payable (Note 18) and Advances to Suppliers (Note 9 & 15) are subject
to the confirmations having been obtained/ received and/ or the consequential reconciliation being drawn up as at the
year end. Impact, if any, on the assets/ liabilities and/ or income/ expenditure consequent to such confirmation and
reconciliation is presently not ascertainable.

Reference is invited to Note No. 21 of the financial statement with respect to the Advances received from customers
amounting to Rs. 1,62,044.59 lakhs. Review of individual accounts reveal numerous customers wherein the balances
have remained outstanding for more than 3 year as at the year end. These advances received mostly from Public Sector
Undertakings (PSUs) and Government of India Ministries have been invested by the Company in Fixed deposits with
various banks at varied rates of interest and maturity profiles.

In view of the fact that such idle funds with respect to the Advance from Customers have remained unutilised and invested
in Fixed Deposits, the management needs to review each such Advances and return the same based on the corresponding
terms and conditions of the contract with each of the customer. In the absence of the documents, contracts and details
being available in respect of each such Advance, the overall impact of matters referred to in the preceding paras on the
assets/ liabilities and/ or income/ expenditure consequent to such details being available is presently not ascertainable.

Reference may be made to note no. 63 with respect to “Prior Period Iltems” of the Income & Expenditure Account, wherein
non-submission/ late submission of invoices by the vendors with respect to materials/ services rendered up to the year
end has resulted in the corresponding expenditure not being recorded in the financial statements for FY 2020-21 with a
corresponding impact on the reported income over expenditure for the year.

Impact of the late recording of such invoices/ expenditure on the assets/ liabilities and/ or income/ expenditure on aid
projects cannot be ascertained reliably due to the non-availability of the quantum of such bills that were not submitted by
the vendors as on the reporting date.

The Company has not compliedwith Ind AS 115 on “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” prescribed by the Companies
(India Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 in view of revenue on Sales of goods being erroneously recognised at the time
of generating the invoice in terms of the Significant Accounting Policy (Refer to Note 2 (vii)) instead of recognising the
same at the time of transfer of “control” i.e. on acceptance of goods by the customer. Impact of the same on the reported
income and assets/ liabilities of the Company consequent to recognising revenue in terms of Ind AS 115 is presently not
ascertainable.

The impact of matters referred to in the above paragraphs (1) to (4) on the assets/liabilities and/or income/expenditure
and excess of income over expenditure for the year is not ascertainable.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw attention to the note No. 44 of the Ind-AS Financial Statements whereby the conveyance/ title deed in respect of
the building at Bhikaji Cama place, New Delhi amounting to Rs. 931.50 lakhs is pending for registration as at the year end.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters reported in paragraphs above.
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
contained in the Company’s Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 have not been commented
upon since the said order is not applicable to the Company in view of the exemption available to a company licensed to
operate under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears from our examination
of those books;
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o) Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
the Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Except for the matters described in basis of qualified opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) The matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse
effect on the functioning of the company;

f) Since the company is a Government company, sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding director’s disqualification, is not applicable to the Company in terms of Notification No. GSR-463 (E) dated
05.06.2015;

), The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above;

h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A”. Our report expresses a
qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company being a
Government company, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to
the Government company in terms of Notification No. GSR-463 (E) dated 05.06.2015;

) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements (Refer Note no. 36 to the financial statements);

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

3. Our separate report on directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached as Annexure B.

For Agarwal & Saxena
Chartered Accountants
(FRN0024050C)

Sd/-
Bharat Bansal
Partner
Membership No.: 542976
UDIN:- 21542976AAAAB09591
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure ‘A’ to the independent auditor’s report on the
Ind as financial statements of National Informatics Centre
Services Inc. for the year ended 31st March 2021

”

(Referred to in paragraph under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Section of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act 2013,Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
IND AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the IND AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, we have qualified our audit opinion on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 in respect of the following matters wherein the existing internal controls
needs to be strengthened:

a. System relating to reconciliation/confirmation of vendor balances as the same could potentially result in material
misstatement of the outstanding balances. (Refer to para 1 under Basis for Qualified Opinion of our Independent
Auditors Report of even date)”

b. Controls relating to non-recording of vendor invoices alongwith the corresponding expenditure which has resulted
in prior period items being recorded during the current financial year. (Refer to para 3 under Basis for Qualified
Opinion of our Independent Auditors Report)

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial reporting, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual Ind AS financial statements will not
be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the
objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit
tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2021 Ind AS financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do
not affect our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements of the Company.
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Other Matters

a. The Company needs to strengthen the existing controls relating to mapping of individual items of Property, Plant &
Equipment on their physical verification by introducing controls whereby all the individual items physically verified are
mapped through their specific identification numbers with the corresponding PPE records.

b. Although the Company implemented the ERP accounting software w.e.f July 01,2017, certain control weaknesses relating
to mapping of individual party balances and carry forward of opening balances need to be strengthened and identified
based on the existing controls being validated by a Systems Audit carried out by an external independent agency.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For Agarwal & Saxena
Chartered Accountants
(FRN0024050C)

Sd/-
Bharat Bansal
Partner
Membership No.: 542976
UDIN:- 21542976AAAAB09591
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29 July 2021
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Annexure ‘B’ to the independent auditor’s reportonthe lnd as
financial statements of National Informatics Centre Services
Inc. for the year ended March 31, 2021

Report on Directions issued by the comptroller and auditor general of India under section
143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

The Company has an accounting system in place to process all the accounting transactions through an ERP accounting
software which was implemented w.e.f. July 01, 2017. However, the ERP software was implemented and is still in operation
without being validated by a Systems Audit being carried out by an external independent agency. Impact, if any, on the
assets/ liabilities and/ or income/ expenditure as disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements on account of possible system
weakness in the data integrity is presently not ascertainable.

Furthermore, Fixed Assets accounting with respect to addition/ deletion/ depreciation is currently being done manually and
thereafter has been uploaded into the ERP system as no automation module is available in the ERP. It is advisable that the said
process is also automated at the earliest to avoid possible errors on account of manual intervention.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/ interests etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated.

Not applicable as the company did not have any outstanding loan during the year 2020-21. Accordingly, there was no case
of waiver/write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by any lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan.

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

During the year 2020-21 no funds were either received or were receivable by the company from any Central/ State agencies.
Hence the question of their proper accounting and utilisation does not arise.

For Agarwal & Saxena
Chartered Accountants
(FRN0024050C)

Sd/-
Bharat Bansal
Partner
Membership No.: 542976
UDIN:- 21542976AAAABO9591
Place: New Delhi
Date: 29 July 2021
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL
INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC. (NICSI) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.(NICSI) for the year ended 31 March 2021
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,2013(Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor/Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under
Section 139 (5) of the Act are /is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 29.07.2021

l, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements
of NICSI for the year ended 31 March 2021 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and company personal and selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which
have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and
the related audit report.

Comment on Accounting Policies

Company has not specifically laid down and disclosed accounting policy as regards accounting of revenue and corresponding
expenditure of the projects undertaken by it, with respect to the invoices raised/received after 31st March of the particular year, but
pertaining to the previous financial year.

Income and Expenditure Account
Income
Other Income (Note No 24)- Rs. 7458.93 Lakh

NICSI has not formulated a proper mechanism to segregate interest earned on NICSI's own funds and funds received from Government
of India and other Government agencies to carry out various projects. Hence correctness of interest income (from projects other
than National Knowledge Network Project) cannot be ascertained accurately.

Date: 22.10.2021
Place: New Delhi

Sd/-

(Manish Kumar)
Director General of Audit
(Finance & Communication)
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